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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette Office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices being submitted for publication must be reproduced
copies of the originals. Dates, proper names and signatures
are to be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements must
accompany all notices.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette Office

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55 to cover setting up and deleting
costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 12.00 midday
on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates
The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 45¢ per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Commerce House,
360 Queen Street, Auckland.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions are also available on the
web site: www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

21 July 2003

Melligan, James T. T., mechanic, of 157 Sapphire Drive,
Ohauiti, Tauranga, at 10.29 a.m.

25 July 2003

Amataiti, James Kauta, beneficiary, of 6/32 Brittan Street,
Linwood, Christchurch, at 12.47 p.m.

Bruce, Stephen Desmond, unemployed, of 30 Banks Street,
New Plymouth, at 2.45 p.m.

Edwin, Tracy Ann, administration clerk, of 21 Hume
Street, Waitara, at 2.25 p.m.

Espiner, Graham Ross, truck driver, of 21 Hume Street,
Waitara, at 2.25 p.m.

Jewell, Peter Ronald, unemployed, of 7/1-3 Freda Street,
Ashmore 4214, Queensland, at 12.00 midday.

Johnson, Joyce Phyllis, retired, of Unit 4, 116 Vogel Street,
Palmerston North, at 12.33 p.m.

Johnston, Graeme John, sales consultant, and Johnston,
Kerri Margretta, real estate salesperson, both of
76 Thunderbolt Drive, Raby 2566, New South Wales,
Australia, at 9.00 a.m.

Maher, Rebecca Jennifer, call centre operator, of 122C
Ohiro Road, Brooklyn, Wellington, at 10.55 a.m.

O’Brien, Antony Matthew, beneficiary, of 27 McCorkindale
Street, Feilding, at 11.59 a.m.

Wood, Jason Neville, beneficiary, of 126 Evans Street,
Timaru, at 2.40 p.m.

28 July 2003

Abbott, Kelly Maree, unemployed, of 7 Oxford Street,
Tirau, at 12.53 p.m.

Burdett, Kevin Stanton, salesperson, at 11.12 a.m.
Craigie, Todd, gardener, of 8 East Orbell Street, Pine Hill,
Dunedin, at 2.50 p.m.

Devine, Robert Thomas, fisherman, of 40 Herd Street,
Dunollie, at 2.00 p.m.

Farrow, Ricki Joe, truck driver, of 10 Crossandra Drive,
Mangere, Auckland, at 11.23 a.m.

Housiaux, Michael James, service technician, of 51/439
Jackson Street, Petone, Wellington, at 10.15 a.m.

Johnston, Karen Francis (also known as Woledge, Karen
Francis), mother, of 278A Marine Parade, New Brighton,
Christchurch, at 2.25 p.m.

MacKenzie, Robert Bruce, service technician, of 48 Chelsea
Street, Linwood, Christchurch, at 3.55 p.m.

MacLean, Gary John, electrician, of 508 Tweed Street,
Invercargill, at 11.22 a.m.

Neroj, Craig Francis, at 9.43 a.m.

Rika, Edmond, plumber, of Pupuke Road, Kaeo, Northland,
at 10.16 a.m.

Salaivao, Monique Elizabeth, night-filler, at 3.27 p.m.

Salaivao, Tuulafeai, storeman, of 42 Childers Road, Ranui,
Henderson, Auckland, at 3.27 p.m.

Webb, Carena Oriana, mother, of 239 St Andrew Street,
Invercargill, at 3.30 p.m.

29 July 2003

Brogden, Brian Charles, baker’s assistant, of 54 Old Quarry
Road, Rotorua, at 12.15 p.m.

Connell, Yvonne Joan, retail assistant, of 161 A Bankwood
Road, Chartwell, Hamilton, at 10.55 a.m.

Harrison, Indar, caregiver, of 99 Surrey Street, Dunedin, at
4.40 p.m.

Hiroki, Wiremu Hunia Kapo, labourer, of 696A
Gloucester Street, Christchurch, at 10.55 a.m.

Robson, Lusarn Marie, retail sales assistant, of 103
McFaddens Road, St Albans, Christchurch, at 11.48 a.m.

Taukiri, Taffy Simon Trevor, loom operator, of 27 Stanton
Crescent, Addington, Christchurch, at 10.15 a.m.

Thian, Donna Charmine, mother, at 12.00 midday.

Watt, Simon John, programmer, of 1 Shirley Place,
Kenmure, Dunedin, at 12.48 p.m.

30 July 2003

Cook, Phillip John, beneficiary, of 25 High Street,
Kakanui, at 11.06 a.m.

Dodd, Rachel Marie, beneficiary, of 334B Papanui Road,
Papanui, Christchurch, at 10.00 a.m.
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Edwards, Anthony James, drainlayer, and Edwards,
Simone Marie, both of 59B Rua Road, Kelston, Auckland,
at 11.07 a.m.

Hermansen, Alice Eileen, gardener, of 5/506 Nelson Street
North, Hastings, at 11.59 a.m.

Horsburgh, James Hyslop, beneficiary, of 2D McClyment
Place, Tauranga, at 12.00 midday.

Keane, Paul Anthony Francis, driver, and Keane,
Judy-Anne Elizabeth, housewife, both of 78 Rawhiti
Avenue, Matamata, at 11.54 a.m.

Koya, John Hassam, process worker, of 15 Timaru Street,
Kelson, Lower Hutt, Wellington, at 1.52 p.m.

Miln, Andrew Carlton, salesperson, of 133B Rossall
Street, Christchurch, at 10.55 a.m.

Paintin, Albert John, beneficiary, of 25 Rugby Street,
Levin, at 2.30 p.m.

Steingold, Justine Ann, beneficiary, of 69 Hauraki Road,
Palm Beach, Waiheke Island, Auckland, at 10.56 a.m.
Stevens, Natasha Lee, mother, of 29 Speargrass Grove,
Timberlea, Upper Hutt, Wellington, at 12.40 p.m.

Tikitiki, Linda Rochelle, housewife, of 128 Molesworth
Street, Taita, Lower Hutt, Wellington, at 10.25 a.m.

31 July 2003

Andrews, Michael John, beneficiary, of 12/180 Waltham
Road, Waltham, Christchurch, at 11.10 a.m.

Bowring, Kylie May, housewife/mother, of 449 Wilson
Road North, Te Puke, at 10.30 a.m.

Bowring, William Stewart, beneficiary, of 40C Doncaster
Drive, Papamoa, Tauranga, at 10.30 a.m.

Brown, Marilyn (also known as Parker, Marilyn), accounts
assistant, of 44 Lewis Street, Blockhouse Bay, Auckland, at
12.47 p.m.

Church, Maria Te Awhina, of 24 Costello Crescent,
Pukehina Parade, R.D. 9, Te Puke, at 10.10 a.m.

Herbert, Lewis Geoffrey, landscaper, of 66 Severn Street,
Christchurch, at 3.20 p.m.

Horne, Aileen Delilah, beneficiary, of 7 Ransom Street,
Dannevirke, at 11.10 a.m.

Johnson, Bruce Wayne, and Johnson, Barbara Anne,

both unemployed, both of 6 Landsdown Court, Palmerston
North, at 12.45 p.m.
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Todd, David Paul, beneficiary, of 8 Hinton Place,
Palmerston North, at 10.40 a.m.

Vile, Ewen Malcolm, contractor, of 524 Swanson Road,
Ranui, Auckland.

1 August 2003

Courtney, Marion Denyse, housewife, of 150 Reporoa
Road, R.D. 2, Reporoa, at 11.06 a.m.

Graham, Michelle Ngaire, community support worker, of
27 Homedale Street, Rotorua, at 12.25 p.m.

Martin, Dion Chris, of 300 Grey Street, Palmerston North,
at9.25 am.

Milne, Ian Bruce, builder, of 24 Stour Drive, Christchurch,
at 11.40 a.m.

Scott, Paul Anthony, beneficiary, of 6 O.R.D., Oamaru, at
9.00 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag
4751, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba5040

In Bankruptcy
Notice of Orders Annulling Adjudications

The order of adjudication dated the 1st day of June 2001
against Giordani, Mark Daniel, of 34 Ocean View Road,
Milford, Auckland, was annulled by order of the High
Court at Auckland, pursuant to section 119 (1) (c) of the
Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from the 16th day of July
2003.

The order of adjudication dated the 25th day of September
2001 against Peterson, Michael John, of Salesyard Road,
Puhoi, was annulled by order of the High Court at
Auckland, pursuant to section 119 (1) (c) of the Insolvency
Act 1967, with effect from the 6th day of March 2002.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag
4751, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba5039

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

Halyn Holdings Limited
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993

Thomas Lee Rodewald and Kenneth Peter Brown, chartered
accountants of Tauranga, were, on the 30th day of July 2003,
appointed as joint receivers and managers of the property of
Halyn Holdings Limited under the powers contained in a
debenture dated the 7th day of March 1996, which property
consists of all freehold and leasehold land, fixed plant and
machinery, patents, trade names, unpaid and uncalled
capital, and goodwill and all other assets.

Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: Care of
Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham
Street, Tauranga.

Dated this 31st day of July 2003.
THOMAS LEE RODEWALD, Joint Receiver and Manager.

ar4990

Applecorp Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to a debenture dated
the 28th day of February 2003, given by Applecorp Limited
in its favour, A Dewavrin Fils (NZ) Limited has appointed
John Francis Managh, insolvency specialist of Napier, as
receiver and manager of the property of Applecorp Limited
on the 1st day of August 2003 under the powers contained in
the said debenture.

The property in respect of which the receiver and manager
has been appointed is all of the company’s undertaking,
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property and assets, wherever situated, both present and

future.

The Offices of the Receiver and Manager Are:
Level Two, 24 Bower Street (P.O. Box 1022),
Napier. Telephone/facsimile: (06) 835 6280. Mobile:
0274 403 902. Email: jmanagh@xtra.co.nz

Dated this 1st day of August 2003.

JOHN MANAGH, Receiver and Manager.

ar5020
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CMB Brands Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to a debenture dated
the 13th day of September 2000, given by CMB Brands

No. 94

Limited in its favour, A Dewavrin Fils (NZ) Limited has
appointed John Francis Managh, insolvency specialist of
Napier, as receiver and manager of the property of CMB
Brands Limited on the Ist day of August 2003 under the
powers contained in the said debenture.

The property in respect of which the receiver and manager
has been appointed is all of the company’s undertaking,
property and assets, wherever situated, both present and
future.

The Offices of the Receiver and Manager Are:
Level Two, 24 Bower Street (P.O. Box 1022),
Napier. Telephone/facsimile: (06) 835 6280. Mobile:
0274 403 902. Email: jmanagh@xtra.co.nz

Dated this 1st day of August 2003.

JOHN MANAGH, Receiver and Manager.

ar5022

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following companies on the date and times below:

28 July 2003

Down to Earth Contractors Limited (in liquidation) at
10.25 am.

Keri Flowers Limited (in liquidation) at 10.23 a.m.
Onerahi Heights Limited (in liquidation) at 10.21 a.m.
Tangata Logging Limited (in liquidation) at 10.30 a.m.
Taudre Dier Co Limited (in liquidation) at 10.19 a.m.
Address of Liquidator:

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag
4751, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

al5038

S.C. Ballantyne Limited (trading as Pears Garage)
and Realistic Panel & Paint Limited
(both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the companies
commenced on the 24th day of July 2003 at the times
specified, when the High Court, Auckland, appointed
Stephanie Beth Jeffreys and Grant Robert Graham joint and
several liquidators in accordance with section 241 (2) (c) of
the Companies Act 1993.

e S.C. Ballantyne Limited at 10.20 a.m.
e Realistic Panel & Paint Limited at 11.14 a.m.
If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of

the above-named companies, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

S. B. JEFFREYS and G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries for: S.C. Ballantyne Limited to Gavin Harold.

All Inquiries for: Realistic Panel & Paint Limited to Jos
Donaghy.

al4929

Adamson Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 25th day of
July 2003 at 12.00 midday, when the members appointed
Stephanie Beth Jeffreys and Grant Robert Graham liquidators
jointly and severally in accordance with section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of

the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

S. B. JEFFREYS and G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to.: Virginia Dunlop.

al4930

Lachlan Pacific No Liability (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Lachlan Pacific No Liability (in liquidation) on the 25th day
of July 2003 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Lachlan Pacific No
Liability (in liquidation) fix the 25th day of August 2003, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 28th day of July 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Dianne Knight.
al4904
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P.K. Diesel Engineering Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
P.K. Diesel Engineering Limited (in liquidation) on the 25th
day of July 2003 at 3.00 p.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of P.K. Diesel
Engineering Limited (in liquidation) fix the 29th day of
August 2003, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 28th day of July 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.
al4922

Ogden Contractors Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Ogden Contractors Limited (in liquidation) on the 30th day
of July 2003 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Ogden Contractors
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 1st day of September 2003,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 1st day of August 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al5035

Quay Investments No. 3 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Arron Leslie Heath, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Quay Investments No. 3 Limited (in liquidation) on the
28th day of July 2003 at 3.15 p.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Quay Investments
No. 3 Limited (in liquidation) fix the 28th day of August
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
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priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 28th day of July 2003.

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Dianne Knight.
al4917

Interline Investments No 2 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Arron Leslie Heath, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Interline Investments No 2 Limited (in liquidation) on the
28th day of July 2003 at 3.30 p.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Interline Investments
No 2 Limited (in liquidation) fix the 28th day of August
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 29th day of July 2003.

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Dianne Knight.
al4915

CBC Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Arron Leslie Heath, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
CBC Limited (in liquidation) on the 1st day of August
2003 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of CBC Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 1st day of September 2003, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to any distribution.

Dated this 1st day of August 2003.

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft.
al5019
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Computer Exchange Corporation (NZ) Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Arron Leslie Heath, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Computer Exchange Corporation (NZ) Limited
(in liquidation) on the 1st day of August 2003 at 3.00 p.m.,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Computer Exchange
Corporation (NZ) Limited (in liquidation) fix the 5th day of
September 2003, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 1st day of August 2003.

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Arron Heath.
al5059
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appointing Stephen Mark Lawrence and Graeme George
McDonald, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly
and severally as liquidators of the company.

In accordance with section 243 (3) of the Companies Act
1993, a meeting of creditors of the above-named company
will accordingly be held at the offices of McDonald Vague,
Level Five, DDB Building, 80 Greys Avenue, Auckland, on
Monday, the 11th day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Business

1. Consideration of a report containing a statement of the
company’s affairs.

2. Whether to appoint another liquidator in place of the
liquidator appointed.

3. Appointment of a liquidators’ committee, if thought fit.
4. To receive the views of creditors.

Dated this 30th day of July 2003.

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, Insolvency
Specialists, P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street Post
Office, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile:
(09) 303 0508. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Amritha Zachariah.
al5018

Bouffont Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

The above-named solvent company was placed into
liquidation by a special resolution of shareholders dated the
24th day of July 2003 at 10.05 a.m., on the basis that
the reasons for which the company was incorporated have
now passed.

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kevin David Pitfield and Gareth Russel Hoole were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Bouffont Holdings
Limited (in liquidation) on the 24th day of July 2003 at
10.05 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a).

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 22nd day of
August 2003, as the day on or before which creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit
of any distribution made before their claims are made or, as
the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 29th day of July 2003.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed
by a Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 309 0463.

al4936

Ultra Alloy Australasia Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
company on the 31st day of July 2003 at 9.00 am.,
appointed Graeme George McDonald and John Lawrence
Vague, chartered accountants of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 28th day of August
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 31 July 2003.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.

Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets have
been sold.
al5060

Zelante Services Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the above-named
company, on the 15th day of July 2003, passed a resolution

Kilmarnock Housing Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that, by order of the Court,
the above-named company, in accordance with section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, is to be wound up
and that David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
chartered accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates,
Christchurch, have been appointed as joint and individual
liquidators of the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of July 2003 at
10.16 am.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Mike Tinkler.
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The liquidators do hereby fix the 28th day of August 2003,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

Creditor Claim Forms Are Available at the Liquidators’
Office: Crichton Horne & Associates, Old Library Chambers,
109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 7929.

Note: Any creditor who has a security interest over any
of the company’s assets should urgently contact the office
with details.

al4925
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Creditor Claim Forms Are Available at the Liquidators’
Office: Crichton Horne & Associates, Old Library Chambers,
109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 7929.

Note: Any creditor who has a security interest over any
of the company’s assets should urgently contact the office

with details.
al4924

Division Housing Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that, by order of the Court,
the above-named company, in accordance with section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, is to be wound up
and that David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
chartered accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates,
Christchurch, have been appointed as joint and individual
liquidators of the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of July 2003 at
10.18 a.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Mike Tinkler.

The liquidators do hereby fix the 28th day of August 2003,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

Creditor Claim Forms Are Available at the Liquidators’
Office: Crichton Horne & Associates, Old Library Chambers,
109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 7929.

Note: Any creditor who has a security interest over any
of the company’s assets should urgently contact the office

with details.
al4923

Chrimale Marlborough Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that, by order of the Court,
the above-named company, in accordance with section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, is to be wound up
and that David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
chartered accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates,
Christchurch, have been appointed as joint and individual
liquidators of the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of July 2003 at
10.08 a.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Mike Tinkler.

The liquidators do hereby fix the 31st day of August 2003,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

Creditor Claim Forms Are Available at the Liquidators’
Office: Crichton Horne & Associates, Old Library Chambers,
109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 7929.

Note: Any creditor who has a security interest over any
of the company’s assets should urgently contact the office
with details.

al5001

Picton Housing Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that, by order of the Court,
the above-named company, in accordance with section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, is to be wound up
and that David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
chartered accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates,
Christchurch, have been appointed as joint and individual
liquidators of the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of July 2003 at
10.20 a.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Mike Tinkler.

The liquidators do hereby fix the 28th day of August 2003,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies
Act 1993.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

AK NO. 7 Limited, Glen Innes Limited (formerly
known as Metropolis W Limited) and Oppurtunity
Limited (formerly known as Krukziener Argent
House Limited) (all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 and by shareholders’ resolution
dated the 29th day of July 2003 at 4.00 p.m. to liquidate the
above-named companies, the shareholders have appointed
Bryan Edward Williams, insolvency practitioner, as the
liquidator for that purpose.

The liquidator fixes the 22nd day of August 2003, as the last
day in which the creditors can claim and to establish any
priority their claim may have in the companies.

Creditors, Shareholders and Other Interested Parties May
Direct Their Inquiries to: Bryan Williams, care of Bryan
Williams & Associates, Insolvency Practitioners, 131 Taupaki
Road, Taupaki, Auckland 1232. Telephone: (09) 412 9762.
Facsimile: (09) 412 9763.

al4987

Waiheke Binders Limited (in liquidation) (formerly
trading as Impact Klipbind Limited)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 29th day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution that Waiheke Binders Limited be liquidated and
that Kevin R. Lewis, of Auckland, be appointed liquidator.
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The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of July 2003 at
9.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
telephone number stated below.

Dated this 29th day of July 2003.

K. R. LEWIS, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: BDO Spicers, P.O. Box 33-673,
Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 486 2125.

al4978
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Waokauri Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
(formerly Kia Motors Limited)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 30th day of July 2003 at 9.56 a.m., it was resolved by
resolution of the shareholders that the above-named
company be placed into liquidation pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Steve Cammish, of BDO Spicers, Chartered Accountants,
was appointed as liquidator.

Creditors May Direct Inquiries to: Steve Cammish,
BDO Spicers, P.O. Box 51-563, Pakuranga. Telephone:
(09) 274 9340. Facsimile: (09) 274 0863.

al5052
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Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Becmead
Investments Limited, I fix the 20th day of August 2003, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 29th day of July 2003.
STEPHEN J. TUBBS, Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During
Normal Business Hours to: Wendy Somerville-Ohs, BDO
Spicers, Level Six, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 246, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 366 1571. Email:
wendy.somerville@chc.bdospicers.com

al4960

A.LL. Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Stephen John Tubbs, chartered accountant of Christchurch,
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company by a
special resolution of the shareholders on the 29th day of
March 2003.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of July 2003,
being the date of my consent to my appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of A.L.L. Limited,
I fix the 20th day of August 2003, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to
be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 29th day of July 2003.
STEPHEN J. TUBBS, Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During
Normal Business Hours to: Wendy Somerville-Ohs, BDO
Spicers, Level Six, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 246, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 366 1571. Email:

wendy.somerville@chc.bdospicers.com
al4959

Becmead Investments Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Stephen John Tubbs, chartered accountant of Christchurch,
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company by a
special resolution of the shareholders on the 11th day of
June 2003.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of July 2003,
being the date of my consent to my appointment.

Windhager Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Gordon Ronald Lash, chartered
accountant of Havelock North, was appointed liquidator of
Windhager Holdings Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of July 2003
at 1.55 p.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Gordon Lash at
303N Karamu Road, Hastings, on telephone (06) 876 8126.

Notice to Creditors to Make Claims/Establish Priority

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes
Wednesday, the 20th day of August 2003, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register Windhager Holdings Limited, which
has its registered office at 200 Warren Street, Hastings, by
request, under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act
1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and
the Act.

When the liquidator has completed his duties, he intends to
apply to the Registrar of Companies to remove the company
from the Register under section 318 (1) (e) of the Act.
Objections to the remove, under section 321 of the Act,
must be made in writing to the Registrar by Monday, the
25th day of August 2003.

GORDON RONALD LASH, Liquidator.

Note: The company is being voluntarily liquidated to
facilitate a restructuring of the shareholders’ financial
affairs. The directors have completed a certificate to the

effect that the company is solvent.
al4921

Waimanu Orchard Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Gordon Ronald Lash, chartered
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accountant of Havelock North, was appointed liquidator of
Waimanu Orchard Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 4th day of August 2003
at 9.40 a.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Gordon Lash at
303N Karamu Road, Hastings, on telephone (06) 876 8126.
Notice to Creditors to Make Claims/Establish Priority
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes
Friday, the 22nd day of August 2003, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 5th day of August 2003.

GORDON RONALD LASH, Liquidator.

al5070

Lindis Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 23rd day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Lindis Holdings Limited be
liquidated and that Bruce Gavin Woodward, accountant of
Wellington, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 23rd day of July 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 23rd day of July 2003.
B. G. WOODWARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Seven, 182 Wakefield Street
(P.O. Box 9646), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 1564.
Facsimile: (04) 802 1567.

al4943

Odonto Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 23rd day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Odonto Holdings Limited be
liquidated and that Bruce Gavin Woodward, accountant of
Wellington, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 23rd day of July 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 23rd day of July 2003.

B. G. WOODWARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Seven, 182 Wakefield Street
(P.O. Box 9646), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 1564.
Facsimile: (04) 802 1567.

al4944
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liquidated and that Bruce Gavin Woodward, accountant of
Wellington, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 23rd day of July 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 23rd day of July 2003.

B. G. WOODWARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Seven, 182 Wakefield Street
(P.O. Box 9646), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 1564.
Facsimile: (04) 802 1567.

al4945

Reefton Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 23rd day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Reefton Holdings Limited be
liquidated and that Bruce Gavin Woodward, accountant of
Wellington, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 23rd day of July 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 23rd day of July 2003.

B. G. WOODWARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Seven, 182 Wakefield Street
(P.O. Box 9646), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 1564.
Facsimile: (04) 802 1567.

al4946

Nexus Publications Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

The Companies Act 1993

On the 24th day of July 2003 at 3.32 p.m., it was resolved
by special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the
Companies Act 1993, that Nexus Publications Limited be
liquidated and that Kenneth Peter Brown, chartered
accountant, and Kent Antony Robert Peters, insolvency
practitioner, both of Tauranga, be appointed as joint and
several liquidators for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 24th day of July 2003 at
3.32 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders may make direct inquiries to
Rozanna Waiari during normal business hours at the address
and contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 24th day of July 2003.
KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box
13-380), Tauranga. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Facsimile:
(07) 571 6281.

al4899

Outram Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 23rd day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Outram Holdings Limited be

J W Manks & Co Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 1st day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that J W Manks
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& Co Limited be put into liquidation and that Roland
Lawrence Sarten, chartered accountant, be appointed
liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

A certificate, pursuant to section 243 (9) of the Companies
Act 1993, was signed by the directors on the 25th day of
July 2003, certifying that in their opinion the company
would, on the appointment of a liquidator, be able to pay its
debts. The reason for their opinion is that the company has
more assets than liabilities.

ROLAND LAWRENCE SARTEN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Mason King, Chartered Accountants,
P.O. Box 2399, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 472 4815.
Facsimile: (04) 473 7011.

Note: This is the liquidation of a solvent company.
al5045
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Note: This company is solvent and the liquidation is a result

of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholders.
al5085

N R Field Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 28th day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that N R Field Limited be
liquidated and that Craig Alan Hastie, chartered accountant
of Hastie Chartered Accountants Limited, be appointed
liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of July 2003 at
11.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 30th day of July 2003.
CRAIG ALAN HASTIE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 749, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 366 9436. Facsimile: (03) 366 9435.

al5056

Charter Holdings Limited (formerly Poolcare
FPI Limited)

Notice of Appointment of Interim Liquidators

On the 25th day of July 2003 at 5.00 p.m., on the petition of
Poolrite Equipment (New Zealand) Limited, Paul Graham
Sargison and John Maurice Leonard were appointed interim
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the
High Court, Auckland.

A hearing of the application for appointment of liquidator to
the company has been set down for the 21st day of August
2003 at 10.00 a.m.

PAUL GRAHAM SARGISON, Interim Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 3015,
Auckland.

al5086

Hollywood Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

The Companies Act 1993

On the 21st day of July 2003 at 8.00 a.m., it was resolved by
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies
Act 1993, that the above-named company be put into
liquidation and that Rowan John Chapman, chartered
accountant of Auckland, be appointed liquidator for that
purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of July 2003
at 8.00 a.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 25th day of August 2003,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies
Act 1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidator: Gosling Chapman, Chartered
Accountants, Level Eight, 63 Albert Street (P.O. Box

158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. Facsimile:
(09) 309 1198.

Feilding Community Christian Kindergarten
Incorporated (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 24 (3) of the Incorporated Societies Act
1908 and Section 255 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Roderick Thomas McKenzie, of McKenzie & Partners
Limited, Chartered Accountants, Palmerston North, hereby
give notice that I have been appointed liquidator of
Feilding Community Christian Kindergarten Incorporated
(in liquidation) by special resolution of the members as of
the 31st day of July 2003 at 11.00 a.m.

Dated at Palmerston North this 1st day of August 2003.
RODERICK THOMAS McKENZIE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level
One, 484 Main Street (P.O. Box 12-014), Palmerston North.
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028.

Note: This society is solvent but is being wound up as part

of a reorganisation of the society’s affairs.
al5087

Whiteware Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 1st day of August 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Whiteware Properties Limited
be liquidated and that Jugdis Hira Parbhu, chartered
accountant of Ross Melville PKF, be appointed liquidator
for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of August 2003.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Liquidator’s Section 245 Notice to Creditors
To all known creditors:

Notice is hereby given by the liquidator, pursuant to
section 245 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993, that:

1. The liquidator does not consider that a meeting of
creditors should be called for the purpose specified
in section 243 (1) [(a)] [(b)] of the Companies Act
1993.

2. The reason why the liquidator so decided is the
company is solvent.



7 AUGUST

3. No such meeting will therefore be called unless a
creditor gives notice in writing to the liquidator,
within 10 working days after receiving this notice,
requiring a meeting to be called.

Dated this 7th day of August 2003.
JUGDIS HIRA PARBHU, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: 2B William Pickering Drive, North
Harbour, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 414 1200. Facsimile:
(09) 414 1920.

al5063
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Robbie Francevic Motors Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 30th day of July 2003 at
10.00 p.m., John Robert Buchanan and Callum James
Macdonald, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were
appointed liquidators of Robbie Francevic Motors Limited.
Any members or creditors should make inquiries to the
offices as below.

J. R. BUCHANAN and C. J. MACDONALD, Liquidators.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member are: Buchanan Macdonald Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 33-315, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 486 0286. Facsimile: (09) 486 0643.

al5037

Hollybank Investment Co Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

John David Naylor, chartered accountant of Palmerston
North, was appointed as liquidator of Hollybank Investment
Co Limited by special resolution of the shareholders on the
31st day of July 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Dated this 31st day of July 2003.

JOHN DAVID NAYLOR.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries to:
A. G. Doig, Naylor Lawrence & Associates, Fourth Floor,
NZI House, corner of Main Street and The Square
(P.O. Box 648), Palmerston North. Telephone: (06) 357 0640.
Facsimile: (06) 358 6163.

al4973
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Eagle Investments Limited and Eagle International
Holdings Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

David Vance and Keith Palmer, chartered accountants, were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally of Eagle
Investments Limited and Eagle International Holdings
Limited on the 28th day of July 2003, by the High Court
at Wellington.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 3rd day of September 2003,
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and
establish any priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation
may be made to Tim Smith, McCallum Petterson, Level
Eight, Lombard House, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile:
(04) 499 7784.

DAVID VANCE, Liquidator.

al4956

Jenneil Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Leslie Allen Foy and Richard
Brian Burge were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Jenneil Properties Limited (in liquidation).

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of July 2003 at
9.00 a.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Richard Burge at
P.O. Box 30-568, Lower Hutt, on telephone (04) 569 9069.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix Thursday,
the 21st day of August 2003, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.
Dated this 31st day of July 2003.

RICHARD BURGE, Liquidator.

al4995

E OReilly & Co Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 30th day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that E OReilly & Co Limited
be liquidated and that John Farr Hoggard, solicitor of
Wellington, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of July 2003 at
10.00 a.m. New Zealand Time.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and telephone number
stated below.

Dated this 30th day of July 2003.

JOHN FARR HOGGARD, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: John Farr Hoggard, Harkness
& Peterson, Solicitors, Level Nine, Hitachi Data Systems
House, 48-54 Mulgrave Street, Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 473 8774.

al4983

El Kamel N.R.M. Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

On the 23rd day of July 2003 at 10.56 a.m., the above-named
company passed a special resolution, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, to appoint Curtis
John Mountfort, chartered accountant of Auckland, as
liquidator.

The liquidator fixes the 29th day of August 2003, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
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the claims made or, as the case may be, from objecting to Address for Service: Mountfort & Associates, Insolvency
the distribution. Specialists, P.O. Box 82-161, Auckland. Telephone:

Inquiries may be directed to the liquidator at the address and (09) 272 2241.  Facsimile:  (09) 2722251.  Web site:

contact numbers stated below.
CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator.

www.mountfort.co.nz
al4954

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register
I intend to remove the following companies from the

Register under section 318 (1) (b) and (c) of the Companies
Act 1993.

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on
business and there is no other reason for these companies to
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting.

318 (1) (b)

0800 CAR ALARMS N.Z. LIMITED.

1ST RESPONSE NZ LIMITED.

256 MARKETING LIMITED.

2BIZ1.COM LIMITED.

2ND EDITION LIMITED.

3 LEGGED DOG COMPANY LIMITED.

3-D IMAGING LIMITED.

3D NEW ZEALAND — THE OCCIDENTAL
CONNECTION LIMITED.

4 TUNE AUTOS N/Z LIMITED.

7ICSHMO (NZ) LIMITED.

88.4FM LIMITED.

9 BRIDGEWATER LIMITED.

A A A UNSURPASSED CARPENTERS LIMITED.
A B N CONSULTING LIMITED.

A COMMERCIAL VEHICLE RENTAL LIMITED.
A J LAWRENCE LIMITED.

A J SPOUTING LIMITED.

A LA MODE PROFILE LIMITED.

A&I ENTERPRISE LIMITED.

A. & A. FLEMING LIMITED.

AM. & M.A. DAVIES BLOODSTOCK LIMITED.
A.V.WORKS LIMITED.

Al GASFITTERS LIMITED.

AA NATIONAL FURNITURE MANUFACTURING CO.
LIMITED.

AAA BUYER BEWARE HOUSE CHECK LIMITED.
AAA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

AAA PRINTER STAFF LIMITED.

AAA UNSURPASSED SPA POOLS LIMITED.
AARD ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

ABBEY FURNITURE LIMITED.

ABC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

ABC TRAINING (NZ) LIMITED.

ABOUT GARDENS LIMITED.

ABSOLUTE ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED.
AC & AL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ACCENT 88 LIMITED.

ACCESS INTERNATIONAL EXPORT & IMPORT
AGENTS (NZ) LIMITED.

ACCESS MOTUEKA LIMITED.
ACCESS PACIFIC LIMITED.
ACCOLADE AUTOHIRE LIMITED.
ACCORD NOMINEES LIMITED.

ACCOUNTABLE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
ACCOUNTING SERVICES ONLINE LIMITED.
ACE BEE FOOD LIMITED.

ACE MOBILE WELDING LIMITED.

ACE REFRIGERATION (NZ) LIMITED.

ACME NO.1 LIMITED.

ACTION IMMIGRATION CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
ACTION REEFER SERVICES LIMITED.
ACTIVE MULTIMEDIA LIMITED.

ADEA GROUP LIMITED.

ADELINE GOLD LIMITED.

AD-MIA STUDIO LIMITED.

ADP PERSONNEL LIMITED.

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT NETWORK LIMITED.
ADULTSHOP.COM (NZ) LIMITED.
ADVANCED AUTO AIRCONDITIONING LIMITED.
ADVANCED LEARNING GROUP LIMITED.
ADVANCED PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ADVANCED TRANSPORT SYSTEMS LIMITED.
ADVANTAGE SHOPPING LIMITED.
ADVANTEDGE LIMITED.

ADVENTURE CREATIONS LIMITED.
ADVERTISING PARTNERS LIMITED.
AESTHETIC LANDSCAPING LIMITED.
AFFORDABLE LIVING LIMITED.

AFG SYSTEM LIMITED.

AGEM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

AGENT LIMITED.

AGNEW ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

AJ’S JOINERY (2002) LIMITED.

AKAUNUI FARMS LIMITED.

AKOAKE CONSULTING LIMITED.

ALAN S WOOD LIMITED.

ALBA ENTERPRISES (NZ) LIMITED.
ALBATROSS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
ALEXANDER DATA SYSTEMS LIMITED.
ALEXANDRA INSPIRATION LIMITED.
ALFRISTON RURAL SERVICES LIMITED.
ALITECH N.Z. LIMITED.

ALKRON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ALL ABOUT ME LIMITED.

ALL REMOVE CANTERBURY LIMITED.
ALLAN’S TULLIMAAR LIMITED.

ALLIANCE TEXTILES (N.Z) LIMITED.
ALLIGNED LIMITED.

ALPHA PRINT LIMITED.

ALPINE CEILINGS LIMITED.

ALPINE INN LIMITED.

ALPINE LOGGING LIMITED.

AL’S TABLES LIMITED.

ALTECH MANUFACTURING LIMITED.
ALTSCAPE LIMITED.



7 AUGUST

AMARILLO GROUP LIMITED.

AMBRIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

AMBROCK PROPERTIES LIMITED.

AMEDEO DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

AMERA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

AMERICAN BISTRO (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED.
AMMAS.COM LIMITED.

AMPED ELECTRICAL COMPANY LIMITED.

AMS MANUFACTURING LIMITED.
ANAESTHESIA AUCKLAND LIMITED.
ANCHORAGE MARINE BROKERS (2001) LIMITED.
ANCIENT MAORI LIMITED.

ANDERSON YIN COMPANY LIMITED.

ANDREW PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

ANDRIS LIMITED.

ANDROS TRECOL LIMITED.

ANGEL STREET LIMITED.

ANGLESEA CONSULTING LIMITED.

ANNS FREIGHT LIMITED.

ANODISING & ELECTROPOLISHING SPECIALISTS
LIMITED.

ANTRIM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ANZUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

AO CHENG INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANCY AND
INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED.

AOTEA ADVENTURING LIMITED.
APOSALES NZ LIMITED.

APPLE CARPET CLEANING LIMITED.
APPLEMAC (NZ) LIMITED.

APT LIMITED.

AQUA ENERGY LIMITED.

AQUAH JEWELLERY LIMITED.
AQUARIES EXIM LIMITED.
AQUATECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
AQUATIC PLUMBING AND ROOFING
AQUATUDE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
ARAC CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
ARAPAWA FARM LIMITED.

ARAS 4 LIMITED.

ARCHER & EAST LIMITED.

ARCHWAY AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
ARETA PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ARGR TRADING LIMITED.

ARGYLE LIMITED.

ARISTEIA NZ LIMITED.

ARIYA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

ARIZONA INVESTMENTS TRUSTEE COMPANY
LIMITED.

ARNEL JOINERY WORKS LIMITED.
ARPAX INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ARROW ELECTRONICS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ARROWVIEW CORPORATION LIMITED.
ART BEAT LIMITED.

ART BY THE SEA (1994) LIMITED.

ART FRAMES 2000 LIMITED.
ART+GARDEN LIMITED.

ARTS BAY CORPORATION LIMITED.
ASALAM LIMITED.

ASAY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ASCENT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ASHWICK LIMITED.
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ASIA NEW ZEALAND IMMIGRATION COMPANY
LIMITED.

ASIA PACIFIC CONSULTING LIMITED.

ASIA PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
CONSULTING LIMITED.

ASIA PACIFIC INVESTMENTS GROUP LIMITED.
ASIA PACIFIC MARKETING LIMITED.

ASIANA INTERLINK LIMITED.

ASSIGNED CREDITS LIMITED.

ASSOCIATED BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
ASTEC CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

ASTORGD COMPANY LIMITED.

ASTUTE POS HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED.
ATOMIC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

ATTIC LIMITED.

ATTITUDE PLUS 33 LIMITED.

AUCKLAND AUTO GROUP LIMITED.

AUCKLAND CENTRE FOR MENSTRUAL DISORDERS
LIMITED.

AUCKLAND COATINGS LIMITED.

AUCKLAND DECOR LIMITED.

AUCKLAND DIRECTIONAL DRILLING LIMITED.
AUCKLAND DOOR FINISHERS 2001 LIMITED.
AUCKLAND ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED.
AUCKLAND FOOD CENTRES LIMITED.

AUCKLAND INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT
LIMITED.

AUCKLAND MEDIATION SERVICES LIMITED.
AUCKLAND TEXTILE CO LIMITED.
AUCKLAND WINDOW REPAIRS LIMITED.
AUCKLAND YACHT SERVICES LIMITED.
AUDIO INSTALLA LIMITED.

AUSTRALASIAN FORESTS LIMITED.

AUSTRALIAN BRUSHWARE CORPORATION (NZ)
LIMITED.

AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE FOR COGNITIVE AND
BEHAVIOUR THERAPIES LIMITED.

AUTO BRAKES LIMITED.

AUTO ELECTRIX WHANGAPARAOA (1997) LIMITED.
AUTOGROUP.CO.NZ LIMITED.

AUTOKRED CORPORATION LIMITED.

AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION NEW ZEALAND (1996)
LIMITED.

AVIATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED.
AVM IT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

AWESOME ADVENTURES LIMITED.
AXIOM CORPORATION NZ LIMITED.

B & S HAULAGE LIMITED.

B & W ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

B BROOK LIMITED.

B C TRADING LIMITED.

B J REYBURN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
BR & E R STYLES LIMITED.

B STING LIMITED.

B. & D. CARTWRIGHT LIMITED.

B.A. DRAINAGE CO. (1990) LIMITED.
BAASCO HOTELS (LYTTELTON) LIMITED.
BABA CRAM LIMITED.

BABA JAAN LIMITED.

BABY WORLD LIMITED.

BAD FROG LIMITED.

BAGZALOT LIMITED.
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BAILEY & REID LIMITED.

BAINBRIDGE HUGHES LIMITED.

BALL HORTICULTURE LIMITED.
BALLINGER HORTICULTURE LIMITED.
BALMORAL COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.
BALTIC PACIFIC LIMITED.

BANTAM SOFTWARE LIMITED.

BAOMA TRADE CO. LIMITED.
BARBADOES CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
BAREK VENTURES LIMITED.

BARETTA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BARHEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BARKSMART NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
BARNABY JOHNS LIMITED.

BARTON REALTY LIMITED.

BASECAMP OUTFITTERS FOR THE OUTDOORS
(1996) LIMITED.

BASELINE HOMES LIMITED.

BASEWORKS LIMITED.

BATHROOM PLUS LIMITED.

BATHURST DEVELOPMENTS (2002) LIMITED.
BATHURST HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BAXTER MILLER ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
BAY COMPUTERS LIMITED.

BAY OF ISLANDS MARINE CANVAS LIMITED.
BAY-CITE PLASTERS LIMITED.

BAYCREST PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BCG DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

BDF HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BEACH CHAMBERS (1986) LIMITED.

BEACH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BEALEY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
BEARINGPOINT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
BEAUTY AT NO 5 LIMITED.

BEAUTY MAKER LIMITED.

BED NIGHTCLUB LIMITED.

BEE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
BEECHWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BEEG 18 LIMITED.

BEEZELEEL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
BEHAVIOURAL SCIENCE SERVICES LIMITED.
BEHEMOTH CORPORATION LIMITED.

BELL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

BELL ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

BENA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
BENNYBAGEL LIMITED.

BENTLEY LODGE (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
BENTLEY’S LIMITED.

BEST FOREX TRADER INVESTMENT COMPANY
LIMITED.

BEST HOMES LIMITED.

BETTELHEIM PROPERTIES LIMITED.
BETTER PRICE LIQUOR STORE LIMITED.
BEV JAMES ACADEMY OF DOLLS LIMITED.

BEVERIDGE CONSULTANTS & INVESTIGATIONS
LIMITED.

BEVERLEY ANNE DRAPER LIMITED.

BFS BUILDING FINANCIAL SECURITY LIMITED.
BFTV LIMITED.

BICHON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BICKLEIGH ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

BIDEFORD FARM 2000 LIMITED.

BIG AIR PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

BIG AS TEXAS LIMITED.

BIG FUN HIRE PARTY LIMITED.

BIG IMPRESSIONS LINGERIE LIMITED.

BIG KAHUNAS LIMITED.

BIG PAW SECURITY LIMITED.

BIJOU CORPORATION LIMITED.

BILL & WAL’S BIG KAHUNA LIMITED.
BILL RUSSEL LIMITED.

BINFEN GARDENING NZ LIMITED.
BIRKHALL PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BITKA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
BKK CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

BLACK & WHITE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
BLACK MAGIC NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
BLAKCO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BLOKES LIBERATION FRONT LIMITED.
BLUE HERON CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

BLUE PACIFIC RESOURCES CORPORATION
LIMITED.

BLUE PUMPS ASIA PACIFIC LIMITED.
BLUE RIBAND AGENCIES LIMITED.

BLUE SKYS IMMIGRATION CONSULTANTS
LIMITED.

BLUEMONDAY LIMITED.

BODITALKZ FITNESS CENTRE LIMITED.
BOND BRICKLAYING LIMITED.

BOND STREET EXPRESS LIMITED.
BOND STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BONNEVILLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BONNYBROOK HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BOOMER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BOSLEY FARMS LIMITED.

BOTTING HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BOUNDARY SYSTEMS LIMITED.

BP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

BRAD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BRADBURN CLARKE LIMITED.
BRADLOG MARKETING LIMITED.
BRAND ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
BRASSERIE 16 LIMITED.

BRAWIL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BREANNA HOMES LIMITED.
BREWERS-BY-THE-SEA LIMITED.
BRIAN CLATWORTHY LIMITED.

BRIAN DAVIES HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BRIAN GREEN BUILDINGS LIMITED.

BRIAN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS
COMMUNICATION CO . (NZ) LIMITED.

BRIANLEY PRODUCTS LIMITED.
BRIARGATE HOME AND HOSPITAL LIMITED.
BRICKEFEX LIMITED.
BRIDGEMAN-MORGAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BRIDGMAN STREET PANELBEATERS CENTRAL
LIMITED.

BRODIX HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BROKEN YELLOW LINE LIMITED.
BROOKELEIGH LIMITED.
BROOKWATER HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BROWN & TURNER LIMITED.
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BROWN COW PUBLISHING LIMITED.

BROWN PAPER BAG LIMITED.

BRUNSTEC LIMITED.

BRYAN SMYTHE ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

BTD ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

BUBBLES CLOTHING LIMITED.

BUDAPEST GARDENS LIMITED.

BUILD RESIDENTIAL LIMITED.

BUILDERS CO NZ (02) LIMITED.

BUILDING INFORMATION GROUP LIMITED.
BULLILYA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BURGUNDYS LIMITED.

BURNINGSTONE.COM LIMITED.

BUSINESS & ECONOMIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
BUSINESS AS USUAL LIMITED.

BUSINESS CONSULTING GROUP LIMITED.
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
BUSINESS FLOW LIMITED.

BUSINESS INFORMATION AND TRAINING LIMITED.

BUSINESS LIFE LIMITED.

BUY IT SELL IT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
BYA ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

C & R MARINE LIMITED.

C & S INSTALLATION SERVICES LIMITED.
C AND O MAINTENANCE LIMITED.

C D P LIMITED.

C T (2003) LIMITED.

C. A. HOLDINGS LIMITED.

C.A.P. SOUTH AUCKLAND LIMITED.

C.D. PROJECTS LIMITED.

C.E.G. ENGINEERING SALES AND SERVICES
LIMITED.

CABLECOM LIMITED.

CACTUS UPHOLSTERY LIMITED.
CADASS LIMITED.

CAFE HOMES LIMITED.

CAFE LATINO LIMITED.

CAFE SUBURBIA LIMITED.

CAFE WELLS LIMITED.

CAG NOMINEE LIMITED.

CALLA VIEW GARDENS LIMITED.
CAMARO HOLDINGS LIMITED.
CANTERBURY AGENCIES LIMITED.
CANTERBURY FARM SERVICES LIMITED.

CANTERBURY OFF ROAD POWER BOARDING
LIMITED.

CANYONZ LIMITED.
CAPATOLA LIMITED.
CAPITAL FILM FINANCE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

CAPITAL INVESTMENTS GROUP VENTURES
LIMITED.

CAPITAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LIMITED.
CAPRICORN SOCIETY LIMITED.

CAR PLUS LIMITED.

CARINE VALET LIMITED.

CARLTON MILL DELI & WINES LIMITED.
CARMICHAEL TRANSPORT 2000 LIMITED.
CAROLINE JACKSON CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
CARPET COLOURISTS LIMITED.

CARSONS FOOD CENTRE LIMITED.

CASEY NORTHFIELD LIMITED.
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CASINO FLOORING LIMITED.

CASPELL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
CATHEDRAL CITY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
CAVANAGH (CATHEDRAL INN) LIMITED.
CAVENBEY NOMINEES LIMITED.
CAYTHORPE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
CBA MORTGAGES & LOANS LIMITED.
CDSL LIMITED.

CEC PROCESS & CONTROL LIMITED.
CEE JUST FLOORS LIMITED.
CELEBRATING UPPER HUTT LIMITED.
CELLINI CUSTODIANS LIMITED.
CELLPHONE WAREHOUSE NZ LIMITED.
CELMIC FINANCE LIMITED.

CELTIC INSPIRATION LIMITED.

CEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

CENTRE (NZ) LIMITED.

CENTRE CREEK INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CENTUAR ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
CENTURION IMPORTS (NZ) LIMITED.
CER APPLIANCES LIMITED.

CERA NO.I1 LIMITED.

CEYLON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CHAIN ON CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
CHAMELEON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CHAMPION FLOOR COVERINGS LIMITED.
CHAND PRASAD LIMITED.

CHANSEN TRANSPACIFIC INTERNATIONAL (NEW
ZEALAND) LIMITED.

CHAOIJIE DEVELOPMENT GROUP (NZ) CO. LIMITED.
CHARICH PROPERTIES LIMITED.

CHATTERS CAFE LIMITED.

CHEETHAM EXCAVATORS LIMITED.

CHELSEA CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
CHENATOMS LIMITED.

CHENG FOUNDATION LIMITED.

CHEVALIER PROPERTIES LIMITED.

CHICANE PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

CHINA NEW ZEALAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

CHINA-NEW ZEALAND TECHNOLOGY
& EDUCATION EXCHANGE LIMITED.

CHINWI INVESTMENT DEVELOPING COMPANY
LIMITED.

CHIPS AWAY CENTRAL AUCKLAND LIMITED.
CHISBURY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

CHOICE COMPUTERS LIMITED.

CHOICE EDUCATION LIMITED.

CHORE BOY LIMITED.

CHOUHAN PROPERTIES AND INVESTMENTS
LIMITED.

CHRISCOTT LIMITED.
CHRISMA HEALTH LIMITED.

CHRISTCHURCH AND CANTERBURY FASHION
WEEK LIMITED.

CHRISTCHURCH CO-OPERATIVE TAXI COMPANY
LIMITED.

CHRISTCHURCH GARAGE DOOR COMPANY
LIMITED.

CHRISTIES PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

CHRISTMAS TREASURES LIMITED.

CHUANG YE ECONOMIC TRADING (NZ) LIMITED.
CHURTON FARMS LIMITED.
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CIALA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CINDERELLA INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
LIMITED.

CINNABUN NZ LIMITED.

CIRCLE GROUP LIMITED.

CIRCLE HILL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
CITY ANGELS 2001 LIMITED.

CITY DEBT COLLECTION LIMITED.
CITY WIDE REALTY LIMITED.

CIVIC MOTORS (DUNEDIN) LIMITED.
CJS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
CLADDAGH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
CLAIMS SI LIMITED.

CLARK INVESTIGATION ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
CLASS EXTERIORS KAPITI LIMITED.
CLASSIC LIGHTING LIMITED.
CLASSIC PAINTERS LIMITED.
CLASSIC PANEL & PAINT LIMITED.
CLASSIC RECONDITIONING LIMITED.
CLASSIC SLATE & MARBLE LIMITED.
CLEANZ CONTROL SYSTEMS LIMITED.
CLEARINGSALE.CO.NZ LIMITED.
CLIFF GREGORY LIMITED.

CLIFFORD FISHERIES LIMITED.
CLOUT HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CLUB CREATIONS LIMITED.

CLUB SHALOM LIMITED.

CLUTHA INDUSTRIAL SANDBLASTING & PAINTING
LIMITED.

CMIS FINANCE LIMITED.
CMW CONSULTING LIMITED.

CNC INTERNATIONAL CULTURAL EXCHANGE
CENTRE WANGANUI NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

CNI BUILDING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
COASTAL CRANE HIRE LIMITED.
CODE ORANGE LIMITED.

COFFEE POT CREEK LIMITED.

COGENT INVESTMENT OPERATIONS NEW
ZEALAND LIMITED.

COGENT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

COJAC PANEL AND PAINT LIMITED.

COLIN & COMPANY LIMITED.

COLIN DOUGLAS AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
COLIN TYSON MOTORS LIMITED.

COLLECT PUBLICATIONS LIMITED.
COLLINGWOOD CYCLES LIMITED.

COLOAD MASTERS (WELLINGTON) LIMITED.
COLOMBO REST HOME LIMITED.

COLOR ME BEAUTIFUL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
COLOUR CITY NEW LYNN LIMITED.
COLOURPOINT LIMITED.

COMMAND PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
COMMANDER HOLDINGS LIMITED.
COMPANION NURSING AND CARE LIMITED.

COMPANY ASSESSMENTS & SERVICES (NZ)
LIMITED.

COMPANY B LIMITED.

COMPLETE JAGUAR SERVICES LIMITED.
COMPUCRAFT LIMITED.

COMPUTA LETA SERVICES (1988) LIMITED.

COMPUTER EXCHANGE CORPORATION (NZ)
LIMITED.

COMPUTER RENTALS LIMITED.

CONCEPT COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.
CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
CONCEPT FINANCE LIMITED.

CONFERENCE, EVENT & FILM ORGANISERS
LIMITED.

CONNAUGHT COAL LIMITED.

CONSTANT COURIERS (2002) LIMITED.
CONSULTANCY 2000 LIMITED.
CONTINENTAL CONCEPTS CO. LIMITED.
CONTINENTAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CONTINENTAL TRUCK PARTS LIMITED.
CONTRACT BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.
CONTROL TEMP LIMITED.

CONTROLLED ATMOSPHERE COOLSTORES
LIMITED.

COPE AND DRAG TOOLING LIMITED.
COPYWORLD LIMITED.

CORNERSTONE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
CORONATION ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
CORPORATE CAPITAL LIMITED.
CORPORATE SPORTSWEAR LIMITED.
CORPORATE TRUSTEES (NZ) LIMITED.
CORTEX GROUP LIMITED.

COSMOS BUSINESS LIMITED.

COULTER DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.
COUNTIES ROOFING LIMITED.
COUNTIES SHEARING SERVICES (2002) LIMITED.
COUNTRY COOLERS LIMITED.
COUNTRY COTTAGE TILING LIMITED.
COUNTRY WIDE MOVERS 2002 LIMITED.
COVENT GARDENS LIMITED.
COVERSHOT PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

CR ENTERPRISES 2002 TRADING AS DYNOBIKE
& JETTEC LIMITED.

CRAFT EXPOSURES (TIRAU) LIMITED.
CRAIG LEA ESTATES LIMITED.
CRAIGNEUK FARM LIMITED.

CREATIV INTENT LIMITED.

CREATIVE FLOORING LIMITED.
CREATIVE KIWIS LIMITED.

CREDIT LINK (MANAKAU CITY) LIMITED.
CREDIT LINK (MANAWATU) LIMITED.
CRESSVILLE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CROFT FAMILY FARM LIMITED.
CROMBIE THE CHEMIST LIMITED.
CROSSBOW FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.

CROSSON CLARKE LANGLEY ARCHITECTS
LIMITED.

CROWDED MUFFIN LIMITED.

CROWN BLOODSTOCK LIMITED.
CROWN PACIFIC SERVICES LIMITED.
CSBELL RESEARCH CENTRE LIMITED.
CT DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

CURL UP’ N DYE LIMITED.

CURRENT ELECTRICAL LIMITED.
CURTIS ROOFING LIMITED.

CUSTOM COACH FABRICATION LIMITED.
CUSTOM LINK NZ LIMITED.

CUSTOM PRO. CYCLES LIMITED.
CUSTOMER CONNECTION LIMITED.
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CYBER CITY LIMITED.

CYBER EDU SYS.COM LIMITED.
CYBER EDU SYSTEM LIMITED.
CYCLE KINETICS LIMITED.

D & D SOPER LIMITED.

D & G INVESTMENT LIMITED.
D & H INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

D & R OFFICE CLEANING SERVICES (1999) LIMITED.

D C SERVICES LIMITED.

D R PROPERTIES LIMITED.

DAC DISPLAYS LIMITED.

DACRE STRATEGIES LIMITED.

DALLEYS FRUIT GRAIN & PRODUCE LIMITED.
DALMI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DALWIN ENTERPRISES (1989) LIMITED.
DAN & ALEX’S TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED.
DANESSY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DANGLE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DANISH IMPORT/EXPORT LIMITED.
DANMAR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DARVILLE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
DATELINE FUTURES LIMITED.

DAUD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

DAVID LLOYD SIRIOS LIMITED.

DAVID OSIE DENTAL LIMITED.

DAVID REID FILM LIMITED.

DAWN PARADE LIMITED.

DAY II DAY CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
DAYAL WERRY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DBD LIMITED.

DE KAT ANGELINO MANAGEMENT SERVICES
COMPANY LIMITED.

DE MILT COMMUNICATION LIMITED.

DEAKIN BAKERY LIMITED.

DEALRITE DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

DEBANIE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

DECK HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DEL MAR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DELMONT LIMITED.

DELTA DYNAMICS LIMITED.

DELTA MOTORS LIMITED.

DENIZEN ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING LIMITED.

DENNIS & NIKKI PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
LIMITED.

DENTON DISTRIBUTING (1999) LIMITED.
DESIGN DESIGN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
DEV FASHIONS LIMITED.

DEVON COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.
DEVONPORT GLASS (1988) LIMITED.
DEVONPORT PUBLISHING LIMITED.
DEVSHOP LIMITED.

DIAL A DOOR LIMITED.

DIGITAL CREATION LIMITED.

DINGLE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.

DING’S EXCELLENCE COMMERCIAL CLEANING
LIMITED.

DIRE STRAIGHTS FARM LIMITED.
DIRECT ACQUISITIONS LIMITED.
DIRECT CAR IMPORTS LIMITED.
DIRECTORY PUBLISHING LIMITED.
DIS PACIFIC LIMITED.
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DISCOUNT DIRECT 2001 LIMITED.

DISCOUNT STATIONERY LIMITED.
DISCSTATION NEWMARKET LIMITED.

DITCO PACIFIC LIMITED.

DIVYESHHA GROUP OF COMPANIES LIMITED.
DJATS LIMITED.

DLS BUSINESS & MANAGEMENT SERVICES
LIMITED.

DM BUILDING SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
DMAC PROPERTY LIMITED.
DMV LIMITED.

DO IT YOURSELF SAVING AND INVESTMENT
COMPANY LIMITED.

DODDS DESIGN LIMITED.

DOLPHIN BAY LIMITED.

DOLPHIN CONNECTION LIMITED.

DOLSARA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

DOMINION HANDLE & DOWEL CO (1988) LIMITED.
DON NELSON & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

DON PICKERING HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DONATA CHARTERS LIMITED.

DOOSAN MACHINE TOOLS LIMITED.

DORA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DOUBLE HAPPINESS INTERNATIONAL TRADING
COMPANY LIMITED.

DOUBLE REID LIMITED.
DOW INDEX LIMITED.
DOWN UNDER DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

DR DAYANANDA GENERAL PRACTITIONER
LIMITED.

DR MALCOLM TURNER ANAESTHETIC SERVICES
LIMITED.

DR PAUL VARCOE (NZ) NO.2 LIMITED.
DRACKMORE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
DRAINCRAFT LIMITED.

DRAYSON RENTALS LIMITED.
DREAMTIME TRAVEL LIMITED.
DRIVEWAY SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

DSL NORTON LIMITED.

DUPLEX TELECOMMUNICATIONS (NZ) LIMITED.
DURENT L P G EQUIPMENT LIMITED.
DURHAM SMITH SALES LIMITED.

DURO CONSULTING LIMITED.
DUXBURY HILL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
D-VINE WINE BAR LIMITED.
DVSWEBMEDIA LIMITED.

DYER N KATHY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
DYMAC LIMITED.

DYNASTY PROPERTIES DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
DYNASTY TILERS LIMITED.

DYNOVATE LIMITED.

E BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
EF &Y B MILLAR LIMITED.

E S CONSULTANCY LIMITED.

E SPORTSCAFE LIMITED.

E ZONE EDUCATION WORLD LIMITED.
EAGLE ALARMS (1998) LIMITED.

EAGLE HOMES LIMITED.

EAGLES NEST INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
EARZON ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
EASTERN TOP LIMITED.
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EASTLAND PROPERTY DEVELOPERS LIMITED.
EASTLEE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

EASY GOING NZ LIMITED.

EASY KITCHEN LIMITED.

EATON PACIFIC LIMITED.

EATWELL RECOVERY LIMITED.

EBL LIMITED.

EBOU COMPANY LIMITED.

ECO INTERIORS LIMITED.

ECO TECHNOLOGY LABORATORIES LIMITED.
ECOINTERTRADE NZ LIMITED.

ECOMS MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

ECONOMY STORAGE LIMITED.

ECOWORLD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

ED & TONY IN BUSINESS LIMITED.

EDDIE ONLINE LIMITED.

EDENZ SOUVENIRS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
EDGAR HOTELS LIMITED.

EDUCATION LINK LIMITED.

EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS & SERVICES LIMITED.
EDUVENTURE LIMITED.

EGALLERY LIMITED.

EGMONT REFUSE (2001) LIMITED.

EKM ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

ELDERIDGE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ELECTRICARE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

ELECTRONIC CORROSION CONTROL NEW
ZEALAND LIMITED.

ELECTRONIC ID TAG SYSTEMS LIMITED.
ELECTRONIC NET WALKER LIMITED.
ELECTROPLATING MANAWATU LIMITED.
ELEMENTS AND HARMONY LIMITED.
ELHAM LIMITED.

ELITE DEVELOPERS & CONSTRUCTION (2000)
LIMITED.

ELITE FURNITURE LIMITED.

ELITE SPORTS INTERNATIONAL NZ LIMITED.
ELIZABETH & ALEXANDER LIMITED.

ELLE LINGERIE (GLENFIELD) LIMITED.
ELLIOTT HOLDINGS LIMITED.

EMBARK LIMITED.

EMBELLISH LIMITED.

EMBRYO TRANSFER LIMITED.

EMI CONSULTING LIMITED.

EMINENT ESTATES LIMITED.

EMMANUEL RENTALS LIMITED.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLAN LIMITED.
EMPLOYMENT ADVOCACY LIMITED.

EMY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
ENCAPSULATED MARINE (1991) LIMITED.
ENCORE CATERING LIMITED.

ENERGY CONSULTING GROUP LIMITED.
ENGELBRECHT FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
ENGLISH KITCHEN DESIGN LIMITED.
ENHANCED HOMES LIMITED.

ENKO LIMITED.

ENVIRONMENTAL EDGE LIMITED.
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING LIMITED.
ENVOGUE BOUTIQUE LIMITED.

ENZYME SYSTEMS LIMITED.

EPG SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
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EPOINT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

EPSOM CAR REPAIRS LIMITED.

EQUI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

EQUITY 2:22 NZ LIMITED.

EQUITY PLANNING CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
ERIC LIMITED.

ERIC WINTER LIMITED.

ERMA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ESAVOY PACIFIC LIMITED.

ESCALATE LIMITED.

ESPS GLOBAL LIMITED.

ESSENTIAL DYNAMICS LIMITED.

ESTINY (WAIHEKE) LIMITED.

EU ER SKY TRADE & CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
EUREKA MARKET (1992) LIMITED.

EVELYN FLATS LIMITED.

EVENT ASSIST LIMITED.

EVEREST EQUITY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
EVEREST INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

EVERLAST PAINTING & DECORATING LIMITED.
EVERPRO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

EWARDS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

EXAHS LIMITED.

EXCELHEALTH LIMITED.

EXCELLENCE GRANITE BENCHTOP LIMITED.
EXCELNZ PROPERTY INVESTMENT (NO.1) LIMITED.
EXCELNZ PROPERTY INVESTMENT (NO.4) LIMITED.
EXCELNZ PROPERTY INVESTMENT (NO.5) LIMITED.
EXFACTOR DESIGN LIMITED.

EXODUS LIMITED.

EXPENSE CONTROL LIMITED.

EXPLORATION DATA SERVICES LIMITED.
EXPORT YACHT HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED.
EXPRESSO ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

EXTERIOR DECOR LIMITED.

EXTREME PERFORMANCE LIMITED.
EYECATCHERS DESIGN LIMITED.

EZI TOW AND CARTAGE (2000) LIMITED.
EZI-FIND WEB DIRECTORY LIMITED.

EZIWEB LIMITED.

FF. & AL. HAYWARD LIMITED.

F.L.HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FAAFUATA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

FABTEX AGENCIES LIMITED.

FACADE PANEL SYSTEMS LIMITED.
FAIRBRIDGE FOOD DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.
FALCON PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

FALKNER CARPET LAYING LIMITED.

FAMBA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FAMILY CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

FANFARE FURNITURE (NZ) LIMITED.

FANTAIL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FAR EAST TREASURES LIMITED.

FARM LOCATION MAPS (SI) LIMITED.

FARM PLUS CONTRACTING SERVICES LIMITED.
FARMPAC CORPORATION LIMITED.
FARMYARD ON WHEELS LIMITED.

FAST ‘N’ SECURE (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
FASTFORWARD HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FATAL FLIP LIMITED.
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FERNANDO SYSTEMS LIMITED.
FIDELITY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
FIFER (NORTH) LIMITED.

FIFTH ELEMENT LIMITED.

FIMEX (N.Z.) LIMITED.

FIN TRADE LIMITED.

FINA WORLD MASTERS SWIMMING COMPANY
LIMITED.

FINANCE PLUS LIMITED.

FINN & JOYCE EARTHMOVING HOLDINGS
LIMITED.

FIRM CAPITAL LIMITED.

FIRST PACIFIC GROUP LIMITED.

FIRST SAIL TOUR MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
FITZELL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

FIVE SIX TWO CO LIMITED.

FLAX HOUSE LIMITED.

FLETCHER CHALLENGE ENERGY TRUST
NOMINEES LIMITED.

FLOTATION 2000 LIMITED.

FLOWTECH SYSTEMS LIMITED.

FM PAINTERS LIMITED.

FOCUS ACCESSORIES LIMITED.

FOOD FOR THOUGHT NUTRITION LIMITED.

FOOD INDUSTRY CONSULTANTS (N.Z.) LIMITED.

FOOTLOOSE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
FORCE FOUR HOLDINGS LIMITED.
FORDES CAFE LIMITED.

FORETHOUGHT PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
FORKLIFT-TRUCKS-INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
FORTE INTERNET SOFTWARE LIMITED.
FORTE PROPERTY LIMITED.

FOX CONSULTING LIMITED.

FOXIE STYLE LIMITED.

FOXWOOD EXPORT LIMITED.

FRANKLIN JAMES INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
FRANKLIN PROJECTS LIMITED.
FRANKONIA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
FRASER SHIPPING (NZ) LIMITED.
FRAZER FENTON LIMITED.

FREDERICKS JEWELLERY LIMITED.
FREDRICKSTAR NORTH LIMITED.
FREEDOM PREPAY 2000 LIMITED.
FRIEND MOTORS LIMITED.

FRINGE ON THE TOP LIMITED.
FUNCTIONAL DESIGN FITOUTS LIMITED.
FUNDING CONCEPTS LIMITED.

FUSION CONCRETE SYSTEMS LIMITED.

FUTURE CARD INVESTMENTS THIRTY TWO
LIMITED.

FUTURE TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM LIMITED.
FUTURECARD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
G & J CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

G & L INTERNATIONAL SERVICES COMPANY
LIMITED.

G & L TAEGE LIMITED.

G & S BOOKER LIMITED.

G & W DESIGN LIMITED.

G B WHAKATANE LIMITED.
G C ENGINEERING LIMITED.
G C GROUP LIMITED.
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G HALL & SON LIMITED.
G L MULQUEEN PLUMBING LIMITED.
G.H.Y LIMITED.

G.L.MAW LIMITED.

G.T MOTORS LIMITED.

G.T.M. CARPENTRY & JOINERY LIMITED.
GAME SUPERMARKETS LIMITED.
GAMISYS LIMITED.

GANADA CHARTER LIMITED.

GARAGE DOORS (TAUPO) LIMITED.
GARDEN CITY DECORATORS LIMITED.
GARDINER PROPERTIES LIMITED.
GARMILL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
GARY FOOT LIMITED.

GAS APPLIANCE SERVICES 2002 LIMITED.
GATESHEAD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
GATEWAY (QUAY STREET) LIMITED.
GDL FINANCE LIMITED.

GEMINI10 LIMITED.

GEN HAIR SALON LIMITED.

GENERAL PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED.
GENESIS CONSULTING LIMITED.
GENESIS INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED.
GENESIS JOB FINDERS NZ LIMITED.
GENESIS TRAVEL LIMITED.

GENETIC ASSOCIATES (NZ) LIMITED.
GEOCHEMISTRY RESEARCH LIMITED.
GEOF PENHALL BUILDERS LIMITED.
GEOFF CASTLE LIMITED.

GEORGE WALKERS WEST LIMITED.

GET REAL LIMITED.

G-FARM LIMITED.

GIBRALTAR SHELF NO. 8 LIMITED.
GIBSON & COOKE SERVICES LIMITED.
GIFTED ART & HOBBY STUDIO LIMITED.
GILLES 3 SUNS LIMITED.

GILL’S TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED.
GLACIER WATER COOLERS LIMITED.
GLEAM LIMITED.

GLEN PENFOLD LIMITED.

GLENKAR MECHANICAL LIMITED.
GLENN GRC (1995) LIMITED.

GLENN HOGAN LIMITED.

GLINKS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
GLOBAL BUSINESS DIRECTORIES LIMITED.

GLOBAL CREDIT REFERENCE ASSOCIATION
LIMITED.

GLOBAL DESTINATIONS (N.Z.) LIMITED.
GLOBAL HEALTH LIMITED.
GLOBAL PROPERTY SOLUTIONS PTY LIMITED.

GLOBAL PROPERTY SOLUTIONS REAL ESTATE
SERVICES LIMITED.

GLOBAL PROPERTY SOLUTIONS REAL ESTATE
SERVICES LIMITED.

GLOBAL ROAMING NZ LIMITED.

GLOBAL STAR CONSULTANTS (NZ) LIMITED.
GMT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

GOLD STAR TAXIS (MOSGIEL) LIMITED.
GOLDBERG & GALWAY LIMITED.

GOLDEN COAST TRADING CO LIMITED.
GOLDEN DAWN CORPORATION LIMITED.
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GOLDEN PALM (NZ) LIMITED.

GOLDEN SAIL DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
GOLDEN TRADING LIMITED.

GOLDEN WOOD CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
GOLDIE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

GOLDIE TRANSPORT LIMITED.

GOLF LIFE NZ LIMITED.

GOLF MANIA LIMITED.

GOLFSTREAM TOURS NZ LIMITED.
GOOBER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

GOOD SENSE GROUP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
GOODGOOD LIMITED.

GORILLA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

GORILLA TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
GOUNDERS TRANSPORT LIMITED.
GRABBA KEBAB 2002 LIMITED.
GRAFITEC LIMITED.

GRAFTON COLLEGE LIMITED.

GRAND HOLDINGS LIMITED.

GRAPHIC DESIGN TIME LIMITED.
GRAPHIC IMAGES LIMITED.

GRAVATT INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
GREAT AUSTRALASIAN SPORTS QUIZ LIMITED.
GREAT LEAP DESIGN GROUP LIMITED.
GREEN AS GROUP LIMITED.

GREEN HEALTH NUTRITION COMPANY LIMITED.

GREEN ISLAND PINES LIMITED.
GREEN QUILE TRUSTEES LIMITED.
GREEN SECURITIES LIMITED.

GREEN WORLD GROUP LIMITED.
GREENBAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
GREEN’S TRISTAR RENTALS LIMITED.
GREENTAG EXPORT LIMITED.
GREENVALE LIMITED.

GREENWAY RISE PROJECT MANAGEMENT
LIMITED.

GREYSTONE CONCRETE BUILDING SYSTEMS
LIMITED.

GRIFFITHS & COMPANY (NZ) LIMITED.
GRILLS GOURMET LIMITED.

GROOME FORESTRY CONSULTING LIMITED.
GROOVY SMOOTHIES LIMITED.
GROUPE MILLENNIUM 2000 LIMITED.
GROW GREEN NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
GSK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

G-TV GLOBAL LIMITED.

G-TV INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
GUARANTEED SWEET LIMITED.
GUERILLA LIMITED.

GUERNSEY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

GULF ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES LIMITED.
GUNNGOULD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
GUOJIA BUILDERS CO LIMITED.
GUSTIL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
GUTTENBEIL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
GUYON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

GYRO LEASING LIMITED.

H & P UNO LIMITED.

H & R MAVIJI PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HJ R SOMERVILLE & SONS LIMITED.

H S COMPANY LIMITED.

H S SANDHU LIMITED.

H. & H. SLIPWAY LIMITED.

H.B. SILVICULTURE OPERATIONS LIMITED.
H.L.MCDONALD & SON LIMITED.

H.P. NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

HABILIS TRUSTEES LIMITED.

HACKERS HOLDINGS LIMITED.
HADLEIGH LIMITED.

HAILL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

HAIR & GONE LIMITED.

HAIR BLOSSOMS LIMITED.

HAIR HEAVEN LIMITED.

HALIMBU PRODUCT’S LIMITED.
HALLENSTEIN STREET PROJECT LIMITED.
HALLMARK BUILDERS 2000 LIMITED.
HAMDRAW LIMITED.

HAMILTON CO-OPERATIVE TAXI COMPANY
LIMITED.

HAMILTON MACHINERY EXPORT LIMITED.
HAMILTON STUD (NZ) LIMITED.

HAN SAEM NZ LIMITED.

HAN STEP LIMITED.

HAN TANG INTERNET CAFE LIMITED.
HANANIM’S COMPANY LIMITED.
HANDICAN FEILDING LIMITED.

HANDY 17 LIMITED.

HANDYMAN CONTRACT SERVICES LIMITED.
HANIEL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

HANIL LIMITED.

HANLOX CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
HANMER SPRINGS LODGE LIMITED.
HANMER SPRINGS MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
HAPPY PUNTERS SPORTS BAR LIMITED.
HARBOUR & SPIJKERMAN ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

HARBOUR AND RECLAMATION DREDGING
LIMITED.

HARBOUR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
HARBOUR STUDIOS LIMITED.
HARBOURSIDE HOMES LIMITED.
HARBOURTECH LIMITED.

HARD TUNE PERFORMANCE LIMITED.
HARMONY GARDENS LIMITED.

HARMONY TRAVEL (1988) LIMITED.
HAROLD RAYNER COMPANY LIMITED.
HARRISONS AGENCY LIMITED.

HARTLEY BODLE & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
HARVARD TOPS LIMITED.

HARVEST INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
HARVEY ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED.
HAVANACO NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
HAVINPACIFIC FINANCE LIMITED.

HAWK SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED.

HAWKES BAY PLASTERING AND PAINTING
SERVICES LIMITED.

HAYCORN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
HAYDENS HARBOUR CLEAN LIMITED.

HB PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED.
HEADIN’ HOME LIQUOR WORLD LIMITED.
HEALTH CIRCLE LIMITED.

HEALTH SUPPLEMENTS LIMITED.
HEARTLAND AGENCIES LIMITED.
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HEB DAVIES LIMITED.

HELIRADICATION (NZ) LIMITED.
HELISERV LIMITED.

HENSHAW CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
HERITAGE NOMINEES LIMITED.
HERMANS & CO. LIMITED.

HERNE BAY PHARMACY 218 LIMITED.
HERON FINANCE LIMITED.

HH AND DD PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HI JOON COMPANY LIMITED.

HI WAY TYRE SERVICES (1991) LIMITED.
HIBISCUS COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.
HIBISCUS FIRE SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED.
HIGH CITY GROUP LIMITED.

HIGH TIDE WELLINGTON LIMITED.

HIGHLANDER MOBILE ACCOMMODATION NZ
LIMITED.

HIGHLY SKILLED MIGRANT STAFF LIMITED.
HIGHTECH COMPUTERS LIMITED.

HILLSIDE HORSES LIMITED.

HINGSTON MILL LIMITED.

HIRELINE LIMITED.

HI-TECH INNOVATORS LIMITED.

HITECH NETWORK SYSTEMS LIMITED.

HK CATERING LIMITED.

HOBBS 2002 LIMITED.

HOCUS POCUS TOYS (WELLINGTON) LIMITED.
HOKIANGA LOGGING COMPANY LIMITED.
HOLDING COMPANY 2 LIMITED.

HOLIDAYS R US LIMITED.

HOLKO CONSTRUCTION CO LIMITED.
HOLLYWOOD (NZ) LIMITED.

HOLMES AUTO IMPORTS LIMITED.

HOLSUM LIMITED.

HOME AFFAIRS LIMITED.

HOME IMPROVEMENTS BUILDERS HARDWARE
LIMITED.

HOME OFFICE WIRING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
HOMEPLUS! (NZ) LIMITED.

HONEST INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CO.
LIMITED.

HONESTJIN TRAVELLING&IMMIGRATION
COMPANY LIMITED.

HOPS & HOOVES (CHAPEL DOWNS) LIMITED.
HORIZON PAPER AND STATIONERY LIMITED.
HORMONE HARMONY LIMITED.
HORTIFRESH C.A. COOLSTORES LIMITED.
HOTUP CITY LIMITED.

HOTUP WORLD LIMITED.

HOUSEMINDERS NZ LIMITED.

HR MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

HSU AN-YI CO LIMITED.

HUMAN CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT GROUP LIMITED.

HUMAN CONTACT LIMITED.
HUME BUILDING LIMITED.
HUMERA STARS NZ LIMITED.
HUSBANDRY LIMITED.
HUSH-A-BUYS LIMITED.
HUSTON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HUTT CITY REALTY LIMITED.
HYGIENE SUPPLIES LIMITED.
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HYMAX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
HYNES ENGINEERING LIMITED.

HYTOP INTERNATIONAL INCORPORATION
LIMITED.

I & D HOLDINGS LIMITED.

1 E SCOREY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
I MARCH LIMITED.

I N & J GOSDEN LIMITED.

1 P EQUITIES LIMITED.

1 P WEBNET LIMITED.

1.D. PARTNERS LIMITED.

I.T. SALES LIMITED.

I-BAK LIMITED.

ICAN NO 27 LIMITED.

ICE 9 PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

ICE OCCASIONS (NZ) LIMITED.

ICON ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS LIMITED.
IDEAL FINANCE LIMITED.

IELTS NEW ORIENT LIMITED.

IFIELD HOLDINGS LIMITED.

IGL 2000 LIMITED.

IL BARISTA LIMITED.

ILLUSIONS SERVICES LIMITED.

IMBIBIUS, GORMEUS & MERRIMOUS HOLDINGS
LIMITED.

IMI CORNELIUS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
IMMIGRATION GATEWAYS LIMITED.
IMPACT NUTRITION LIMITED.

IMPERIAL CLEANING SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
IMPERIAL TRADERS LIMITED.

IN PURSUIT LIMITED.

INCOGNITA SOFTWARE LIMITED.
INCREATION LIMITED.

INDEPENDENT COMMISSIONERS LIMITED.
INDIGENOUS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

INDRA MUSIC & VIDEO COMPANY LIMITED.

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL ELECTRICAL
LIMITED.

INEX PLASTERERS LIMITED.

INFINITE POWER LIMITED.

INFOQUEST BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
INFORMATION & SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED.
INGENIOUS LIMITED.

ININ333 LIMITED.

INITIATIVE AUCKLAND LIMITED.

INNERWORKS LIMITED.

INNEVATE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

INNOVANET LIMITED.

INNOVATIONS AUTO VALET LIMITED.
INNOVENTION BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
INPHASE CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

INSTALLER SERVICES (NORTH SHORE) LIMITED.
INSTANT GLASS CO. LIMITED.

INSURER SERVICES LIMITED.

INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
INTERCONNECT CAFE LIMITED.

INTERIOR EFFECTS LIMITED.

INTERIOR PLASTERERS LIMITED.
INTERNATIONAL CLEANING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
INTERNATIONAL FESTIVAL OF JAPAN LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL FRIENDSHIP & EXCHANGE NZ CO
LIMITED.
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INTERNATIONAL IMMIGRATION SERVICES
LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL TOURISM MARKETING LIMITED.
INTERPLAY MARKETING LIMITED.
INTERSTATE CO. (NZ) LIMITED.

INVERCARGILL KUMAGAYA DEVELOPMENT
COMPANY LIMITED.

INVESTMENT DIRECTIONS LIMITED.
INVESTMENT-CONSULTING LIMITED.
IOSIS DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

IPDRF LIMITED.

IPS PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
IRAKLIS 104 LIMITED.

IRAKLIS 106 LIMITED.

IRAKLIS 108 LIMITED.

IREMONGER HORTICULTURAL SERVICES LIMITED.
IRVINE MOTOR HOME RENTALS LIMITED.
IS CHARLIE BROWN LIMITED.
ISHERWOOD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
ISHIDA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
ISLAND BAY EARTHWORKS LIMITED.
ISLAND LIMITED.

IT EXPRESS LIMITED.

ITWORX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

J & E PC TECH LIMITED.

J & JINTERNATIONAL CLOTHING TRADING
COMPANY LIMITED.

J & Y LIMITED.

JA D LIMITED.

J B MCFARLANE BUILDERS LIMITED.
J E SANDERS LIMITED.

JR B ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

J. JACKMAN CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
J. WYATT LIMITED.

J.J. TODD AND COMPANY LIMITED.
JACS MOWING SERVICES LIMITED.
JAM BE LIMITED.

JAMES KIM LAWNMOWING CO. LIMITED.
JAPAN NEW EAST LIMITED.

JAPS LIMITED.

JARLTECH DEVELOPMENT FUND LIMITED.
JASON BULL LIMITED.

JATMIL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
JAWA DECORATING LIMITED.

JAY GANESH LIMITED.

JAYNIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

JB COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

JB SALES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
JC ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

JCM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

JCR’S HOTEL LIMITED.

JDC HOLDINGS LIMITED.

JDM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

JEALOUS & RICH LIMITED.

JEAN CITY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
JECK VENTURES NZ LIMITED.

JENNY BLACK & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
JEROME INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
JETWASH TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

JF & AL O’CONNOR LIMITED.

JGM HOLDINGS LIMITED.
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JIANG HUI TRADING LIMITED.

JIN FASHION LIMITED.

JIREH PARTNERS LIMITED.

JMAC LIMITED.

JMS GROUP LIMITED.

JNC INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

JODI LORRON LIMITED.

JOHN BONNAR LIMITED.

JOHN GUINIBERT TRUSTEE LIMITED.
JOHN LOCK BUILDERS LIMITED.

JOHN MCINTYRE PROMOTIONS LIMITED.
JOHN SEABROOK HOLDINGS LIMITED.
JOO HAN COMPANY LIMITED.

JOSEPH PRODUCTIONS NO 1 LIMITED.
JOSEPH PRODUCTIONS NO 11 LIMITED.
JOSEPH PRODUCTIONS NO 21 LIMITED.
JOYFUL GARDEN RESTAURANT LIMITED.
JPH INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

JP’S FURNITURE LIMITED.

JR MOTORS CO. LIMITED.

JS MASTERS LIMITED.

JUBILEE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

JULIA ROSS PERSONNEL (NZ) SUPERANNUATION
FUND LIMITED.

JUMPFORCHARITY LIMITED.

JUNS TRADING LIMITED.

JURAY LIMITED.

JUST ADD WATER LIMITED.

JUST CALLING LIMITED.

JUST HARDWOOD FLOORS LIMITED.
JUST LAW NO.90 LIMITED.

JUSTIN TRADING LIMITED.

JVH INVESTIGATIONS LIMITED.

K & M ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.

K D H LIMITED.

K D MARKETING LIMITED.

K D WIKELEY LIMITED.

K R PLUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
K&S BEARD LOGGING LIMITED.

K. & M. KITE LIMITED.

K.J. BAILEY LIMITED.

K.S.L. TRANSPORT LIMITED.

KAA TRIM LIMITED.

KAHA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
KAHIKATEA FOREST MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
KAHUNA PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
KAHURANGI MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
KATARAHI PROTECTION LIMITED.
KAIMAI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
KAIZEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

KAKAHI PROPERTIES LIMITED.

KANA EXPORTS NZ LIMITED.
KANIERE ROAD LIMITED.

KAOS LOUNGE LIMITED.
KART-O-MANIA ROTORUA LIMITED.
KATETE ANIHANA WHANAU LIMITED.
KATUI - RUA LIMITED.

KAURI 1ST LIMITED.

KAURI KREATIONS LIMITED.

KAWAU PROVEDORE LIMITED.
KAYES WATERBLASTING LIMITED.
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KAZANA LIMITED.

KB RAGS LIMITED.

KBL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

KEA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.

KEEP IT SIMPLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
KEEPIN IT NATIVE LIMITED.

KELA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

KELBURN TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
KELLY PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

KELTIC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

KENNEDY ROAD SERVICE STATION LIMITED.
KENSINGTON SIDING & CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
KENSO ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

KEOWN LINES CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
KEREHUNGA-CSR OSTRICH LIMITED.
KERIKERI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

KERRY WRIGHT, ARCHITECTURE, INTERIOR
DESIGN LIMITED.

KEVIN BILL MOTORS LIMITED.

KEVIN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

KEVIN WOOD DRAINAGE LIMITED.
KEYSTONE TOURS LIMITED.

KHELA HORTICULTURE LIMITED.
KHYBER SPICE INVADER LIMITED.

KIA KAHA FRANCHISING LIMITED.
KIBBLEWHITE LODGE LIMITED.

KIDS AT PLAY LIMITED.

KILMARNOCK TRUSTEES LIMITED.
KILMORE EXECUTIVE CENTRE LIMITED.
KIMANA LIMITED.

KIMI PRINT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
KIMS TOUR NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
KINESIOLOGY INSTITUTE OF NZ LIMITED.
KING FISHING LIMITED.

KIPPA’S CONTRACTING (2002) LIMITED.
KITE FISHING AUSTRALASIA LIMITED.
KIWI CAR CARE WELLINGTON LIMITED.
KIWI CORNDOGS LIMITED.

KIWI HARLEY TOURS LIMITED.

KIWI IGO LIMITED.

KIWI INTERNATIONAL STUDENT HOMESTAY
LIMITED.

KIWI INVESTMENT PROPERTIES N.Z. LIMITED.
KIWI LIVING LIMITED.

KIWI PLASTERBOARD SERVICES LIMITED.
KIWI VENTURER (NZ) LIMITED.
KIWIESCAPES LIMITED.

KIWIFRUIT SERVICES LIMITED.

KIWIPC LIMITED.

KJ TRADING LIMITED.

KNIGHT PAINTERS LIMITED.

KNOW-ALL GROUP LIMITED.

KOHU LIMITED.

KONCAL COMPANY LIMITED.

KONG PROSP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
KONTOPOS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
KOOLKUT PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

KOOY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

KORAENUI ESTATES LIMITED.

KOYANG COMPANY LIMITED.

KPJ INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
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KRCS PERFORMING ARTISTS LIMITED.
KRISTINE K LIMITED.

KRONDOR LIMITED.

KSHITIJ ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
KTHORNS LIMITED.

KTI COMPANY LIMITED.

KUNI INVESTMENT LIMITED.

KUNLUN GROUP LIMITED.

KW FILMS LIMITED.

KYKO INVESTMENTS (N.Z.) LIMITED.
KZON NZ LIMITED.

L & K OVERSEAS LIMITED.

L&D IMPORT AND EXPORT CO., LIMITED.
L&L INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

L. & J. SHARP LIMITED.

L.G. TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
LA BOURSE PROPERTY LIMITED.

LA DITTA LIMITED.

LA FERRARI RISTORANTE LIMITED.

LA FONTANA GROUP LIMITED.

LABELZ LIMITED.

LADY PENELOPE LIMITED.

LAHAR COMPOSITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
LAIRD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
LAISHANNAF ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

LAKE ROTOITI LAKESIDE HOLIDAY PARK
LIMITED.

LAMBERT INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
LAMICRAFT PRODUCTS LIMITED.
LANCEWOOD MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
LANDMARK INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
LANGBEIN HEWETSON NOMINEES LIMITED.
LANGUAGE COLLEGE OF AUCKLAND LIMITED.
LAPA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

LARCHWOOD PROPERTIES LIMITED.

LAROC HOLDINGS LIMITED.

LARSEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

LASSO & GARTER LIMITED.

LATAM LIMITED.

LATE FOR DINNER LIMITED.

LATIN AMERICAN BUSINESS LINK LIMITED.
LATVIAN PAINTING AND DECORATING LIMITED.
LAW DEBT COLLECTION (NZ) LIMITED.

LAWN MOWING SERVICES 2002 LIMITED.

LCW LIMITED.

LE PARFUM DE FRANCE LIMITED.

LEADING EDGE MARKETING LIMITED.
LEAFBUSTERS 2001 LIMITED.

LEATHAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

LEE & HUANG CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
LEGACY TREES LIMITED.
LEIGHTONSMITH.COM LIMITED.

LEO STAR INTERNATIONAL IMMIGRATION CO
LIMITED.

LEO TRADING LIMITED.

LEONE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
LERIDA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
LETHBRIDGE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
LEVEL TWENTY LIMITED.

LEVI STRAUSS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
LEVIS (TAKU WHENUA) LIMITED.
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LEWIS ZHONG YA LU LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
& ARCHITECT LIMITED.

LEXRA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
LEXWORTH INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
LEY MARKETING LIMITED.

LG LAW LIMITED.

LGL FINANCIAL BROKERS LIMITED.
LI TIAN DEVELOPING LIMITED.

LIBERTY LIFE GROUP BENEFITS SERVICES (NZ)
LIMITED.

LIBOR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
LIBURNE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
LIDA NEW ZEALAND TRADE COMPANY LIMITED.

LIFESTYLE NURSERIES & PROPERTY
DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

LIFFEY LODGE LIMITED.

LIFT TRUCK IMPORTS LIMITED.
LIFTING SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

LILY’S LIMITED.

LIM CORPORATION LIMITED.
LIMESTONE FOREST LIMITED.
LINDSAY RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
LING HOLDINGS LIMITED.

LINK DESIGN LIMITED.

LINKS SETTLEMENT LIMITED.
LINKWATER LIMITED.

LIQUID COOLED COMPUTING LIMITED.
LITTLE ANGELS NANNIES LIMITED.
LITTLE COLLINS LIMITED.

LITTLE CREATURES LIMITED.

LITTLE GALLERY LIMITED.

LIU XUE ZHI NAN COMPANY LIMITED.
LIVING MONEY LIMITED.

LIZ MITCHELL DESIGN LIMITED.

LJS MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
LLEWELL CONTRACTING LIMITED.
LM BROKERS LIMITED.

LNT LIMITED.

LOCAL KNOWLEDGE LIMITED.
LOCATE GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
LOCHIEL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
LOCKCORP GROUP LIMITED.
LOGIMAX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
LOGIX CONTRACTING LIMITED.
LOLLIPOP DESIGNS LIMITED.
LOMBARD SECURITIES LIMITED.
LOOPY INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
L°’ORELLE FOODS LIMITED.

LORIEN PROPERTIES LIMITED.

LORIS LIMITED.

LOUALL CONTRACTING LIMITED.
LOUDAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

LOW COST FINANCE LIMITED.

LOWE GROUP LIMITED.

LOWNDES (2002) LIMITED.

LOWTHER ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

LU TONG INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT LIMITED.

LUCKY THAI TAKEAWAYS LIMITED.
LUCKY TRAVEL LIMITED.

LUNA TRANSLATION SERVICES LIMITED.
LUSH INTERIOR ACCENTS LIMITED.

LYN SHAW FABRICS LIMITED.

LYND PROPERTIES LIMITED.

LYNLEA AGRICULTURAL CO LIMITED.
LYNN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

M & J EDWARDS LIMITED.

M & K CYBER CAFE LIMITED.

M & M NETWORK LIMITED.

M AND D WORKS LIMITED.

M BRAWN CONSULTING LIMITED.

M C JACKSON HOMES LIMITED.

MF & D A COOMBES REST HOME LIMITED.
M PAULIK LIMITED.

M V L CONTRACTING LIMITED.

M.A. ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.

M.A. SMITH TRADING TRUST LIMITED.

M.B. SAUNDERS LIMITED.

M.C. SYSTEMS LIMITED.

M.I. & G.M. EADE LIMITED.

M.I. MANSELL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
M.R.P PROPERTIES LIMITED.

M/Z BAD DEBT COLLECTIONS NO 2 LIMITED.
M/Z BAD DEBT COLLECTIONS NO 31 LIMITED.
M/Z BAD DEBT COLLECTIONS NO 8 LIMITED.
MAC INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

MAC TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

MACAM COMPANY LIMITED.

MACARI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MACLEOD FORESTS LIMITED.

MACNICOL LOGGING LIMITED.

MACPAC INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

MADE EZY CONSUMABLES LIMITED.

MADE IN DENMARK LIMITED.

MADRISSA SERVICES LIMITED.
MAHALAXMI TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
MAHONEY & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
MAHURANGI TAVERNS LIMITED.

MAIL FORCE LIMITED.

MAIN ATTRACTION LIMITED.

MAINFRAME TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
MAINGUARD SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED.
MAINLAND CORNICE SPECIALISTS LIMITED.
MAINLAND SAFETY & RESCUE LIMITED.

MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT NEW ZEALAND
LIMITED.

MAIJESTY DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.
MAKH LIMITED.

MAK’S COURIER COMPANY LIMITED.
MALADJUST LIMITED.

MALAKIM LIMITED.

MALITA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

MALOLOLAILAI INTERVAL HOLIDAYS (NEW
ZEALAND) LIMITED.

MALYN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MANCHESTER TRADING CO (1812) LIMITED.
MANIA PRO-WRESTLING LIMITED.

MANLY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MANNCO LIMITED.

MANSON MOTORCYCLES LIMITED.
MANTISSA CONTRACTING LIMITED.

MANU SAMOA RUGBY LIMITED.

MANUKA EAST COAST NZ LIMITED.
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MANUKAU TAX SERVICES LIMITED.
MANUREWA TYREPOWER LIMITED.

MAORI RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED.

MAPUA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
MARAETAI HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MARAKEKE BEND LIMITED.

MARAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MARC SINTES CAR IMPORTS LIMITED.
MARCH MINING LIMITED.

MARCO MTA LIMITED.

MARCO POLO REALTY LIMITED.
MARIE PAINTING MATERIALS COMPANY LIMITED.
MARINE CUT & POLISH LIMITED.
MARINE RESOURCES (N.Z.) LIMITED.
MARINE TECH INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
MARINEX LIMITED.

MARINUS SPORTS LIMITED.

MARIJEN CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
MARKET CONCEPTS LIMITED.

MARKETLINK CONTRACT WAREHOUSING
LIMITED.

MARLBOROUGH RIDGE (WAITAKI) LIMITED.
MARLEN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
MARPAT ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
MARQUETTE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MARRAM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
MARSHALL FUNERAL DIRECTORS LIMITED.
MARTIN AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED.
MARUAY AGRI CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
MARUIA RIVER LODGE LIMITED.

MARVAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MA’S TAKEAWAYS LIMITED.

MASALLA TRADING LIMITED.

MASON AND DIXON LIMITED.

MASON LOADING LIMITED.

MASSIVE INVESTMENT GROUP LIMITED.
MASTER EQUESTRIAN LIMITED.

MASTER SPICES (NZ) LIMITED.
MASTERTON WELDING SERVICES LIMITED.
MATAIKONA FISHING LIMITED.

MATAMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MATAMATA BUILDERS LIMITED.

MATCAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MATENGA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

MATISSE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MATKAN CORPORATION LIMITED.

MATRIX 2001 LIMITED.

MATVIN GROUP LIMITED.

MAUI LAND LIMITED.

MAUPUIA SHOES LIMITED.

MAX SPORTS LIMITED.

MAXIMUM FINANCIAL PLANNING LIMITED.
MAXIMUM HEALTH LIMITED.

MAXINES PHARMACY LIMITED.

MAXWELL PROPERTIES (2002) LIMITED.
MAYFAIR COURT LIMITED.

MAYFAIR ENTERPRISE (N.Z.) LIMITED.
MCATEE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MCCARRISON LIMITED.

MCCONNACHIE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
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MCD MECHANICAL PANEL & PAINT LIMITED.
MCINTOSH WPM (NZ) LIMITED.
MCKENDRYS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MCKENZIE MEDICAL SERVICES LIMITED.
MCLAUGHLAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MCLEOD COMPANY LIMITED.

MDC ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

MDG HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MEDIA MANAGEMENT GROUP LIMITED.
MEDIA WRITE (PACIFIC) LIMITED.
MEDTRADE COMPANY LIMITED.
MEDVEST 30 LIMITED.

MEE WA LIMITED.

MEGATRONICS LIMITED.

MELANIE REID PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
MEL’S HANDYMAN SERVICE LIMITED.
MENDELY SECURITYS SUPPLY LIMITED.
MENHYR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MENKAR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MENZIES BROWNE LIMITED.

MENZIES INTERIOR DESIGN LIMITED.
MERCER & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
MERIT PUBLICATIONS LIMITED.
MERLOT INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED.
MERMAID ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
METALMASTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
METEK NZ LIMITED.

METERING AUSTRALIA LIMITED.
METRO APARTMENTS LIMITED.

METRO CATERING LIMITED.

METRO HOME LOANS LIMITED.
METROPOLIS LIMITED.

MFD LIMITED.

MGB CONTRACTING LIMITED.

MI SHELL LIMITED.

MICHAEL LO INVESTMENT CO LIMITED.
MICITY MARKETING LIMITED.

MICK BROSNAHAN LIMITED.

MIDGE MARSDEN LIMITED.

MIDTOWN SHOP LIMITED.

MIDWIVES NATURALLY LIMITED.
MIGRATION AND INVESTMENT NZ LIMITED.
MIKE SIMPKINS CONSULTING LIMITED.
MIKE’N JACK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
MIKTIF PROPERTIES LIMITED.

MILAN INTERNATIONAL HOTEL MANAGEMENT
COMPANY LIMITED.

MILK BAR ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
MILLIE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MILLWALL WELDING LIMITED.
MING YU TRADE LIMITED.
MINILAB SUPPLY STORE LIMITED.
MIRANUI PROJECTS LIMITED.
MIRITANA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

MISS ALLIE COMPLETE HOME CLEANING SERVICE
LIMITED.

MISTA SHIFTA LIMITED.

MITRO AUTO TRADING LIMITED.
MITROCON LIMITED.

MIZUHO SPORTS AND EVENTS LIMITED.
MJS GROUP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
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MIJT PROPERTY LIMITED.

MJW DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

MK MARKETING & SELLING LIMITED.
MKCOOKIE LIMITED.

MNETWORK LIMITED.

MOANA MARU SALVAGE LIMITED.
MOBILE TECHNO LIMITED.

MODERN BAGS HOWICK LIMITED.
MODERN HOSPITALITY LIMITED.
MODERN TRAVEL (N Z ) LIMITED.
MODULOCK INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
MOEVENPICK LIMITED.

MOKO INK LIMITED.

MOKO.COM LIMITED.

MOLASSES NZ LIMITED.

MONICA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MONOPOLI FREIGHTLINES LIMITED.
MONTAGE GRAPHICS LIMITED.
MONTELLI NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
MONTGOMERY TRANSPORT LIMITED.
MORE ELECTRICAL LIMITED.
MOREPORK LIMITED.
MORGAN-COAKLE SECURITIES LIMITED.
MORO BROS LIMITED.

MOROS PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED.
MORRISON SECURITY LIMITED.
MORRISSEY TORRIE HOMES LIMITED.
MORSE MEDIA LIMITED.

MORTGAGE PARTNERS LIMITED.
MOTUEKA FURNISHERS LIMITED.
MOUNT VIEW DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
MOUNTAIN BIKE WORLD LIMITED.
MOUNTAIN PICTURES LIMITED.
MOUNTAIN STAR LEASING LIMITED.
MPAW INVESTMENT LIMITED.

MR DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.

MS&J COM. LIMITED.

MT EDEN PAINTERS LIMITED.

MT LYFORD VILLAGE MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
MTH LIMITED.

MULLANE BORONSKI DESIGN LIMITED.
MULTIWAY COMPANY LIMITED.
MUSIC GARDEN CORPORATION LIMITED.
MY SEWING BASKET LIMITED.
MY-LIFE LIMITED.

N B P INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

N. & H. INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

N.J.L. INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

N.M. INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

N.Z BANDWAY IMMIGRATION & INVESTMENT
CONSULTANCY LIMITED.

N.Z. CHINA COMMERCIAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

N.Z. NINESTARS TRADING & CONSULTANCY
COMPANY LIMITED.

NAILS OF REMUERA LIMITED.

NAIRN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

NAIJI 2000 LIMITED.

NAM CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

NAMO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NANCY KAY II FISHING COMPANY LIMITED.
NAPIER CYBERSHED LIMITED.
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NAPSHOT LIMITED.

NAREX NZ LIMITED.

NATASHA ART LIMITED.

NATURAL ENERGY LIMITED.
NATURAL PALETTE LIMITED.
NAUMAI LOGGING NO2 LIMITED.
NAVA IMPORT & EXPORT LIMITED.
NAVITA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
NB.CORTEX SLDC LIMITED.
NB.SERVICES SLDC LIMITED.

NBN LIMITED.

NEA SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
NEHA CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
NELSON PIE CART LIMITED.

NELSON SECURITY INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.
NEMESIS FISHING LIMITED.
NET-DIRECT LIMITED.

NET-G COMPUTER LIMITED.

NEVILLE JONES NURSERIES LIMITED.
NEW AGE GROUP LIMITED.

NEW CENTURY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
NEW CENTURY FOOD LIMITED.

NEW CHINA FINANCIAL LEASING INVESTMENT
HOLDING LIMITED.

NEW CHINA INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT
LIMITED.

NEW FIELD INTERNATIONAL (NZ) EDUCATION
DEVELOPING CO. LIMITED.

NEW FINE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
NEW HOMES LIMITED.

NEW IMMIGRANTS INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

NEW LYNN TAXIS LIMITED.

NEW MEDIA LIMITED.

NEW OCEAN LIMITED.

NEW PLYMOUTH MOVING CO LIMITED.
NEW POINT LIMITED.

NEW PROCEED LIMITED.

NEW SEA INTERNATIONAL CO. LIMITED.

NEW WAY PLASTIC BAG PRODUCTS COMPANY
LIMITED.

NEW WORLD IMMIGRATION & INVESTMENT
SERVICE COMPANY LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND ARTHUR GROUP LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND CAIFU CULTURE PROPAGATE CO
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND CHINA INVESTMENT GROUP
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND CHUK YI CONSULTANCY CENTRE
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND COLLEGE OF STUDIES LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND COMPANIONS LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND DAIRY FRESH LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING
BUREAU LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND DIRECTORIES LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND ECONOMIC & TRADE
DEVELOPMENT CENTRE CO. LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND EDUCATION INVESTMENTS GROUP
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND FERN IMMIGRATION AND TRADE
LIMITED.
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NEW ZEALAND FIELD INSTITUTE LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND GREEN WOOD COMPANY LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND HONGLI INVESTMENT COMPANY
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INSTITUTE OF MUSIC LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION
SERVICE CENTER LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INTERNATIONAL FAIR LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND INVESTORS NETWORK LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND KARFU ELECTRON TRADING
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND KIWI KINDI LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND NEW REALM INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT GROUP LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND REAL ESTATE CONSULTING
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND ROOF COATINGS LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND SCHOOL ORGANISATION LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND SUNSHINE SERVICE LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND TRADING ASSOCIATIONS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND TRUST & INVESTMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND VICTORY IMMIGRATION
CONSULTING COMANY LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND WOOL BLENDS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND ZHENG TONG INTERNATIONAL
EXCHANGE & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
LIMITED.

NEWCALL UCC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
NEWCO NZ LIMITED.

NEWHUA INVESTMENT LIMITED.

NEWPORT PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
NEWSTYLE HOMES LIMITED.

NGA IWI CONSULTANCY LIMITED.

NGUYEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NIC NAC 97 LIMITED.

NICHOLE ALLEN LIMITED.

NICKS RESTAURANT LIMITED.

NICOLAI SADDLERY HORSE & COUNTRY
SPECITALIST LIMITED.

NIGHTWATCH INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
NIHIL LIMITED.

NIKAU GARDENS LIMITED.
NIKITOPOULOS HOLDINGS LIMITED.
NIKIWI INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

NINE STAR LIMITED.

NINE TO FOUR LIMITED.

NIQMAT LIMITED.

NIVAG N.Z. LIMITED.

NKR LIMITED.

NMG FINANCIAL SERVICES CONSULTING PTY
LIMITED.

NO CAMZ MOTORSPORT LIMITED.

NOBLE HOLDINGS 2000 LIMITED.

NORFOLK MANAGEMENT CO LIMITED.

NORTH CANTERBURY SPORTS ARENA LIMITED.
NORTH CITY INDOOR SPORTS CENTRE LIMITED.
NORTH EAST CONSULTING LIMITED.

NORTH SHORE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NORTHERN BAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
NORTHERN SEAFOODS LIMITED.

NORTHLAND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
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NOT JUST LIGHTS LIMITED.
NOTEBOOK DIRECT LIMITED.
NOTTINGHAM LIMITED.

NOVA MCMAHON TRUSTEES LIMITED.
NRG 4U LIMITED.

NU VUE WINDOW CLEANING LIMITED.
NUMERO TWENTY SEVEN LIMITED.
NUTRA-ONE LIMITED.

NUVO LIMITED.

NYX ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.

NZ CAR PARKING SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

NZ CHINA ECONOMIC AND TRADE EXCHANGE
PROMOTION LIMITED.

NZ CHINESE BUSINESS CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
NZ COMMERCE CENTRE LIMITED.

NZ EDGE LIMITED.

NZ FLOORING LIMITED.

NZ INDUSTRIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NZ INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION DEVELOPMENT
CO., LIMITED.

NZ INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES
CENTRE LIMITED.

NZ PROPERTY CONSULTING LIMITED.

NZ SOUTH PACIFIC FEDERATION INVESTMENT
GROUP LIMITED.

NZ TERRAIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
NZ TRAILERS LIMITED.

NZ WEDDING DIRECTORY (WELLINGTON)
LIMITED.

NZWINE4YOU LIMITED.

O & N HOLDINGS LIMITED.

0.C. PROPERTIES LIMITED.

0.C.K. TRADING (NZ) LIMITED.

OAKLEAF NOMINEES LIMITED.

OAKRIDGE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
OCCASIONS CATERERS LIMITED.

OCEAN DEVOTION LIMITED.

OCEAN STAINLESS LIMITED.

OCEAN VIEW BAR & RESTAURANT LIMITED.
OCEANIC MERCHANTS LIMITED.

ODORITE OF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
OFFICE ASSISTANCE 2001 LIMITED.
OFFICEWORKS PRODUCTS LIMITED.
OFFSHORE & INDUSTRIPRODUCT NZ LIMITED.
OKOROMAI BUSINESS SERVICES LIMITED.
OKURA CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
OKURA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

OLD CREAMERY NURSERIES LIMITED.
OLD SIGN COMPANY LIMITED.

OLS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.

OLSEN FISHERIES LIMITED.

OMAHU ROAD LIMITED.

OMARU LODGE HOLDINGS (1998) LIMITED.
OMEGA FREIGHT LIMITED.

OMEGA NUTRITION NZ LIMITED.

ONEHUNGA TRANSPORT ENGINEERING HOLDINGS
LIMITED.

O’NEILL REST HOME LIMITED.

O’NEILL STEPHENSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ONLINE REALTY LIMITED.

ONLINE SPORT LIMITED.
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ONSLOW DEVELOPERS LIMITED.
ONTHESIDE LIMITED.

OPEN WAVE (NZ) LIMITED.

OPENTEC LIMITED.

OPERATION CHALLENGE 2001 LIMITED.
OPEYANNA TRADING LIMITED.

OPIHI NURSERIES LIMITED.

OPTIMUM ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
ORANGERIE LIMITED.

ORBIT DESIGN AND BUILD LIMITED.
ORCHIDS DIRECT LIMITED.

OREGON HAULING COMPANY LIMITED.
OREWA BUILDERS LIMITED.
ORGANICA WORK TRUST LIMITED.
ORIENTAL DEVELOPMENT (NZ) LIMITED.
ORIGIN NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ORIOLE BEAUTY SALON LIMITED.
ORION HAULAGE LIMITED.

ORWELL N.Z LIMITED.

OTAGO AUTO PAINTERS LIMITED.
OTAGO HOME LOANS LIMITED.

OTAGO MEDICO PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES
LIMITED.

OTAMATEA AQUACULTURE LIMITED.
OUTDOORS LANDSCAPING LIMITED.

OVERSEAS CHINESE INVESTMENT AND TRADING
COMPANY LIMITED.

OWEN MOTOR ENGINEERS LIMITED.
OXENHAM CONTRACTING SERVICES LIMITED.
OXFORD COTTAGE LIMITED.

OXFORD SCHOOL OF ENGLISH LIMITED.
OXUS TRADING CO. (1998) LIMITED.

OYSTER BLUE LIMITED.

OZIDON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

OZTELL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

P & E DAVIS BOBCATS LIMITED.

P & J MCAUSLIN SERVICES LIMITED.

P & L HOWELL LIMITED.

P&B CALAIS LIMITED.

P. & K. STUART LIMITED.

P.&M.HARDING LIMITED.

P.J. & C.M. NIGHTINGALE LIMITED.
PACESETTER SCREENPRINT LIMITED.
PACIFIC ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

PACIFIC EMPORIUM GROUP LIMITED.
PACIFIC FINANCE MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
PACIFIC FINANCE MANAGEMENT NI LIMITED.
PACIFIC HOLDINGS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATES, LIMITED.
PACIFIC PARK HOTEL GROUP LIMITED.
PACIFIC POWER LIMITED.

PACIFIC REGIONAL INVESTMENTS NI ONE
LIMITED.

PACIFIC WIDE IMPORTERS LIMITED.
PACKAGING SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
PACKENZ LIMITED.

PAIHIA TAXIS LIMITED.

PAK . NIHON TRADING (N . Z) LIMITED.
PAK JP TRADING LIMITED.

PAKIRI LIMITED.

PAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
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PANGELA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
PANTHER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PANTHER SPORTS LIMITED.

PAPAKURA CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
PAPARIMU FARMS LIMITED.

PARADISE NEW ZEALAND MIGRATION
CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

PARADISE RECRUITMENT LIMITED.

PARADISE VENTURES LIMITED.

PARADISE VIP LIMOS LIMITED.

PARAGON PROJECT MANAGEMENT (N.Z.) LIMITED.
PARAMOUNT OASIS LIMITED.

PARASOFT LIMITED.

PARK TOWERS AUCKLAND LIMITED.

PARK TRANSPORT LIMITED.

PARNELL GYNAECOLOGY LIMITED.
PAROCHUS SOFTWARE LIMITED.

PARTHENON PROPERTIES LIMITED.

PASIFIKA PLUMBING SERVICES (2002) LIMITED.

PASKELL’S ORIGINAL WROUGHT IRON COMPANY
LIMITED.

PASSAGE CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
PAST VISION LIMITED.

PAT NEILL LIMITED.

PAUL CROFT AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED.
PAUL DOUST CONTRACTING LIMITED.
PAUL SOMMERVILLE LIMITED.
PAVITT ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

PC LAN LIMITED.

PCEZY4ME LIMITED.

PCT PICTURES LIMITED.

PCXCHANGE HASTINGS LIMITED.

PE & SJ HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PEARLS OF PENRHYN LIMITED.
PEDIGREE LIMITED.

PEMBROKE CARTAGE LIMITED.
PENEGRAPHICS LIMITED.

PENINSULA PROPERTIES LIMITED.
PENMAN, HART & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
PER ARDUA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PER TERRAM (BY LAND) LIMITED.

PERFORMANCE AND MOTOR SPORTS
ENGINEERING LIMITED.

PERIC LIMITED.

PERSONAL STAMPS LIMITED.
PERSONALISED GIFT CO. LIMITED.

PG & RB HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PGG LIMITED.

PH LIMITED.

PHARMACARE LIMITED.

PHILANZ IMMIGRATION SERVICES LIMITED.
PHOENIX BUSINESS SCHOOL LIMITED.
PHOENIX VETERINARY GROUP LIMITED.
PHOENX LIMITED.

PHOTO & CAMERA LIMITED.

PHYSICAL THERAPY LIMITED.

PICTON SUPERETTE (1998) LIMITED.
PIGSTY PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

PILLARS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
PINKERTON PROPERTY RENTALS LIMITED.
PINNACLE CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
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PIPE HAWK NZ LIMITED.

PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION (H.B.) LIMITED.
PIRIE 31 LIMITED.

PIRIPI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PISTACHIO FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED.

PITSILIS AND SCOTT MEDICAL PRACTICE LIMITED.

PIXEL BROKERS LIMITED.

PJ’S TRUCK REPAIRS LIMITED.

PLANET EARTH GARDEN SUPPLIES LIMITED.
PLAYERS CASINO BAR LIMITED.

PLODEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PLUMBING SURGEON LIMITED.

PMC PACIFIC LIMITED.

POLAR REFRIGERATION LIMITED.

POLS ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

POLY PLUS LIMITED.

POLYPHONY ENTERTAINMENT NEW ZEALAND
LIMITED.

POM AND JERRY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
POMMES CONTRACTING LIMITED.
PONTBRIDGE LIMITED.

PORANA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
POREPUNKAH LAND COMPANY LIMITED.

PORIRUA RECRUITMENT AND CONSULTANTS
LIMITED.

PORT CONTAINER SERVICING LIMITED.
PORTER EQUITIES LIMITED.
PORTFOLIO ONE NOMINEES LIMITED.
PORTS OF CALL LIMITED.

PORTSIDE LIMITED.

POSY FLORISTS LIMITED.

POT LUCK TRADERS LIMITED.

POTTER CONTRACTING LIMITED.
POULSON PROPERTIES LIMITED.
POWELL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
POWER CLEANING PRODUCTS LIMITED.
POWER ON DISCOUNTS LIMITED.
POWER PROPERTIES LIMITED.
POWERHOUSE GENERAL LIMITED.
PRATHNA SOK TRADING LIMITED.
PRAYOSHA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

PRC-NZ BUSINESS CONNECTION ASSOCIATION
LIMITED.

PRE PURCHASE INSPECTIONS LIMITED.
PRECIOUS JEWELS LIMITED.

PRECISION HOMES LIMITED.

PREFINISHED PRODUCTS LIMITED.

PREM SEAI LIMITED.

PREMIER ROOFING PRODUCTS N.Z. LIMITED.
PREMIER TYRES NZ LIMITED.

PRESTIGE CONSTRUCTION & PROJECT
MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

PRESTIGENZ.COM LIMITED.

PRESTON WILLOWS NZ LIMITED.
PRETTYHOME INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
PRIME PROPERTIES LIMITED.

PRIMECALL LIMITED.

PRINCETON CONSULTING GROUP LIMITED.
PRINT 4 U LIMITED.

PRIORITY MOTOR SPORT BENEFITS LIMITED.
PROBE CONSULTING LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

PROBIKES LIMITED.

PROBUILT LIMITED.

PRODUCE MINI MARKET LIMITED.
PRODUCE PLUS. LIMITED.

PRODUCT INNOVATION (INTERNATIONAL)
CORPORATION LIMITED.

PROFEL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
PROFESSIONAL AUTO WORKS LIMITED.
PROFESSIONAL COLLISION REPAIRS LIMITED.
PROJECT 8 LIMITED.

PROJECT INVESTMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
PROLINE BOATS & TRAILERS LIMITED.
PROMARK MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

PRONTO FISH & CHICKEN LIMITED.
PROPELLER JET LIMITED.

PROPERTY FINANCE (AURUM) LIMITED.

PROPERTY SOLUTIONS FINANCE & INVESTMENT
LIMITED.

PRO-ROOF LIMITED.

PROSPERO SECURITIES LIMITED.
PROSTALL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
PROTOCOL GROUP LIMITED.

PROTON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PRUDENT INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

PSC INFO ARRIS LIMITED.

PTB ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

PUFFING BILLY DAY CARE CENTRE LIMITED.
PUKEHUIA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PULLAYV ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

PUMA & HUNNY KIWIFRUIT LIMITED.
PUMP CAFE LIMITED.

PUNDOL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PUNJAB SWEETS & TAKEAWAYS LIMITED.
PUNJABI DHABA LIMITED.

PURE PARADISE PRODUCTS LIMITED.
QDOS INGENUITY LIMITED.

QED MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

QED PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
QUALITY CONSULTING GROUP LIMITED.
QUALITY FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.

QUALITY HORTICULTURAL CONTRACTING
LIMITED.

QUALITY INTEGRATED COMPUTERS LIMITED.
QUALITY PRODUCT MARKETING LIMITED.
QUE FABRICS LIMITED.

QUEEN STREET CAFE LIMITED.

QUEEN STREET STUDENT HOSTEL LIMITED.

R & B INCORPORATED LIMITED.

R & D ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

R & F CAWLEY LIMITED.

R & JINTERNATIONAL FASHION CO. LIMITED.
R & J SECURITIES LIMITED.

R & L BROWNING JOINERY AND GLASS LIMITED.
R H DECORATING LIMITED.

R JFORD & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

R JJ GLUBB LIMITED.

R JL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

R JM VENTURES LIMITED.

R J WILLTAMS GLENCAIRN LIMITED.

R K STUDIO LIMITED.

R L AND GM SWANN LIMITED.
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R W BENNETT LIMITED.

R W DOUGLASS CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
R.R. & J. C. POLLARD LIMITED.

R. RUSHTON LIMITED.

R.A BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
R.D. FIELDING INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
R.J. WILLIAMS CARTAGE LIMITED.

R.R. OF CASTLES LIMITED.

RAAJ’S CONTRACTING LIMITED.

RACKEM PRO POOL ACCESSORIES LIMITED.
RADLINK LIMITED.

RAE ONE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
RAEWYN LIMITED.

RAILWAY AVENUE LIMITED.

RAILWAY HOTEL (TURAKINA) LIMITED.
RAINBOW CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
RAINBOWDREAM TOURS LIMITED.
RAINTANK (NZ) LIMITED.

RAISING INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT COMPANY

LIMITED.
RAKAIA FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
RAKAU CONCEPTS LIMITED.
RAKIURA OYSTER COMPANY LIMITED.
RAL FARMS LIMITED.
RAMSEY PARTNERSHIP LIMITED.

RANGATAUA REFRIGERATION TRANSPORT
LIMITED.

RANGATIRA HUA LIMITED.

RANGITIRA HOUSING GROUP LIMITED.
RANGITOTO DEVELOPMENT GROUP LIMITED.
RAPID RELIEF LIMITED.

RASHID HORTICULTURE LIMITED.
RAVENLEIGH ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
RBG INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

READING RECOVERY HOTLINE LIMITED.
REAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

REAL MORTGAGES LIMITED.

REAL TALENT LIMITED.

REALCARE REALESTATE LIMITED.
RECEIVABLES NOMINEES LIMITED.

RED HILLS BOERS LIMITED.

RED SPIDER LIMITED.

REDISH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

REGENCY STAINLESS LIMITED.

REGENT STREET EXPRESS LIMITED.

REGGIE & ASSOCIATES IMMIGRATION SERVICES
LIMITED.

REINEGAN LIMITED.

REINK (2001) LIMITED.

REMARKABLE STONE LIMITED.

REMOTE INSPECTION TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
RENDER CONCEPTS (CONTRACTING) LIMITED.
RENT A WIFE ASIA PACIFIC LIMITED.
RENTALA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

RESEARCH NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

REUBEN BROOKE PETS LIMITED.

REVIVE ESPRESSO LIMITED.

REWITI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

RF SUPPLIES LIMITED.

RFN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

RGE LIMITED.
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RHIND BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
RICAL LIMITED.

RICCARTON HOLDINGS 1994 LIMITED.
RICHARDS METAL HAULAGE LIMITED.
RICHYSANDZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
RIDGETOP HOLDINGS (LOT 18) LIMITED.
RIDGETOP ROTORS LIMITED.
RIGHTLINES LIMITED.

RISING SUN APIARIES LIMITED.

RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED.
RIVERCITY AMUSEMENTS LIMITED.
RIVERSDALE HOTEL (2001) LIMITED.
RIWAKA FLYING FOX LIMITED.

RIYA LIMITED.

RL AUTO’S LIMITED.

RNZ COMPANY LIMITED.

ROBBY LOCK LIMITED.

ROBERT FLANAGAN LIMITED.

ROBERT TRATHEN PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED.
ROBERTS CONSULTING LIMITED.
ROBERTS DEVELOPMENTS (MOTUEKA) LIMITED.
ROCK SOLID LIMITED.

RODLYN CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
RODNEY HIGHLANDS LIMITED.

ROGER WAINHOUSE REAL ESTATE LIMITED.
ROKOS 2000 LIMITED.

ROMANOWSKI PROPERTIES LIMITED.
ROMITESH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ROMO NZ LIMITED.

RONGOTAI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ROOF RESTORATION SYSTEMS LIMITED.
ROOF SEAL LIMITED.

ROOFING & TANKING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
ROOSTER KID ORGANIZATION LIMITED.
ROPAC LIMITED.

ROPATA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ROSANOWSKI GROUP LIMITED.
ROSERIDGE CHAROLAIS STUD LIMITED.
ROSHAN LAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
ROSLYN ELECTRONICS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
ROSS LIMITED.

ROSTREVOR STREET PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
LIMITED.

ROTORCARE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ROUND ROOM FACILITIES LIMITED.
ROUND THINGS LIMITED.
ROUNDTABLE TOOLING LIMITED.
ROYALLE VISTA ESTATE LIMITED.
RTM SERVICES LIMITED.

RTR TRUSTEES LIMITED.

RUDYARD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
RURAL ADVERTISING LIMITED.
RUSSEL TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
S & A (NZ) INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
S & SNEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

S AND C CONTRACTING LIMITED.

S 1S FASHION LIMITED.

S. BATCHELOR LIMITED.

S.A. IMPORT EXPORT LIMITED.

S.G IMPORT & EXPORT TRADING COMPANY
LIMITED.
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S.M.P. FASHIONS LIMITED.

S.S.B CONTRACTING LIMITED.

S.T.L.S. (CONSULTANCY) NZ LIMITED.
SA HENDERSON BUILDERS LIMITED.
SABRO NZ LIMITED.

SADAAT ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
SADORI NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
SAFAB NUMBER SEVEN LIMITED.
SAHARA FOODS LIMITED.

SAKS & SUCH LIMITED.

SALES MOTOR GROUP (ROTORUA) LIMITED.
SALMOND ANDERSON HEATH LIMITED.
SALTY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
SAMOA WHO’S HOO LIMITED.
SAMOVAR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SAM’S CAFE LIMITED.

SAM’S CLEANING LIMITED.
SANCTUARY COTTAGES LIMITED.
SANDON CARRIERS LIMITED.

SANDS OF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
SANDWAY BARS LIMITED.

SANGAN LIMITED.

SANGEET 2000 LIMITED.

SANLAM INVESTMENT SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED.
SANTA FE CORPORATION LIMITED.
SANTOS MT EDEN LIMITED.

SAPPHIRE GROVE MANAGEMENT CO. LIMITED.
SARAHS GIFTS & BASKETS LIMITED.
SARNIA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SAS ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

SATAY MALAYSIA LIMITED.
SAVANNAH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SAVOY PROPERTIES LIMITED.

SAZY,S HALAL TAKEAWAYS LIMITED.
SCALE FINANCIAL ADVISORS LIMITED.
SCHLESWIG-HOLSTEIN LIMITED.

SCHOOL OF CLASSICAL MUSIC, OLGA SEREBRINA,
NEW ZEALAND, LIMITED.

SCOTT LABORATORIES LIMITED.

SCOTTS ROAD PROPERTY LIMITED.
SCREENWORKS LIMITED.

SEA V MARINE LIMITED.

SEA VIEW FARM LIMITED.

SEACHANGE EVENTS LIMITED.

SEAIR CUSTOMS & FREIGHT (NZ) LIMITED.
SECURE DROP LIMITED.

SECURITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED.
SECURITY TRUST FINANCE LIMITED.
SELECTEC LIMITED.

SENTINEL DATABASE NZ LIMITED.

SENTRY HILL STEEL PRODUCTS LIMITED.
SERENDIPITY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SERENDIPITY LIMITED.

SETTLERS CRESCENT PRESCHOOL LIMITED.
SEVILLA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
SEYMOUR SERVICES LIMITED.

SGT LIMITED.

SHACKS R US LIMITED.

SHADESAFE TARANAKI LIMITED.

SHADOW GROUP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
SHADOW GROUP INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
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SHADOW RIDGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SHANE COCHRANE BUILDERS LIMITED.
SHANE KUPFER LIMITED.

SHAZMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SHEDS ‘R’ US LIMITED.

SHEILIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SHEN BANG COMPANY LIMITED.

SHENJI REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT (NZ) LIMITED.
SHERA RETAIL LIMITED.

SHERLOCK HOMES (2002) LIMITED.
SHERWOOD LIMITED.

SHIRE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

SHIVA INDIAN RESTAURANT LIMITED.
SHIVANI HOMES LIMITED.

SHORELINE JEWELLERS LIMITED.
SHREEJI ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
SHYRON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

SIAM CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

SIAOSI RENTALS LIMITED.

SIATARA AGRICULTURE LIMITED.
SIERRA COFFEE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
SILHOUETTE HEALTH STUDIOS LIMITED.
SILICON VALLEY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
SILIVA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

SILVER FERN GUEST HOUSE LIMITED.
SILVER FERN HOME LOANS LIMITED.
SILVERDROP LIMITED.

SIMPLY FRESH LIMITED.

SIMPLY ROSES LIMITED.

SIMPLY SCRAPBOOKING LIMITED.

SIMS SHIP REPAIRS LIMITED.

SINO EXPO NZ LIMITED.

SINO N.Z CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
SISTERS K LIMITED.

SITE SECURITY LIMITED.

SITE SECURITY QUEENSTOWN LIMITED.
SJP HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SKC FUNDRAISING LIMITED.
SKETCHBOOK DESIGNS LIMITED.
SKILLFUL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SKY DRAGON HEALTH & BEAUTY LIMITED.

SKY DRAGON IMMIGRATION CONSULTANT
LIMITED.

SKY SERVICES LIMITED.
SKYLINK LIMITED.
SMALLWORLD TRAVEL LIMITED.

SMART INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION EXCHANGE
LIMITED.

SMILE SUN COMPANY LIMITED.

SMS PANEL AND SPRAY LIMITED.
SMT INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

SNC NZ LIMITED.

SNOBIKE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
SNOW WHITE DAIRY (1986) LIMITED.
SOCKBURN MAIL SERVICES LIMITED.
SOFIAN TRADING CO LIMITED.

SOFT SPOT CORPORATION LIMITED.
SOFTWARE WIZARDS LIMITED.
SOKO (NZ) LIMITED.

SOL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

SOLAR ENERTECH LIMITED.
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SOLAROCK MARKETING LIMITED.
SOLID BOND INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SOLO MOBILE LIMITED.

SOMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SOMERSET SMITH SERVICES LIMITED.
SOMMNET.COM LIMITED.

SONA CONSULTING COMPANY LIMITED.
SOUND COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
SOUND FLOORING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
SOUND WORX INSTALLATION LIMITED.
SOUTH CANTERBURY MILLING LIMITED.
SOUTH CITY DATA SERVICE LIMITED.
SOUTH COAST HOUSING LIMITED.
SOUTH LATITUDE SYSTEMS LIMITED.
SOUTH PACIFIC IMAGE LIMITED.

SOUTH PACIFIC INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
LIMITED.

SOUTH PACIFIC MILLENNIUM MINT LIMITED.
SOUTH STONE LIMITED.

SOUTH WAIKATO DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
SOUTHEN PLUMBING LIMITED.

SOUTHERN BEECH 94 LIMITED.

SOUTHERN CROSS ECOTOURISM & EDUCATION
LIMITED.

SOUTHERN RENTAL CARS LIMITED.
SOUTHERN TRAVERSE EVENTS LIMITED.
SOUTHFRESH LIMITED.

SPARTAN INVESTIGATIONS LIMITED.
SPEAR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SPEC WELDING SUPPLIES LIMITED.
SPECTRA CONTRACTING LIMITED.
SPECTRUM COMPANY LIMITED.

SPEED WAY BOX LIMITED.

SPEKTAR LIMITED.

SPICA GARDENS LIMITED.

SPICE INDIA LIMITED.

SPICE IT UP LIMITED.

SPIK CAR COMPANY LIMITED.

SPIRAL MARKETING LIMITED.

SPLINTER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SPORTS CLOTHING CONNECTION LIMITED.
SPOT ON TRAINING LIMITED.

SPOTLIGHT MODEL AND TALENT AGENCY
LIMITED.

SPRAYTECH PANEL & PAINT LIMITED.
SPRIG OF THYME LIMITED.

SPRING AND DURHAM NO.2 LIMITED.
SPRINGBOARD SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
SPRINGFIELD MARKETING NZ LIMITED.
SQUARE BARRELS (1997) LIMITED.

SSK INVESTMENT LIMITED.

SSS PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ST ARNAUD ESTATES LIMITED.

ST NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

ST SWITHINS PRIVATE HOSPITAL LIMITED.
STABLES BY THE SEA (1999) LIMITED.
STACCATO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
STAINLESS CONCEPTS LIMITED.
STANDARD 112 LIMITED.

STANDARD MORGAN CO LIMITED.

STANLEY BUILDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
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STANS ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

STANTON LIMITED.

STAR CROSS LIMITED.

STAR HOME LOANS LIMITED.

STAR INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE LIMITED.
STAR SHARE TRADERS LIMITED.

STARNUTS PUBLICATIONS LIMITED.

STATE 1 ENGINEERING LIMITED.

STAVELEY PACIFIC LIMITED.

STEDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

STEEDMAN SILVICULTURE SERVICES LIMITED.
STEEL ART LIMITED.

STEEPLE TRANSPORT HOLDINGS (1993) LIMITED.
STELLAR PROPERTIES LIMITED.

STEP BY STEP EQUESTRIAN LIMITED.
STEPHENSON SHILTON DESIGN LIMITED.
STEPTOE AND SON APPLIANCES LIMITED.
STEVENSON WHITE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

STEWART & ROGERS VOICE TECHNOLOGY
LIMITED.

STEWART AVIATION LIMITED.
STINGRAY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
STITCH RESOURCING LIMITED.

STOP STOCK LOSS NZ LIMITED.
STRAIGHT HOOTERS LIMITED.
STRAIGHT LINE SPOUTING LIMITED.
STRAIT BROKERS LIMITED.

STRAY LIMITED.

STREET LEVEL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
STRONGHOLD ENGINEERS LIMITED.
STRUCTURE WORKS LIMITED.
STRUCTURED LIMITED.

STUBEX TRANSPORT LIMITED.

STULYN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
STURDY DESIGN AND BUILD LIMITED.
STURDY INTERIORS LIMITED.

SUASUA AND SCOTT LIMITED.
SUBTRONIX RECORDINGS LIMITED.
SUMMIT DEER PRODUCTS LIMITED.
SUMMIT FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
SUMMIT IMMIGRATION CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

SUMPTER MOORE SOLICITORS NOMINEE
COMPANY LIMITED.

SUN BRIDGE IMMIGRATION & STUDENT SERVICE
LIMITED.

SUN KYUNG ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION (NZ)
CO. LIMITED.

SUNDAY GIFT SHOP LIMITED.
SUNNYVALE FARM WAIMATE LIMITED.
SUNRISE GRAPHICS LIMITED.

SUNSAIL INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT (NZ)
LIMITED.

SUPAKARTS INDOOR RACEWAY LIMITED.
SUPER FRESH LIMITED.

SUPER PERENNIALS LIMITED.
SUPERPOINTS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
SUPREME PLASTIC ROOFING LIMITED.
SWIRL NOMINEES LIMITED.

SWITCHED ON MARKETING LIMITED.
SYCRA GROUP LIMITED.

SYDENHAM DEALERS LIMITED.
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SYMBOL TECHNOLOGY (NZ) LIMITED.
SYMONDS STREET DENTAL CENTRE LIMITED.
SYNERGENZ LIMITED.

T & M MOTELS LIMITED.

TJ & S D COLEMAN LIMITED.

T J BUSCKE LIMITED.

T.G. LIMITED.

T.G. WESTCITY LIMITED.

T.J. & S.E. WOOLSTON HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TA & KJ RANKIN LIMITED.

TABAC LIMITED.

TABERNACLE LIMITED.

TAGGART DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

TAI TOKERAU MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS
LIMITED.

TAINUI CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
TAJMAHAL INDIAN RESTAURANT LIMITED.
TAKAHE NETWORKS LIMITED.
TAKAPUNA INDOOR CRICKET LIMITED.
TALIGENT CONSULTING LIMITED.

TALL TREES LIMITED.

TALON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TAMAHINE PRODUCTION HOUSE LIMITED.
TAMATU LIMITED.

TANDEM PROJECTS LIMITED.
TANGAROA’S LIMITED.

TANGLIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TAPPER PROPERTIES LIMITED.

TAPROOT LIMITED.

TARACORP INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

TARANAKI COUNTRY LODGE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TARARUA PARTNERSHIP LIMITED.

TARGET ENTERPRISE FUNDING LIMITED.
TASEKO ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

TASFOR INVESTMENTS NO 11 LIMITED.
TASMAN FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TASMAN INVESTMENTS NO1 LIMITED.
TASMAN PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED.

TASMAN PROPERTY FORESTRY INVESTMENTS
NO 17 LIMITED.

TASMAN RIVERWORLD LIMITED.
TASMAN TRAVEL SERVICE LIMITED.
TATE LIMITED.

TATTOO NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
TAUHINU PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
TAVISTOCK HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TAXI CORPORATION LIMITED.

TAXI EASTERN TAXIS LIMITED.

TDS (2000) LIMITED.

TE AHO ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

TE ARAROA HOLIDAY PARK LIMITED.
TE ARATAKI CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
TE ARIKI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TE ARO COURTS LIMITED.

TE AWA SERVICE STATION LIMITED.
TE HA MAKURU PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
TE HIKOI KI TE AO HOU LIMITED.

TE KAPA LODGINGS LIMITED.

TE NGAE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TE RUKE LODGE LIMITED.

TE TOP MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
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TE TUI TRAINING FARM LIMITED.
TEAM SYNERGY LIMITED.
TECH.UTILITIES LIMITED.
TECHBOOKS LIMITED.

TECHNE LIMITED.

TEE-MAN LIMITED.

TEKAPO AUTO CENTRE LIMITED.
TELCO SERVICES LIMITED.
TELEKINESIS LIMITED.

TELEPHONE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
TEMEIYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.

TEMPERATURE CONTROLLED DISTRIBUTION
LIMITED.

TENBLESS HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TENICO LIMITED.

TENSHO MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
TERRA FILMS LIMITED.

TERRIER ADVERTISING LIMITED.

TERRY BRADY CONSULTING LIMITED.

TERRY EDGE MOTORS LIMITED.

TEXEL MARKETING GROUP LIMITED.

TGQ CONSULTANCY LIMITED.

THAWN (NZ) LIMITED.

THE “HOTE” COMPANY LIMITED.

THE ANGUS MARK CONSORTIUM COMPANY
LIMITED.

THE BIG KUMARA LIMITED.

THE BRICK AND BLOCK SHOP LIMITED.
THE CAB COMPANY (HAMILTON) LIMITED.
THE CARPET BARN (GREENLANE) LIMITED.
THE CHAPERONE COMPANY LIMITED.

THE COFFEE SHOP LIMITED.

THE COMPLETE HEALTH CARE COMPANY
LIMITED.

THE COMPUTER DESK COMPANY LIMITED.
THE DICTIONARY LIMITED.

THE DRAWING BOARD LIMITED.

THE FINAL FRONTIER LIMITED.

THE FRIENDLY PRACTICE LIMITED.

THE HAPPIER CONSUMER LIMITED.

THE HAPPY COMPUTER COMPANY LIMITED.
THE IMPERIAL GROUP LIMITED.

THE INSTALLER LIMITED.

THE ISLANDER FISHING COMPANY LIMITED.
THE JUICE COMPANY LIMITED.

THE KATE SHEPPARD WOMEN’S BOOKSHOP
LIMITED.

THE KAURI FACTORY (2000) LIMITED.

THE LAPTOP COMPANY LIMITED.

THE LONE INDIAN LIMITED.

THE LUNATIC FRINGE LIMITED.

THE MAD DUTCHMAN LIMITED.

THE MARKETING BUREAU LIMITED.

THE MATCH PLAY COMPANY LIMITED.

THE MEAT BOSS COMPANY LIMITED.

THE MERMAID BAY SOAP COMPANY LIMITED.
THE MILLIONAIRES CLUB LIMITED.

THE MINSTREL MUSIC COMPANY LIMITED.
THE MOUNT OSTEOPATHIC CENTRE LIMITED.
THE NEW IBIZA LIMITED.

THE NEW ZEALAND INSTITUTE OF TAO STUDIES
LIMITED.
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THE NEW ZEALAND INSTITUTE OF TRAINING
LIMITED.

THE NEW ZEALAND WINE EXCHANGE LIMITED.

THE NOODLE BOX LIMITED.

THE OTAGO COAL COMPANY LIMITED.
THE POTATO KING (1996) LIMITED.

THE PRINTER CARTRIDGE CO. LIMITED.
THE RATA BUILDING COMPANY LIMITED.
THE SKIMMER VALVE COMPANY LIMITED.
THE STATION HOUSE RESTAURANT LIMITED.
THE TIME TRAVELLER LIMITED.

THE TYRE CENTRE (2001) LIMITED.

THE VILLAGE BREAD BAKER LIMITED.
THE WHITE HOUSE COMPANY LIMITED.

THE WORKS CAR CENTRE SPRAYPAINTING
LIMITED.

THEATRICAL WARDROBE & PROPS LIMITED.
THEMED HOTELS LIMITED.

THINCNZ LIMITED.

THIRD MILLENNIUM AGENCIES N.Z LIMITED.
THREE IN ONE LIMITED.

TICKETY BOO LIMITED.

TIELCEY PARK (2002) LIMITED.

TIGGERS LIMITED.

TIL DA COWS COM HOME LIMITED.

TILE LIQUIDATORS LIMITED.

TILE TACTICS LIMITED.

TILES UNLIMITED. PUKEKOHE LIMITED.
TIMARU DISCOUNTS LIMITED.

TIME FLIES LIMITED.

TIMEZONE LIMITED.

TINIROTO FOREST 13 LIMITED.

TINIROTO FOREST 18 LIMITED.

TIRI CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
TIROMOANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TITOKI HOLDINGS OTAKI LIMITED.
TITO’S BUILDING & RENOVATING LIMITED.
TJ DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

TK KNITWEAR LIMITED.

TODD & RACHEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TOKEN LIMITED.

TOMMY HADDOCKS LIMITED.

TONY & GUY ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
TONY HEY LIMITED.

TOP FASHION LIMITED.

TOP GEAR MOTORS LIMITED.

TOP JOB LIMITED.

TOP MEDIA LIMITED.

TOP NOTCH GLASS & GLAZING LIMITED.
TOP NURSERIES LIMITED.

TOPIC TOUR LIMITED.

TORU 2000 MARKETING GROUP LIMITED.
TOS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

TOT SPOT LIMITED.

TOTAL COMSUMER SERVICES LIMITED.
TOTAL CUISINE LIMITED.

TOTAL FASHION CLUB LIMITED.

TOTAL GREENHOUSE SERVICES LIMITED.
TOTAL MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
TOTAL PAINT PERFECTION LIMITED.
TOTAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

TOUCAN PROJECTS LIMITED.

TOURISM NETWORK AUCKLAND LIMITED.
TOYO KOGYO (NZ) LIMITED.

TOYOTA IMPORT EXPORT COMPANY LIMITED.
TRACK COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.
TRADE FAST LIMITED.

TRADEALL LIMITED.

TRADECARD LIMITED.

TRADER SERVICES LIMITED.
TRADEWASTE LIMITED.

TRAILBLAZERS NORTHLAND LIMITED.
TRAINOR FOREST INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TRAINOR MACLEAN TRUSTEES LIMITED.
TRAM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TRAM STOP TDH LIMITED.

TRAMWAY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TRANSMAN CORPORATION NZ LIMITED.
TRANSPORT INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
TRAVEL BOX (NZ) LIMITED.

TRAVEL NOW LIMITED.

TREE EXPERTS LIMITED.

TREES PLEASE LIMITED.

TREETOWN LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES LIMITED.
TREEWOOD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
TRELLIS ‘N THINGS LIMITED.

TRENCH TECH LIMITED.

TREP HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TREVOR ROSS LIMITED.

TRIBE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

TRIGG HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TRIKE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

TRIMAC ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
TRIMFORM JOINERY LIMITED.

TRIUMPH GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TRIVIAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

TROPHY PROPERTIES LIMITED.

TROWEL & SWORD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TRUCK & MACHINERY SERVICES LIMITED.
TRUE COLORS LIMITED.

TRUE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

TRUE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
TRUE-FLITE LIMITED.

TRUSTEES LIMITED.

TT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

TUATAHI ECOMMERCE COMPANY LIMITED.
TUATARA LUXURY CHARTERS LIMITED.
TUFAWARE LIMITED.

TULAGI GROUP LIMITED.

TULAGI LOGGING LIMITED.

TURANGI JOINERY LIMITED.

TUTUKAKA COAST RIDING CENTRE LIMITED.
TV CENTRAL LIMITED.

TWIN TOWER SERVICES LIMITED.

U D INVESTMENT LIMITED.

U SAVE AUTO WHOLESALERS LIMITED.
U.T.S. MOVING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
U4 PROPERTIES LIMITED.

UAPOTO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

UBERLEET INVESTIGATIONS LIMITED.
UCC ACQUISTION LIMITED.
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ULCP LIMITED.

ULTRA BIO-MISTER NZ CO. LIMITED.
UNDERWORLD FASHION.COM LIMITED.
UNICA DESIGN LIMITED.

UNITED ASSOCIATION FOR THE PROTECTION OF
TRADE (UAPT) N.Z. LIMITED.

UNITED CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

UNITED CRAFTS LIMITED.

UNITED MACHINERY LIMITED.

UNITED SUPPLIES LIMITED.

UNITED TRAVEL MANUREWA LIMITED.
UNIVERSAL DECORATION LIMITED.
UNLIMITED. BEAUTY & PHYSIO LIMITED.
UPDATE LIMITED.

UPHOLSTERY CLEANING SPECITALISTS LIMITED.
UPRISING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
UPSTART CREATIONS LIMITED.

URBAN JUNGLE CAFE LIMITED.

URUAO PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

URWIN FERNANDEZ SECURITIES LIMITED.
V & G CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

V & S INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED.

V K CONSULTING LIMITED.

V. N. D. HOLDINGS LIMITED.

V.S.P.AN. LIMITED.

VALLEY COMPUTERS LIMITED.

VALLEY FREIGHT LIMITED.

VALMAI MELVILLE NO.1 LIMITED.

VAN BAARLE REALTY LIMITED.

VAN RHEEDE MEDICAL SERVICES LIMITED.
VATICAN RESIDENTIAL LIMITED.
VEHICLE SELECT LIMITED.

VENTURE CAPITAL WELLINGTON LIMITED.
VERCORS CONSULTING LIMITED.

VERNE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

VICINO APARTMENTS LIMITED.

VICTOR EDUCATION GROUP LIMITED.
VICTORIA SANDS LIMITED.

VIDGUARD SECURITY SYSTEMS HOLDINGS
LIMITED.

VILAF PROPERTIES LIMITED.

VILLAGE RESTAURANT PROMOTIONS CO LIMITED.

VIP GROUP LIMITED.

VIP WOMEN LIMITED.

VIRTUAL REALTY HAMILTON LIMITED.
VISAVINEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
VISION MEDIA MANAWATU LIMITED.
VISION WEB SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

VISIONARY IMMIGRATION & LEGAL SERVICES
LIMITED.

VISIONS NZ LIMITED.

VISUAL ENERGY LIMITED.
VIVIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
VIXZU LIMITED.

VKK TAKEAWAYS LIMITED.
VOYAGER CORPORATION 2000 LIMITED.
VULCAN LEASING LIMITED.
V-VNET LIMITED.

VW & AN MCCULLOUGH LIMITED.
W & S ALPHA LIMITED.

W J GOLDING & SONS LIMITED.
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WAHA-MOKO LIMITED.

WAIHEKE GARDENS LIMITED.

WAIMEA BUILDING SUPPLIES LIMITED.
WAIORONGO FARM LIMITED.

WAIROA LIMITED.

WAITAKERE BREWING CO. LIMITED.
WAITAKERE CRAFTS LIMITED.

WAITOKI RENOVATIONS LIMITED.

WAIUKU COMMERCIAL CLEANERS LIMITED.
WAKEFIELD PROPERTIES LIMITED.

WALKER LEE & DICK CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
LIMITED.

WALLACETOWN FOOD CENTRE LIMITED.
WALSON PROPERTIES LIMITED.
WANA LIMITED.

WANG AN INTERNATIONAL TRADING (NEW
ZEALAND) LIMITED.

WANGANUI CAR DUMP LIMITED.
WANGHE COMPANY LIMITED.

WAOC LIMITED.

WARD PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

WARMTH UNLIMITED. LIMITED.

WARP LIMITED.

WARRINGTON ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WARWICK TEXTURES LIMITED.
WASH-AWAY GRAFFITI APPLICATIONS LIMITED.
WASTE FAT SERVICES LIMITED.

WASTED TALENT LIMITED.

WATHILL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
WAVERLEY AGENCIES LIMITED.
WAYLEN ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

WAYLOR MAINTAINANCE & ALUMIMIUM
INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.

WAYNE HUXFORD LIMITED.

WAYNE LYSAGHT LIMITED.

WE HELP LIMITED.

WEB GENERATION LIMITED.

WEB STUDIO LIMITED.

WEBBAGE LIMITED.

WEBDIRECT LIMITED.

WEDGE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WEILIMA INTERNATIONAL CO., LIMITED.
WELLDO ENTERPRISE COMPANY LIMITED.
WELLINGTON MANOR LIMITED.

WELLINGTON REGION INDEPENDENT
ASSOCIATION OF MIDWIVES LIMITED.

WELTAX HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WEST AUCKLAND ENGINE RECONDITIONERS
(1990) LIMITED.

WEST CON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
WEST PACIFIC PROPERTIES LIMITED.
WESTBROOK ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WESTBROOK HOMES LIMITED.
WESTERN FREIGHT (2002) LIMITED.
WESTFALIA SEPARATOR NZ LIMITED.
WHARE COFFEE COMPANY LIMITED.
WHENUA PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
WHITE LIMITED.

WHITECORP NZ LIMITED.

WHITSON LIMITED.

WHOLESALE PALINGS LIMITED.
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WICKHAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

WILCO AGRICULTURAL AND HORSE SUPPLIES
LIMITED.

WILCO TRADING LIMITED..

WILD KIWI LIMITED.

WILDTRAX LIMITED.

WILKY’S BUILDERS LIMITED.

WILSON AGENCIES LIMITED.

WILSON BLACK & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
WILTON CLASSICS LIMITED.

WIN WIN PROMOTIONS LIMITED.
WINCHESTER PROPERTIES LIMITED.
WINDY BAY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
WINEBANK INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
WINNER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
WINTEC LIMITED.

WISDOM NEW ZEALAND PTY LIMITED.
WONDERFUL RELAX COMPANY LIMITED.
WOODHOUSE HILL GALLERY LIMITED.
WOODLANDS STORE (2000) LIMITED.

WOODLEIGH SUPER TREES (NUMBER 1) LIMITED.

WOODLOT LOGGING COMPANY LIMITED.
WOODS INNOVATIVE ENGINEERING LIMITED.
WOODSTOCK CRAFTWARE NZ LIMITED.
WOODWARD DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.
WORDLINKS LIMITED.

WORKINGTITLES LIMITED.
WORLD-BRIDGER ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WORLD-NET-MORTGAGES (NZ) LIMITED.
WRIGHT SOFTWARE LIMITED.

WRITE TYPE LIMITED.

WSP TRADING LIMITED.

WSW LIMITED.

WYNDHAM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WYNNE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

XACT LABELLING LIMITED.

XPECT LIMITED.

XPOINT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

XTRA VISION LIMITED.

XTRACLEAR AR LIMITED.

XTREAM LOGISTICS LIMITED.

XTREME ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Y & K INDUSTRY LIMITED.

Y.D.E YOUNG DESIGNERS EMPORIUM LIMITED.
Y .K.G. HOLDINGS (NZ) LIMITED.

YEAH COOL LIMITED.

YELLOW DUCK PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
YELVERTON ANTIQUES LIMITED.

YESIM NZ LIMITED.

Y-GENERATION INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
YI DA (NZ) COMPANY LIMITED.

YING HONG AGENCY (NZ) LIMITED.

YO AND CO LIMITED.

YONGKIM CONSULTING CO. LIMITED.
YOON’S TILE WORK CO LIMITED.

YORK STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED.
YOUNG AMBASSADORS N.Z. LIMITED.
YOUNG PAN HOLDING LIMITED.
YOUNGSTOWN CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
YSB COMPANY LIMITED.

YUECHEN INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION
COMPANY LIMITED.

YUILE’S AUTOMOTIVE REFINISHING LIMITED.
Z1 DENTAL LABORATORIES LIMITED.
ZEELAND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED.
ZEKE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
ZENER ELECTRONICS (NZ) LIMITED.
ZENERGY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
ZENITH ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
ZENO ESPRESSO LIMITED.
ZERO 4 LIMITED.
ZEX LIMITED.
ZEYORK LIMITED.
ZHONG LIAN LIMITED.
ZHONG XIN BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS CO LIMITED.
ZIK BUILDERS LIMITED.
ZINGEL & CO LIMITED.
ZIPPER RECORDS NZ LIMITED.
ZOOM 2002 LIMITED.
318 (1) (c)
ACCOUNT INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation).
BUSY BEE HOME SERVICES LIMITED (in liquidation).
CABADS LIMITED (in liquidation).
CARP INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation).
CHERIE LOUISE FISHING COMPANY LIMITED
(in liquidation).
EAGLEHAWK (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
(in liquidation).
EZ CONCEPTS LIMITED (in liquidation).
FASTIPS SAVINGS CARD NZ LIMITED (in liquidation).
HAMELEX HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation).
HEAVY HIRE & SALES (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
(in liquidation).
HORNSBY SALEYARDS ROAD LIMITED
(in liquidation).
KJ AND BJ ENTERPRISES LIMITED (in liquidation).
ONLINE PHARMACEUTICALS (NZ) LIMITED
(in liquidation).
POULTRY CARTAGE LIMITED (in liquidation).
PRECAST HOMES LIMITED (in liquidation).
ROLLER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (in liquidation).
SOUTHERN PHOTOGRAPHICS LIMITED
(in liquidation).
TAYLAND’S LIMITED (in liquidation).
VICTORIA SQUARE OFFICE LEVEL 10 LIMITED
(in liquidation).
WAIMAREI HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation).

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993,
written objection to removal of any of the above-named
companies is delivered to the Registrar by the 15th day of
September 2003 (being not less than 20 working days from
the date of this notice), the Registrar is required to remove
the companies from the Register.

Dated this 7th day of August 2003.

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of
Companies, National Processing Centre, Private Bag
92-061, Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ds5069
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Smith and Burns Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 321 of the Companies Act 1993

To: Shareholders and creditors.

On the 1st day of August 2003, a notice was given of an
intention to remove Smith and Burns Limited from the
New Zealand Register.

Any person may deliver to the Registrar, not later than the
Ist day of September 2003 (not less than 20 working days
after the date of the notice), an objection to the removal on
any one or more of the following grounds:

(a) That the company is still carrying on business or
there are other reasons for it to continue in existence;
or

(b) that the company is party to legal proceedings; or

(c) that the company is in receivership, or liquidation or
both; or

(d) that the person is a creditor, or shareholder, or a
person who has an undischarged claim against the
company; or

(e) that the person believes that there exists and intends
to pursue a right of action on behalf of the company
under Part IX of the Act; or

(f) that for any other reason, it would not be just
and equitable to remove the company from the
New Zealand Register.

E. J. TAYLOR, Liquidator.

ds5073
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Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:
(a) It is intended that the above-named companies
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 29th day
of August 2003.

Dated at Auckland this 31st day of July 2003.
JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds5012

Brand Longfellow Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Brand Longfellow Limited (in liquidation):
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:
(a) It is intended that the above-named company
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 21st day
of August 2003.

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of July 2003.
GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds5021

Budget Self Storage Limited, Guardian Technologies
Limited, Rent-A-Phone Limited and Seven Traders
Limited (formerly known as Travel Brands Limited
and Hoskins & Associates Limited)

(all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the
matter of Budget Self Storage Limited, Guardian
Technologies Limited, Rent-A-Phone Limited and
Seven Traders Limited (all in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 29th day
of August 2003.

Dated at Auckland this 31st day of July 2003.
JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds5014

Le Haavre Limited, Medi Plus Occupational
Medicine Limited and PMT Contractors Limited
(all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Le Haavre Limited, Medi Plus Occupational
Medicine Limited and PMT Contractors Limited
(all in liquidation):

Fluid Control Limited, Burdett Construction
& Project Management Limited and

Clough & Webster Limited

(all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter of
Fluid Control Limited, Burdett Construction & Project
Management Limited and Clough & Webster Limited
(all in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies
be removed from the Register, under section
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318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 29th day
of August 2003.

Dated at Auckland this 31st day of July 2003.
JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds5015

Harts Australasia (New Zealand) Limited

(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the
matter of Harts Australasia (New Zealand) Limited
(in liquidation):

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)

of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies

must remove Harts Australasia (New Zealand) Limited

(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at

the offices of Smith Chilcott Bertelsen Harry, Chartered

Accountants, Level Eleven, Shortland Tower One, 51-53

Shortland Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register

on the grounds that the documents referred to in section

257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or

delivered to the Registrar, thereby completing the liquidation

pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection

to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 2nd day of

September 2003 (being a date not less than 28 days after the

date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove

the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of July 2003.
L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator.

ds4979
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Harts NZ Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Harts NZ Limited (in liquidation):
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Harts NZ Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at the offices of Smith Chilcott Bertelsen
Harry, Chartered Accountants, Level Eleven, Shortland
Tower One, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 2nd day of
September 2003 (being a date not less than 28 days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove
the company from the Register.
Dated at Auckland this 30th day of July 2003.
L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator.

ds4981

Harts Accounting Group Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Harts Accounting Group Limited (in liquidation):
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Harts Accounting Group Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at the offices of Smith
Chilcott Bertelsen Harry, Chartered Accountants, Level
Eleven, Shortland Tower One, 51-53 Shortland Street,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to
the Registrar, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant

to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 2nd day of
September 2003 (being a date not less than 28 days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove
the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of July 2003.

L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator.

ds4980

Morris & Young Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Morris & Young Limited (in liquidation):
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Morris & Young Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at the offices of Smith Chilcott
Bertelsen Harry, Chartered Accountants, Level Eleven,
Shortland Tower One, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that
the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to
the Registrar, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant
to section 249 of the Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 2nd day of
September 2003 (being a date not less than 28 days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove
the company from the Register.
Dated at Auckland this 30th day of July 2003.

L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator.

ds4982

OHL Limited (in liquidation) and Taye Holdings
Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of OHL Limited (in liquidation) and Taye Holdings
Limited (in liquidation):

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of

the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must

remove OHL Limited (in liquidation) and Taye Holdings

Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated

at the offices of BDO Spicers, Chartered Accountants,

29 Northcroft Street, Takapuna, Auckland, from the

New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents

referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

have been sent or delivered to the Registrar, thereby
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completing the liquidations pursuant to section 249 of
the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removals is delivered to the Registrar by the 29th day
of August 2003 (being a date not less than 28 days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove
the companies from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of August 2003.

R. G. FOSTER, Liquidator.

ds4996

Davane Unit 2 Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Davane Unit 2 Limited (in liquidation):
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Davane Unit 2 Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level Four, 60 Parnell Road,
Parnell, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to
the Registrar, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant
to section 249 of the Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is sent or delivered to the Registrar by the
15th day of September 2003 (being not less than 28 days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Auckland this 7th day of August 2003.
G. A. HAMILTON, Liquidator.

ds5000

Dave Bone Automotive and Engineering Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named

Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham Street, Tauranga.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the joint and several liquidators have completed their
duties.

The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.
Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 1st day of September 2003.

THOMAS LEE RODEWALD, Joint Liquidator.

ds5080
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on the grounds that the joint and several liquidators have
completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.
Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 1st day of September 2003.

THOMAS LEE RODEWALD, Joint Liquidator, Cedar
Springs Charitable Trust and Southmorr Enterprises Limited
(both in liquidation).

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator, Fruitfair
Limited (in liquidation).

ds4975

Scott Commercial Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Level Three, 100 Mayoral
Drive, Auckland.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 31st day of August 2003.

Dated this 28th day of July 2003.
MARSDEN BARRY ROBINSON,

Accountant.
ds4977

F.C.A., Chartered

Cedar Springs Charitable Trust, Fruitfair

Limited and Southmorr Enterprises Limited

(all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Trust

and Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Registered Olffice: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited,
127 Durham Street, Tauranga.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named trust and companies from the Register

Pauanui Air Services Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of Pauanui Air Services Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 29th day of August 2003.

Dated this 30th day of July 2003.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: Robert Anema.
ds4961

Kauri Lodge Rest Home Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of Kauri Lodge Rest Home Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.
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Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 1st day of September 2003.

Dated this 30th day of July 2003.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: A. Reid.
ds4938
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Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 5th day of
September 2003, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 7th day of August 2003.
JUGDIS HIRA PARBHU, Liquidator.

Address  for  Service: Level Five, 50 Anzac
Avenue, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 373 0100. Facsimile:
(09) 309 3247.

ds5082

Alliance Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of Alliance Developments Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 29th day of August 2003.

Dated this 29th day of July 2003.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: Katherine Kenealy.
ds4940

Norfolk Lodge Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Seal « BKR Chartered Accountants, liquidators of the
above-named company, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and
having filed with the Registrar our final report on the
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 5th day of September 2003 (being not less than
20 working days after the date of this notice).

Dated this 30th day of July 2003.
ROBIN MICHAEL SEAL, Liquidator.

ds4966

Channel 9 Management Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of Channel 9 Management Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 29th day of August 2003.

Dated this 29th day of July 2003.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: Katherine Kenealy.
ds4939

Genepool Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the
Register of Companies

Notice is hereby given by the liquidator that, in accordance
with section 318 of the Companies Act 1993, Genepool
Investments Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office
is situated at care of Ainger Tomlin Chartered Accountants,
First Floor, 116 Riccarton Road, Christchurch, will be
removed from the Register of Companies due to the
completion of the liquidation.

Any objection, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993, must be delivered to the Registrar before the 27th day
of August 2003.

WARWICK J. AINGER, Liquidator.

Addpress for Service: Ainger Tomlin, Chartered Accountants,
First Floor, 116 Riccarton Road, P.O. Box 8237,
Christchurch.  Telephone:  (03) 343 0046.  Facsimile:
(03) 348 9312.

ds5055

Kenwat Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Kenwat Developments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at Level Five, 50 Anzac
Avenue, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

New Zealand Computer Services International
Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Auckland shall
remove New Zealand Computer Services International
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated
at Level Eight, 63 Albert Street, Auckland, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 29th day



7 AUGUST

of August 2003 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of August 2003.

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gosling Chapman Chartered
Accountants, Level Eight, 63 Albert Street (P.O. Box
158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. Facsimile:
(09) 309 1198.

Note: The liquidation is a result of the restructuring of

the affairs of the shareholders.
ds5017

Baker Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Baker Investments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 1st day of September 2003.

Dated this 1st day of August 2003.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen

Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5034

Fountain Residential Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Fountain Residential Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 31st day of August 2003.
Dated this 31st day of July 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5036

S H S Clarke Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove Company from
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register S H S Clarke Limited
(“the company”), which has its registered office at
139 Moray Place, Dunedin, by request, under section
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318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on
the grounds that the company has ceased to carry
on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Act.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under

section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
the 5th day of September 2003 at 5.00 p.m.

Dated this 31st day of July 2003 at 12.00 midday.
S. J. HIGGS, Liquidator.

ds5002

Town & Country Auto Services (1983) Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, John David Naylor, liquidator of Town & Country Auto
Services (1983) Limited, hereby give notice that, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation,
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 5th day of September 2003.

Dated this 31st day of July 2003.

J. D. NAYLOR, Liquidator, Town & Country Auto Services
(1983) Limited (in liquidation).

ds4968

The Builders Warehouse Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.
Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 30th day of August 2003.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry

Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59-61 High Street, Auckland.

ds4934

Bonus Finances Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Donal McGlashen, a shareholder
of the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
Registrar of Companies at Hamilton, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar



2454

of Companies (within 20 working days of the date of this
notice), the Registrar may remove the company from the
Register.

Dated at Whakatane this 30th day of July 2003.

DONAL McGLASHEN, Shareholder.

ds4933

N I Distributions Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Christopher J. Swann and Antony T. Evans, liquidators
of N I Distributions Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 481 Moray Place, Dunedin,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar
our final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove
the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 31st day of August 2003.

Dated this 30th day of July 2003.
C.J. SWANN and A. T. EVANS, Joint Liquidators.

Address of Liquidators: TD Scott & Co, P.O. Box 5344,

Dunedin.
ds4953
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Kumeu Cellars Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, John Charlton Aubrey, liquidator of Kumeu Cellars
Limited, whose registered office is situated at 193 Wairere
Road, Waitakere, hereby give notice that, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 1st day of September 2003 (being not less than
20 working days after the date of this notice).

Dated this 31st day of July 2003.

J. C. AUBREY, Liquidator, Kumeu Cellars Limited
(in liquidation).
ds5081

Prince & Williams Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Diane Valerie Prince, a director
of the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
DIANNE VALERIE PRINCE, Director.

ds4964

FBH New Zealand Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Vincent Aviation Limited and
FBH Australia Pty Limited, the shareholders of the
above-named company, propose to apply to the Registrar of
Companies at Wellington, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d)
of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the
Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

FBH AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED and VINCENT
AVIATION LIMITED, Shareholders.

ds5046

A B Partnership Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Nicola June Mullaly, liquidator of A B Partnership
Limited (in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 8th day of September 2003 (being not less than
20 working days after the date of this notice).

Dated this 31st day of July 2003.
NICOLA JUNE MULLALY, Liquidator.

ds4988

Eastern Auto Spares (NZ) Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice by Liquidator of Intention to Apply for
Removal of the Above-named Company From
the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Eastern Auto Spares (NZ) Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 109 Carlton Gore
Road, Newmarket, Auckland, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of
the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 5th day of
September 2003 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 4th day of August 2003.
GREGORY VICTOR MILLAR, Liquidator.

ds5062
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The Really Useful Restaurant Group Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Dietmar Ronald Sawyere, a
director of the above-named company, proposes to apply to
the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
DIETMAR RONALD SAWYERE, Director.

ds5030
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and distributions have been sent to the Registrar of
Companies, pursuant to section 257, together with a request
that the company be removed from the Register pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e).

Any objection to the removal, under section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of the date
of this notice.

Dated this 1st day of August 2003.

G. N. HITCHCOCK, Liquidator.

ds5006

Manukau Supa Centa Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that lan Edward Calderwood, a
director of the above-named company, proposes to apply to
the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

IAN EDWARD CALDERWOOD, Director.

ds5031

Rockwood Group Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of
Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 295 (2) of the
Companies Act 1955, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Rockwood Group Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered address is situated at 393 Remuera Road, Remuera,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 231 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1955 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 219 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 296 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 5th day of
September 2003 (being a date not less than 28 days after
the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove
the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 7th day of August 2003.
B. MAYO-SMITH, Liquidator.

ds4962

ARG Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

Pursuant to Section 321 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Stephen Hugh Orr Reaney, liquidator of ARG Limited,
whose registered office is situated at the offices of Coffey
Davidson Limited, 303N Karamu Road, Hastings, hereby
give notice that, pursuant to sections 318 (1) (e) and 320 (2)
of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the
Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended to
remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 31st day of August 2003.

Dated this 25th day of July 2003.

S. H. O. REANEY, Liquidator.

ds4926

Amalgamated Shopfitters 1979 Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Amalgamated Shopfitters 1979
Limited, whose registered office is situated at 181 Spey
Street, Invercargill, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal of
the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 321 of the Act, not less than 20 working days after the
date of this notice, the Registrar may remove the company
from the Register.

ATHOL A. ELLIOTT, Shareholder.

ds4999

Forfar Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of realisations

Southland Glass Service Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Southland Glass Service Limited,
whose registered office is situated at 181 Spey Street,
Invercargill, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.



2456

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal of
the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 321 of the Act, not less than 20 working days after the
date of this notice, the Registrar may remove the company
from the Register.

ATHOL A. ELLIOTT, Shareholder.

ds4998

Heart Surgery South Island Limited
(“the company™)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for
the removal of Heart Surgery South Island Limited from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to the such removal, pursuant to
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, is delivered to the
Registrar of Companies at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland
Mail Centre, by the 4th day of September 2003, the
Registrar will remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 7th day of August 2003.

CANTERBURY DISTRICT HEALTH BOARD.

ds4997

E. R. Somerville Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the New Zealand Register of Companies

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of E. R. Somerville Limited, whose
registered office is situated at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 188
Quay Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register
on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed all its surplus assets in
accordance with the company’s constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE
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Auckland by the 5th day of September 2003 (being a date
not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice),
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Cambridge this 1st day of August 2003.

J. D. LANDERS, Chartered Accountant.

ds4965

Urepro Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company, whose
registered office is care of Shephard Dunphy, 188 Kapiti
Road, Paraparaumu, has now been completed.

The liquidator’s final report and accounts, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), have
been sent to the Registrar together with a request that the
company be removed from the Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by the Sth day
of September 2003.

Dated this 30th day of July 2003.
I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

ds4958

NZ Marine Parts Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the New Zealand Register of Companies

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Hamilton,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of NZ Marine Parts Limited, whose
registered office is situated at corner of Kahikatea Drive
and Latham Court, Hamilton, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the company has ceased to
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all
its known creditors, and has distributed all its surplus
assets in accordance with the company’s constitution and
the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Hamilton by the 27th day of August 2003 (being a date not
less than 20 working days from the date of this notice), the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 30th day of July 2003.

MICHAEL CRAWFORD, Partner, Chartered Accountant.

ds4912

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

America’s Cup Properties, Inc.

Public Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business
in New Zealand

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that America’s Cup Properties, Inc.
intends to cease to carry on business in New Zealand and

will, not earlier than three months after giving this notice,
give notice to the Registrar of Companies stating the date on
which it will cease to carry on business in New Zealand.
Dated this 7th day of August 2003.

Signed:

MICHEL BONNEFOUS, Director.

¢b5120

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company

Take notice that on the 8th day of July 2003, an application
for the winding up of Foley International Limited by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 21st day of August 2003 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
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The plaintiff is Manukau Thirtyeight Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Tetley-Jones Thom
Sexton, Solicitors, Level Two, Customhouse, 50 Anzac
Avenue, Auckland (Solicitor Acting: M. R. Jordan).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. R. JORDAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5016
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Advertisement of Application for Winding Up of
Company by the Court

In the High Court of New Zealand, Wellington Registry
CIV-2003-485-1510

Under the Companies Act 1993, between Jones & Sandford
Joinery Limited, a duly incorporated company
having its registered office at 285 St Aubyn Street,
New Plymouth—Plaintiff:

And—Craftmaster Kitchens (1993) Limited, a duly
incorporated company having its registered office
at 1 Glover Street, Ngauranga Gorge, Wellington—
Defendant:

Take notice that on the 17th day of July 2003, an application

for the winding up of Craftmaster Kitchens (1993)

Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at

Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at

Wellington on Monday, the 25th day of August 2003

at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes

to appear on the hearing of the application must file an

appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Jones & Sandford Joinery Limited, whose

address for service is at the offices of Govett Quilliam,

The Lawyers, 1 Dawson Street, New Plymouth (Attention:

Catherine Chetwin).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the

Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

A. R. LAURENSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5013
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-3706

Take notice that on the 14th day of July 2003, an application
for putting Media Merchant Group Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of August 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Rockport Publishers, Inc, whose address
for service is at the offices of Glaister Ennor, Solicitors,
First Floor, Norfolk House, 18 High Street (P.O. Box 63 or
D.X. C.X. 10-236), Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

PAUL NORMAN COLLINS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4963

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-2110
Take notice that on Wednesday, the 23rd day of April 2003,
an application for putting Moyes & Groves New Zealand
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 14th day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiffs are Linda Mary Graham, David John
Davies and The New Zealand Guardian Trust Company
Limited (as trustees of the Fairfields Family Trust), whose
address for service is Level Four, 28 Davies Avenue,
Manukau City.

The plaintiffs’ address for service is at the offices of the
plaintiffs’ solicitor, Brookfields, Lawyers, Second Floor,
3 Osterley Way, Manukau City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor.

M. C. FROGLEY, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs.

aw4986

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV 2003-404-3136

Take notice that on the 16th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Future Build Construction Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Allied Work Force Limited, whose address
for service is at the office of Roger A. McL. Fraser, of
Receivables Management (NZ) Limited, Level Eight,
385 Queen Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box
5519, Wellesley Street, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 308 4601.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

ROGER A. McL. FRASER, Solicitor for Allied Work Force
Limited, Plaintiff.

aw5054

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 27th day of May 2003, an
application for putting Eflot Corporation Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 18th day of August 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Westpac Banking Corporation, whose
address for service is at the offices of the firm of Simpson
Grierson, Solicitors, Simpson Grierson Building, Level
Thirteen, 92-96 Albert Street, Auckland.
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
M. M. B. vAN RYN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4913

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

No. 94

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
PAUL JOHN DALE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5071

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-419-831
Take notice that on the 16th day of July 2003, an application
for putting MTech Investments Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on the 8th day of September 2003 at 10.45 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiff is UDC Finance Limited, whose address for
service is at the offices of Minter Ellison Rudd Watts,
Solicitors, Twenty-fourth Floor, Bank of New Zealand
Tower, 125 Queen Street (P.O. Box 3798), Auckland.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. C. GOLLIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4914

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-485-1487
Take notice that on the 16th day of July 2003, an application
for putting Duesouth Trawlers (NZ) Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 25th day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Boise New Zealand Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Kevin Patrick McDonald,
Solicitor, Third Floor, Guardian Assurance Building, 12-14
Northcroft Street (P.O. Box 331-065 or D.X. B.P. 66-086),
Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 486 6827. Facsimile:
(09) 486 5082.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KEVIN PATRICK McDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5029

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 15th day of July 2003, an
application for putting Focus Printing Company Limited
(in receivership) into liquidation by the High Court was filed
in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 18th day of September 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Edwards Dunlop (NZ) Limited (trading
as BJ Ball Papers), whose address for service is at the
offices of Grove Darlow & Partners, Solicitors, Level Ten,
Tower One, The Shortland Centre, 51-53 Shortland Street,
Auckland 1.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
PAUL JOHN DALE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5072

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-463-179

Take notice that on the 17th day of July 2003, an application
for putting Anderson Silvicultural Contractors Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on the 18th day of August 2003 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5044

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 21st day of July 2003, an application
for putting G-TV International Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 18th day of September 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Bank of New Zealand, whose address for
service is at the offices of Grove Darlow & Partners,
Solicitors, Level Ten, Tower One, The Shortland Centre,
51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland 1.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-443-191
Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2003, an application
for putting Champion Hospitality People Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
New Plymouth.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
New Plymouth on the 1Ist day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
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& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5025

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-443-192

Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2003, an application
for putting Champion Construction People Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
New Plymouth.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
New Plymouth on the 1st day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5027
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5024

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-443-193

Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2003, an application
for putting Champion Trades People Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
New Plymouth.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
New Plymouth on the 1st day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5026

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 19th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Ngtahu Holdings Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Hamilton.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on Monday, the 11th day of August 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiffs are Tranzfreight Limited and Bulkfreight
Limited, whose address for service is the offices of Le Pine
& Co, Solicitors, 4 Horomatangi Street (P.O. Box 140),
Taupo. Facsimile: (07) 378 6523 (Solicitor Acting: Brent
Winkelmann).

Further particulars may be obtained from the plaintiffs or the
plaintiffs’ solicitor.

BRENT WINKELMANN, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs.

aw4985

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company

Take notice that on the 3rd day of July 2003, an application
for the winding up of Cardrona Investment Co. Limited
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Dunedin.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Dunedin on the 20th day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Downie Stewart, Solicitors, whose address
for service is Level Eight, John Wickliffe House, 265
Princes Street, Dunedin.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff.

J. C. D. GUEST, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5011

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2003-443-194

Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2003, an application
for putting Champion Care Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at New Plymouth.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
New Plymouth on the 1st day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-485-1432

Take notice that on the 7th day of July 2003, an application
for putting Sportzone Holdings Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on Monday, the 11th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
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The plaintiff is Turners Auctions Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Loo & Koo, Barristers
& Solicitors, Level One, 8 Manukau Road (P.O. Box
99-687), Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 520 3866.
Facsimile: (09) 520 6218.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
ARTHUR LOO, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4931
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV 3036/03

Take notice that on the 11th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Performance Sales & Marketing
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 14th day of August 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the office of P. J. Smith,
Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors,
122 Bank Street (P.O. Box 146), Whangarei.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
M. B. SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5139

No. 94

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Dunedin on Wednesday, the 20th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: L. Tonga’uiha).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5068

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-3152

Take notice that on the 16th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Garin Enterprises Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: L. Tonga’uiha).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5067

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 8th day of July 2003, an application
for putting Makora Investments No.l1 Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of August 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (/nquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5008

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2003-413-213

Take notice that on the 9th day of June 2003, an application
for putting Customer One Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Dunedin.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 16th day of July 2003, an application
for putting Southee Holdings Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Napier on Thursday, the 21st day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Messrs Elvidge
& Partners, Solicitors, corner of Raffles and Bower Streets,
Napier.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. J. COLLINS, Crown Solicitor, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5051
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV 2894/03

Take notice that on the 4th day of June 2003, an application
for putting into liquidation Commercial Vehicle Servicing
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 4th day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
M. J. HARDIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5064

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2003-470-482
Take notice that on the 1st day of July 2003, an application
for putting into liquidation Rainbow Pacific Decorating
Company Limited by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Tauranga.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 18th day of August 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. J. HARDIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5066
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2003-470-505

Take notice that on the 11th day of July 2003, an application
for putting into liquidation Painting Unlimited Limited
(previously known as Painters Unlimited Limited and
Fitment Coatings Limited) by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Tauranga.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 18th day of August 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. J. HARDIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5065

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Southern Hay & Straw Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Timaru.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Timaru on the 28th day of August 2003 at 11.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Gresson Dorman
& Co, Barristers & Solicitors, 12 The Terrace, Timaru.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

C. A. O’CONNOR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4976

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register

Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993

Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings at the time of removal:

Angel Three Limited. 1026309. Applicant: Care of B. Parshotam, P.O. Box 27-079, Mt Roskill, Auckland.

Bay Of Islands Wine Tours Limited. 1155795. Applicant: K. Bell, P.O. Box 37-850, Parnell, Auckland.

Brokers International (Fire & General) Limited. 420636. Applicant: D. Curlett, P.O. Box 39-465, Howick, Auckland.
Callaghan Investments Sydney Limited. 353810. Applicant: Campbell-Tyson, P.O. Box 324, Pukekohe, Auckland.
Camcoovier Investments Limited. 1114029. Applicant: A. Cooper, care of Max Tait, P.O. Box 50-565, Porirua, Wellington.
Celebrity Car Company Limited. 646354. Applicant: E. Judge, P.O. Box 9159, Hamilton.

Coal And Minerals Holdings Limited. 273062. Applicant: K. Hetherington, care of Wynward Wood, P.O. Box 2217,

Auckland.

DesignQuest Limited. 1061130. Applicant: B. Jacobson, P.O. Box 5454, Auckland.

F.W.T. Holdings Limited. 978714. Applicant: J. Flynn, 24B Tauhinu Road, Miramar, Wellington.
Grayle Holdings Limited. 325979. Applicant: G. Williams, P.O. Box 90-544, Auckland Mail Centre.
IB & GM Cowan Limited. 191912. Applicant: Dix, Koretz & Millar, P.O. Box 41, Otorohanga.
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Insync Design Limited. 1163849. Applicant: S. McLeod, 4/35 Walpole Street, Waltham, Christchurch.
Jongs Limited. 1250822. Applicant: E. Kim, P.O. Box 100-160, North Shore Mail Centre, Auckland.

Kasan (NZ) Engineering & Construction Company Limited. 1121085. Applicant: D. Choi, P.O. Box 7345, Wellesley
Street, Auckland.

Love & Kisses Limited. 875071. Applicant: Care of Simpson & Morgan, P.O. Box 13-327, Christchurch.

MG Meats Limited. 107671. Applicant: N. M. Jeffcoat, Private Bag 12-199, Chartwell Square, Hamilton.
Midelta Investments Limited. 904882. Applicant: M. Forrest, 9 Mizpah Road, Waiake, Auckland.

Ocean International Limited. 117442. Applicant: John Lim, P.O. Box 4341, Christchurch.

OWWC Limited. 534555. Applicant: D. Gill, P.O. Box 2206, Auckland.

R. Kruff Auto Engineering Services Limited. 329371. Applicant: R. Kruff, P.O. Box 31-469, Auckland.
Rapture Investments Limited. 1232202. Applicant: G. Boyd, P.O. Box 64-109, Botany Downs, Auckland.
Schnapper Investments Limited. 1203993. Applicant: G. M. Bilkey, P.O. Box 8793, Symonds Street, Auckland.
Scrub-A-Tub Limited. 688108. Applicant: 1. Lennon, P.O. Box 90-972, Auckland.

Targa Developments Limited. 917191. Applicant: J. Good, P.O. Box 7166, Tikipunga, Whangarei.

United Plaster Board Limited. 978510. Applicant: D. Aphiromlerk, 223 Great South Road, Manurewa, Auckland.
White Holdings Limited. 943304. Applicant: S. Han, P.O. Box 163-066, Blockhouse Bay, Auckland.

Whittle Builders Limited. 1115161. Applicant: A. Whittle, P.O. Box 72-657, Papakura, Auckland.

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by
facsimile (09) 916 4559 by the 3rd day of September 2003, being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice.

Dated at Auckland this 7th day of August 2003.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ot5078

Notice of Intention to Restore Company to the Register
Section 303 of the Companies Act 1955

Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following company to the Register, on the application of
the person named below, on the grounds that it was either carrying on business or some other reason existed for it to remain on
the Register at the time of removal:

Joyce Fisheries Limited. 173590. Applicant: Brett Gould, Reeves Middleton Young, Private Bag 2031, New Plymouth.
Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by

facsimile (09) 916 4559 by the 3rd day of September 2003, not being less than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated at Auckland this 7th day of August 2003.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ot5079

Land Transfer Act Notices

Land Transfer Act Notice

Notice is hereby given that a certificate of title will be issued
in the name of the applicant for the parcel of land hereinafter
described, pursuant to section 20 of the Land Transfer Act
1952, unless a caveat is lodged forbidding the same before
the 11th day of September 2003.

Application No.: 5550823.4.
Applicant: New Zealand Forest Products Limited.

Land: The southern part of the bed of Ngutuwera Stream,
shown on S.0. 53209 and M.L. 5598, now comprising
parts of Lots 1 and 6, on a plan lodged for deposit
L.T. 307953, being part of the bed of Ngutuwera
Stream lying between Lot 2, D.P. S. 90208 and Lot 1,
D.P.S. 87149, comprised in Computer Registers
SA71C/271 and SA67A/83 respectively.

The applicant is the owner of Lot 2, D.P. S. 90208, the
northern boundary of which adjoins Ngutuwera Stream.

The applicant claims ownership of part of the bed of
Ngutuwera Stream to the south of its centreline and has
applied to me for issue of certificates of title.

Dated at the Hamilton Office of Land Information
New Zealand this 1st day of August 2003.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

1t5048

Land Transfer Act Notice

Notice is hereby given that a certificate of title will be issued
in the name of the applicant for the parcel of land hereinafter
described, pursuant to section 20 of the Land Transfer Act
1952, unless a caveat is lodged forbidding the same before
the 11th day of September 2003.

Application No: 5550823.4.

Applicant: Ngutuwera Holdings Limited.

Land: The northern part of the bed of Ngutuwera Stream,
shown on S.0. 53209 and M.L. 5598, now comprising
parts of Lots 1 and 6, on a plan lodged for deposit
L.T. 307953, being part of the bed of Ngutuwera
Stream lying between Lot 2, D.P. S. 90208 and Lot 1,
D.P.S. 87149, comprised in Computer Registers
SA71C/271 and SA67A/83 respectively.
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The applicant is the owner of Lot 1, D.P. S. 87149, the
southern boundary of which adjoins Ngutuwera Stream.

The applicant claims ownership of part of the bed of
Ngutuwera Stream to the north of its centreline and has
applied to me for issue of certificates of title.

Dated at the Hamilton Office of Land Information
New Zealand this 1st day of August 2003.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

1t5049

Land Transfer Act Notice

Application having been made to me, pursuant to section
121 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, by Charles Hylton
William Briscoe to notify on the Register the re-entry and
recovery of possession of the leasehold premises under lease
934670.2 of the land in Computer Register OT18A/483 of
which the lessor is Charles Hylton William Briscoe and
the lessee is Quality Hotel Wanaka Limited.

Notice is hereby given of my intention to register the
application 5675469.1 and to notify the re-entry upon
the Register on the 8th day of September 2003.
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Dated at the Dunedin Land Information New Zealand Office
this 4th day of August 2003.

R.W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

15092

Land Transfer Act Notice

Application having been made to me, pursuant to section
121 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, by Janet Lynda Boocock
to notify on the Register the re-entry and recovery of
possession of the leasehold premises under lease 935104.2
of the land in Computer Register OT18A/482 of which
the lessor is Janet Lynda Boocock and the lessee is Quality
Hotel Wanaka Limited.

Notice is hereby given of my intention to register the
application 5675472.1 and to notify the re-entry upon
the Register on the 8th day of September 2003.

Dated at the Dunedin Land Information New Zealand Office
this 4th day of August 2003.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

15093

Charitable Trusts Act Notices

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards
Section 26 (1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that
these trusts are no longer carrying on their operations and,
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration:
Bay Of Plenty Sports Foundation Trust Board
437672.
Levin Obsessive Compulsive Disorder Trust 886373.
Dated this 7th day of August 2003.
DORINE MARIO GAIQUI,

Incorporated Societies.
ct5074

Assistant Registrar of

Revocation of Charitable Trust Board
Section 26 (3) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the
dissolution of the following trust board ought to be revoked
and has declared accordingly:

Omega Charitable Trust 290666 (8 August 2003).

With this publication this trust board is revived from the
date of its dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution had
taken place.

Dated this 7th day of August 2003.

DORINE MARIO GAIQUI,

Incorporated Societies.
ct5075

Assistant Registrar of

Will of the Late Isabel Bursill

Notice of Application for Approval of a Scheme Varying

the Terms of a Will

In the High Court of New Zealand, Blenheim Registry
CIV-2003-406-67

In the matter of Part IIT of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957,
and in the matter of a charitable trust created by the
will of Isabel Bursill, late of Blenheim, deceased,

Presbyterian Support (Upper South Island), a body
corporate having its registered office at Christchurch as
trustee of the will of the said Isabel Bursill—Applicant:

Notice is hereby given that an application has been brought
by the above-named applicant, which is the trustee of a
charitable trust created by the will of Isabel Bursill who
died at Blenheim on 6 November 1963.

The trustee is seeking the approval of the Court to be given
to a scheme under Part III of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957
providing for disposal of the trust property for some other
charitable purpose, namely:

(a) The proceeds available from the sale of the Isabel
Bursill Home, formerly conducted at Blenheim, be
applied to establish a fund.

(b) The fund be invested by the trustee in such
investments as the trustee is authorised by the
rules of the trust.

(c) The income and capital from the fund be applied to
provide care and support, whether by way of
meals, transport, assistance with home and garden
maintenance, and nursing or medical care for elderly
men and women who do not have the financial
resources to make their own provision for such care.

The date proposed for the hearing of the application by the
High Court at Blenheim is the 4th day of September 2003 at
10.00 a.m.

Any person desiring to oppose the scheme should give
written notice of his or her intention to do so to the
Registrar of the High Court at Blenheim and to the trustee,
Presbyterian Support (Upper South Island), care of Crichton
Loach, Solicitors, Second Floor, New Zealand Post Building,
2 Main Street (P.O. Box 614), Blenheim, and to the
Attorney-General, care of the Crown Law Office, St Paul’s
Square, 45 Pipitea Street (P.O. Box 5012), Wellington.

Such notice must be given not less than seven clear days
before the date of hearing.

Dated at Blenheim this 1st day of August 2003.

JAMES CRICHTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

ct5032
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Incorporated Societies Act Notices

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies
Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and,
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration:

Christchurch Symphony Orchestra Incorporated
219877.

Southland Brass Band Contests
Incorporated 1182320.

Tokanui Psychopaedic Association Incorporated
212437.

Wellsford District Free Kindergarten Association
Incorporated 223733.

Oamaru Cricket Club Incorporated 226180.

Waimauku Women’s Bowling Club Incorporated
958161.

Dated this 7th day of August 2003.

DORINE MARIO GAIQUI,

Incorporated Societies.
is5076

Committee

Assistant Registrar of

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies
Section 28 (3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to
be revoked and has declared accordingly:

Competition Law And Policy Institute Of
New Zealand Incorporated 445731 (31 October
1995).

Tikipunga Rugby Club (Whangarei) Incorporated
224440 (5 August 2002).

Christchurch  Municipal Officers  Association

Incorporated 220203 (7 December 2000).

Te Kohanga Rugby Football Club Incorporated
224781 (6 September 2000).

Morrinsville  Country And Western Club
Incorporated 212511 (5 August 2002).

New Zealand Radio Car Association Incorporated
562033 (13 September 2000).

Western Bay Of Plenty Veterans Tennis Club
Incorporated 663313 (5 August 2002).

Auckland Malaysian Society Incorporated 507508
(6 September 2000).

Bay Of Plenty Hockey Association Incorporated
212799 (13 September 2000).

New Zealand Valley Pool Association Incorporated
946190 (5 August 2002).

New Zealand Steel Social Club Incorporated 261360
(5 October 2000).

Hastings Y Gymnastic Club Incorporated 227472
(5 August 2002).

Matarangi Ratepayers Association Incorporated
955406 (5 August 2002).

New Zealand Association For Disabled Skiers
Auckland Branch Incorporated 473128
(6 September 2000).

New Zealand Bowhunters Society Incorporated
337379 (6 September 2000).

Lions Club Of Whangarei Incorporated 223640
(5 August 2002).

New Zealand Wheelchair Rugby Association
Incorporated 872212 (6 September 2000).

With this publication such societies are revived from the
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution
had taken place.

Dated this 7th day of August 2003.

DORINE MARIO GAIQUI,
Incorporated Societies.
is5077

Assistant Registrar  of

General Notices

Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of New Zealand—Notice of Decision
(Member Adjudicated Bankrupt, Guilty of
Conduct Unbecoming of an Accountant, and
Breaching the Code of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of New Zealand)

At a hearing of the Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand held on the 23rd day
of July 2003, the tribunal recorded that John James Penny,
of Auckland, pleaded guilty to the following charges and
admitted the following particulars:

THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand Act 1996 and the Rules made thereunder, and
in particular Rule 21.30:

* the member has been adjudicated bankrupt;

e the member has been guilty of conduct unbecoming an
accountant;

e the member has breached the Code of Ethics of the
Institute (FP5, EP8).

IN THAT:

e on or about the 12th day of June 2002, the member was
adjudicated bankrupt;

¢ in accordance with a judgement of the District Court
dated the 15th day of January 2003 and as a matter of
fact, the member was involved as a chartered accountant,
and as a consultant and associate in an organisation. As a
result of an equity interest advertised in the New Zealand
Herald and by the member’s actions and the member’s
employee’s actions, members of the public have
obtained judgement against the member for the loss of
their interest of $61,917.38 resultant upon a breach by
the member of the Securities Act which in turn rendered
the sale invalid and of no effect.

The tribunal found the member guilty as charged and the
particulars proven.
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Orders of the Tribunal:

(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.31(a) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that John James
Penny be removed from the institute’s Register.

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the
disciplinary tribunal ordered that John James Penny
pay to the institute the sum of $5,360.00 (inclusive
of G.S.T.) in respect of the costs and expenses of the
hearing before the disciplinary tribunal and the
investigation by the professional conduct committee.

In reaching its decision, the tribunal considered that, given
the judgement against the member involving serious
breaches of the Securities Act, it would not be in the
interests of the public nor the profession for the member to
remain as a member of the institute.

In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary
tribunal directed that the decision be published in the
New Zealand Herald, the New Zealand Gazette and
the Chartered Accountants Journal of New Zealand with
mention of the member’s name and locality.

Right of Appeal:

Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand which were in force
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal
in writing to the appeals council of the Institute against the
decision.

No decision other than the direction as to publicity shall take
effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or while
any such appeal by the member awaits determination by the
appeals council.

Dated this 25th day of July 2003.
A.N. FRANKHAM, Tribunal Chairman.

gn4897

Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of New Zealand—Notice of Decision
(Member Guilty of Conduct Unbecoming of an
Accountant, and Breaching the Code of Ethics and
Rules of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand)

At a hearing of the Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand held on the 23rd day
of July 2003, the tribunal recorded that a member of
Auckland pleaded guilty to the following charges and
admitted the following particulars:

THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand Act 1996 and the Rules made thereunder, and
in particular Rule 21.30:

e the member has been guilty of conduct unbecoming an
accountant;

¢ the member has breached the Rules and Code of Ethics
of the Institute (Rule 21 and FP3 and 5).

IN THAT:

In relation to a complaint from a client to the professional
conduct committee, the member failed within a reasonable
and proper time to reply to correspondence from the
committee despite two reminders.

The tribunal found the member guilty as charged and the
particulars proven.
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Orders of the Tribunal:

(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.31(c) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that the member
pay a monetary penalty of $3,000.00.

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.31 (f) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that the member’s
practice be reviewed by the practice review board
and that it report its findings to the professional
conduct committee.

(¢c) Pursuant to Rule 21.31 (k) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that the member be
censured.

(d) Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the
disciplinary tribunal ordered that the member pay to
the institute the sum of $1,949.75 (inclusive
of G.S.T.) in respect of the costs and expenses of
the hearing before the disciplinary tribunal and
the investigation by the professional conduct
committee.

In reaching its decision, the tribunal considered the
member’s conduct in relation to the matters described above
to be a serious matter.

Non-response to institute inquiries makes it impossible for
the institute to properly investigate complaints.

The tribunal also noted that the matters raised by way of
explanation for the conduct could impinge on the member’s
ability to conduct their practice to the required standard.

A review by the practice review board was therefore
considered desirable.

In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary
tribunal directed that the decision be published in the
New Zealand Herald, the New Zealand Gazette and
the Chartered Accountants Journal of New Zealand without
reference to the member’s name but with reference to the
locality.

Right of Appeal:

Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand which were in force
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal
in writing to the appeals council of the institute against the
decision.

No decision other than the direction as to publicity shall take
effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or while
any such appeal by the member awaits determination by the
appeals council.

Dated this 25th day of July 2003.

A.N. FRANKHAM, Tribunal Chairman.

gn4898

Notice of Entry into Possession of Property
by Mortgagee

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Land
Transfer Act 1952, that on Wednesday, the 30th day of July
2003, Bridgecorp Residential Limited, as mortgagee, took
possession of the property at 40 San Marino Drive West,
Henderson, being Lot 44, Deposited Plan 201532, contained
in certificate of title NA131/273.

Any communications with Bridgecorp Residential Limited
can be directed to 36 Kitchener Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 307 4279.

2n5005
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Departmental Notices

Accident Compensation Corporation

Accident Insurance Act 1998

Consultation on Proposed ACC Levy Rates

ACC is consulting on the 2004/2005 levies to be regulated for the following accounts:
Earners’

Motor Vehicle

Residual Claims

Employers’

Self-Employed Work.

The ACC Board seeks public input on its levy proposals before making recommendations to the Minister for ACC in October
2003. ACC invites all interested parties to make submissions on the proposed levies and regulations.

Summary of proposed levy rates for 2004/2005
These figures are for every $100.00 of payroll or for every $100.00 earned. They exclude G.S.T.:

Current Proposed Provosed
Who pays Levy component 200372004 2004/2005 c hg noe
average average &
Employers TOTAL $1.21 $1.26 +4.1 %
Employer work account levy $0.90 $0.95
Residual claims account levy $0.31 $0.31
Self-employed people TOTAL $3.17 $3.21 +1.3%
Self-employed work account levy $1.79 $1.83
Residual claims account levy $0.31 $0.31
Earners’ levy $1.07 $1.07
All earners — through Inland TOTAL $1.07 $1.07 No change
Revenue Earner account levy $1.05 $1.05
Residual Earner account levy $0.02 $0.02
Motorists — through annual TOTAL $211.96 $205.04 -33%
Veglcle yegistratlon fee Motor Vehicle account levy and petrol
and excise tax levy (average per vehicle) $135.78 $114.08
on petrol . .
Residual Motor Vehicle account levy
(average per vehicle) $76.18 $90.96

Discussion papers

The details of the proposed levy rates and regulations are set out in discussion papers. For copies of these papers and the
actuarial assessments:

e download the documents in PDF format from www.acc.co.nz

e cmail consultation@acc.co.nz

e write to Levy Consultation, ACC, P.O. Box 242, Wellington

e call ACC on 0800 ACC RATES

Submissions

Submissions must be in writing and received by ACC no later than 18 September 2003 by 5.00 p.m.. They should be sent to
Levy Consultation, ACC, P.O. Box 242, Wellington, or emailed to consultation@acc.co.nz

An overview of reviewing the levies

Each year, ACC reviews the levies it charges for the seven accounts that make up the ACC scheme.

From August — early September | The ACC Board consults with levy payers on levy rate proposals and options.

September The ACC Board considers the submissions.

October The ACC Board makes recommendations to Government about any changes to the levy
rates for the following levy year.

1 April The regulations and new levy rates come into effect for all ACC accounts (except the
Motor Vehicle Account).

1 July The regulations and new levy rates for the Motor Vehicle Account come into effect.
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Why do levies change?

There are a number of factors that affect levy rates. These include the forecast trends in injury and death rates, the duration and
cost of their rehabilitation or compensation, and economic factors such as inflation and interest rates.

ACC meets the ongoing cost of claims from:

1. the levies it collects each year; and

2. the interest it earns by investing any unspent levies or reserves.
Had interest rates not decreased, ACC would have been able to hold levy rates stable or reduce them. However, falling interest
rates reduce the future earnings expected from ACC’s investments and increase ACC’s liability for past accidents. In most
cases, improving effective rehabilitation and injury prevention activities have let ACC absorb the impact of the fall in interest
rates. However, some levies have to change.
Proposals for each account
Earners’ Account

Earners and self-employed people pay a composite earners’ levy made up of the Earners’ Account levy and the Earners’
Account residual levy.

The composite earners’ levy covers the cost of non-work injuries and is based on their earnings.
ACC proposes:

e that the current 2003/2004 composite earners’ levy rate of $1.07 per $100.00 of earnings (or $1.20, G.S.T. inclusive) be
maintained for the 2004/2005 levy year.

Motor Vehicle Account

Motorists pay for motor vehicle injuries through a composite motor vehicle levy made up of the Motor Vehicle Account levy,
the Motor Vehicle Account petrol levy, and the Motor Vehicle Account Residual levy. ACC uses a vehicle classification
system based mostly on vehicle type. Motor vehicle owners pay a levy based on the type of vehicle owned.

The ACC Motor Vehicle Account covers the cost of all injuries involving motor vehicles on public roads.
ACC proposes:

e that the composite average levy rate for motorists decreases by 3.3% from $211.96 to $205.04 per vehicle.
e that the current 9 classifications and their rates be retained for 2004/2005.

e the levy for non-petrol powered goods vans/truck/utility vehicles increases in its relativity to standard non-petrol powered
vehicles, from 116% to 121%. This to reflect the increasing distances travelled by these vehicles.

e to consult on a number of options for petrol-powered vehicles and how the average composite levy is split between the
Motor Vehicle Account levy and the Motor Vehicle Account petrol levy.

Residual Claims Account
Employers and self-employed people fund the Residual Claims Account.

The Residual Claims Account pays for all work injury claims before 1 July 1999 plus non-work injury claims before 1 July
1992.

ACC proposes:

e that the current 2003/2004 average residual claims levy of $0.31 per $100.00 of payroll or self-employed income be
maintained for the 2004/2005 levy year.

e that the current 41 risk groups (or pricing pools) be retained for 2004/2005.
Employers’ Account
Employers fund the Employers’ Account.

The Employers’ Account meets the costs of workplace injuries to employees that occur after 1 April 1999, and not covered by
private insurance.

ACC proposes:

e that the average Employers’ Account levy (after Workplace Safety Management Practices discounts) be increased from
$0.90 to $0.95 per $100.00 of payroll.

e two risk grouping options as the basis for setting levies for individual classifications — the current 130 sub-industry
groupings and the 56 industry groupings.

e some changes to 14 individual classifications to match recent claims experience.

e renaming one individual classification to clarify coverage.

Self-Employed Work Account

Self-employed people fund the Self-Employed Work Account.

The Self-Employed Work Account meets the costs of workplace injuries to self-employed that occur after 1 July 1999.

ACC proposes:

e that the average Self-Employed Work Account levy be increased from $1.79 to $1.83 per $100.00 of earnings.

e two risk grouping options as the basis for setting levies for individual classifications — the current 130 sub-industry
groupings and the 56 industry groupings.

e some changes to 14 individual classifications to match changing market conditions.

e renaming one individual classification to clarify coverage.

Looking ahead

The Minister for ACC has asked that ACC reviews a number of options relating to the coverage and funding of its accounts.
These options do not form part of the 2004/2005 levy proposals, but could affect future levy years.

ACC is presenting these options now so that levy payers have the opportunity to give preliminary comments on the issues and
possible solutions. Three specific issues are being considered:
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e Whether the Self-Employed Work Account should be combined with the Employers’ Account.
o Whether work-related motor vehicle injuries should be allocated to work accounts rather than the Motor Vehicle Account.
e Whether diesel and non-petrol vehicles should pay some of their motor vehicle levy by road user charges.

05023

Child, Youth and Family

Children, Young Persons, and Their Families
Act 1989

Anyone who has a legal interest in the above vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the Court urgently, as the Registrar
may sell the vehicle.

J. ALLISON, Deputy Registrar.

204993

Notice of Revocation of Approval of a Child, Youth
and Family Support Service
The Chief Executive of the Department of Child, Youth and
Family Services gives notice that the approval of

Kool Kids

as an out of school care and recreation service was revoked
on 21 July 2003.

Dated this 21st day of July 2003.

JACKIE PIVAC, Chief Executive, Department of Child,
Youth and Family Services.
204984

Courts

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Lower Hutt District Court on 29 July
2003, pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Mitsubishi
Model: Galant
Year: 1990
Registration No.: ~ 'WJ3454
Owned by: Rawiri Te Rangi

Anyone who has a legal interest in the above vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the Court urgently, as the Registrar
may sell the vehicle.

J. ALLISON, Deputy Registrar.

204992

Sentencing Act 2002

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Lower Hutt District Court on 29 July
2003, pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Ford
Model: Laser
Year: 1987
Registration No.:  NR9024
Owned by: Tanya Smith

Anyone who has a legal interest in the above vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the Court urgently, as the Registrar
may sell the vehicle.

J. ALLISON, Deputy Registrar.

204994

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below has been
confiscated pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002:

Schedule
Matke: Holden
Model: Berlina
Year: 1987
Colour: White/grey
Registration No.:  NE4713
Owned by: Christopher Simon Beckett

Any person who holds any encumbrance over this vehicle
must within one month after the date of this advertisement
make application to the Registrar, District Court, Bridge
Street, Nelson, for satisfaction of the amount.

J. HOUGHTON, Registrar.

205050

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Lower Hutt District Court on 29 July
2003, pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Holden
Model: Senator
Year: 1994
Registration No.: ~ AJY946

Owned by: Carolyn Joy Smith

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Porirua District Court on 25 July 2003,
pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002.

Schedule

Make: Subaru

Model: Legacy

Year: 1990
Registration No.:  ATMS829
Owned by: Stafford Kemp

Anyone who has a legal interest in the above vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the Court urgently, as the Registrar
may sell the vehicle.

D. AUPA’AU, Deputy Registrar.

204989
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Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Porirua District Court on 1 August 2003,
pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002.

Schedule

Make: Ford

Model: Laser

Year: 1990

Registration No.:  SC9976

Owned by: Nigel Blain Doran

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Registrar of the Court urgently as the Registrar
may sell the vehicle.

D. AUPA’AU, Deputy Registrar.

go5101
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on
18 July 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1981 Mitsubishi Sigma, Registration No. NU9402.

Against: Jarrod Ross Davies.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

205096

Sentencing Regulations 2002

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

On 29 July 2003 in the Hawera District Court, an order was
made against Paul Maulder for the confiscation of the
following motor vehicle:

1990 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. WM1921.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should contact
the Registrar at the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell
the vehicle.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.

KYLE FINDERUP, Deputy Registrar.

204948

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on
30 July 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1992 Nissan Primera, Registration No. ZS5357.

Against: Andrea Jill Durham.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

804967

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

On 29 July 2003 in the Hawera District Court, an order was
made against Jamie Douglas Luke for the confiscation of
the following motor vehicle:

1989 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. 0OI12992.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should contact
the Registrar at the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell
the vehicle.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.
KYLE FINDERUP, Deputy Registrar.

204947

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Napier District Court on 25 July
2003, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1988 Mitsubishi Mirage, Registration No. PK9766.
Against: Fraser Lewis McCormack.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

204950

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made at the Alexandra District Court on
22 July 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

Make: Mitsubishi

Model: L200

Year: 1980

Registration No.:  JT5892

Name of Offender: ~ Donald Paul Cleveland

Any person having an interest in the above vehicle should
notify the Court within seven days of the publication of this
notice.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C. A. OLIVER, Deputy Registrar.

204957

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Whangarei District Court on
15 April 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1985 Nissan Bluebird SE, Registration No. TW8277.

Against: Richard Stuck.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
T. FOWKE, Deputy Registrar.

go5114

Education

Education Act 1989

Homebush School (3377) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Homebush School (3377), located at Homebush
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School Lane, R.D. 1, Darfield, will close on 8 August 2003,
and will cease to be established on that day.

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of August 2003.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

go5115
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Dated at Wellington this 31st day of July 2003.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

205107

Merger of Mosgiel West School (3778), Wyllies
Crossing School (3867) and Melville Park

School (3769)

Pursuant to section 156A (1) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby declare that Mosgiel West School (3778), Wyllies

Crossing School (3867) and Melville Park School (3769)
will merge on 1 January 2004.

Mosgiel West School will be the continuing school and will
remain a contributing primary school.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of July 2003.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

05103

Merger of The Taieri High School (389) and
Mosgiel Intermediate School (3777)

Pursuant to section 156A (1) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby declare that The Taieri High School (389)

and Mosgiel Intermediate School (3777) will merge on
1 January 2004.

Mosgiel Intermediate School will be the continuing school
and become a Form 1-7 (year 7-15) school on the date of
merger.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of July 2003.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

g05104

Merger of East Taieri School (3733) and Allanton
School (3702)
Pursuant to section 156A (1) of the Education Act 1989,

I hereby declare that East Taieri School (3733) and
Allanton School (3702) will merge on 1 January 2004.

East Taieri School will be the continuing school and
remain a contributing primary school.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of July 2003.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

go5105

Merger of North Taieri School (3782), Reid Park
School (3809) and Arthur Burns School (3705)
Pursuant to section 156A (1) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby declare that North Taieri School (3782), Reid

Park School (3809) and Arthur Burns School (3705) will
merge on 1 January 2004.

Arthur Burns School will be the continuing school and will
remain a contributing primary school.

Dated at Wellington this 3 1st day of July 2003.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

05106

Merger of Henley School (3748), Momona School
(3775) and Outram School (3795)

Pursuant to section 156A (1) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby declare that Henley School (3748), Momona
School (3775) and Outram School (3795) will merge on
1 January 2004.

Outram School will be the continuing school and will
remain a full primary school.

Statement of Tertiary Education Priorities
Notice 2003

Under section 159AC of the Education Act 1989, and
following consultation with the Tertiary Education
Commission, the Associate Minister of Education (Tertiary
Education) gives the following notice.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Statement of Tertiary
Education Priorities Notice 2003.

2. This notice applies from the date of its publication.
Statement of Tertiary Education Priorities

The Government has set a new strategic direction for the
tertiary education system to ensure that it is more
strategically aligned to the needs of New Zealand and has
a greater focus on excellence.

This new direction is outlined in the Tertiary Education
Strategy 2002-2007 (“the strategy”).

Derived from this strategy is the Statement of Tertiary
Education Priorities (STEP).

The role of the STEP is to outline the short-to-medium term
priorities that Government expects government agencies and
publicly funded tertiary education organisations (public
and private providers and industry training organisations) to
focus on in order to achieve the goals articulated in the
strategy.

This second STEP restates the priorities outlined in the
interim STEP that was released on 9 July 2002.

As such, the key priority for the period of this STEP is to
develop the infrastructure and process to support the new
tertiary education system.

This includes:

e understanding the key changes and strategies articulated
in the strategy and incorporating them into the internal
planning strategic and business processes of all tertiary
education organisations;

e the development of the Tertiary Education Commission
as a strong and credible organisation;

e the implementation of the new steering instruments such
as charters and profiles and funding reform; and

e the continuation of the dialogue amongst stakeholders
established during the public consultation on the strategy
and the exploration of collaborative relationships across
the system.

All government agencies and tertiary education organisations
are expected to begin to respond to the strategy’s key
change messages and to contribute to its specific strategies.

The key change messages are:
e greater alignment with national goals.

e stronger linkages with business and other external
stakeholders.

e cffective  partnership
communities.

e increased responsiveness to the needs of, and wider
access for, learners.

e more future-focused strategies.
e improved global linkages.

e greater collaboration and rationalisation within the
system.

e increased quality, performance, effectiveness, efficiency
and transparency.

e a culture of optimism and creativity.

arrangements  with ~ Maori
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The six specific strategies are:

1 Strengthen system capability and quality.

2 Te rautaki matauranga Maori — contribute to the
achievement of Maori development aspirations.

3 Raise foundation skills so that all people can
participate in our knowledge society.

4 Develop the skills New Zealanders need for our
knowledge society.

5 Educate for Pacific peoples’ development and
success.

6 Strengthen research, knowledge creation and uptake
for our knowledge society.
The particular objectives that government agencies and
publicly funded tertiary education need to focus on to
advance these specific strategies are outlined in the STEP.

The STEP can be viewed at this web site:
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/goto/step

Alternatively a copy of the STEP can be obtained from
either the Ministry of Education (care of Kyla Steenhart,
Tertiary Education: Regulatory and Resourcing Policy,
P.O. Box 1666, Thorndon, Wellington, or telephone
(04) 463 8590) or from the Tertiary Education Commission
(Communications Unit, P.O. Box 27-048, Wellington, or
telephone (04) 462 5245).

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of August 2003.

STEVE MAHAREY, Associate Minister of Education
(Tertiary Education).

go5123
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Revised Code of Practice for the Pastoral Care of
International Students

Pursuant to section 238F (5) of the Education Act 1989, and
to clause 26.3 of the Code of Practice for the Pastoral Care
of International Students dated January 2002, I notify the
making of a revised Code of Practice for the Pastoral Care
of International Students dated August 2003.

The revised code replaces the Code of Practice for the

Pastoral Care of International Students dated January 2002

and copies of the revised code are available free from the

Ministry of Education’s web site:
www.minedu.govt.nz/goto/international

The notice entitled “Code of Practice for the Pastoral Care

of International Students” and published in the New Zealand

Gazette, 13 December 2001, No. 170, page 4172, is revoked.

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of August 2003.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

205084
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Rerekohu Area School and Whakaangiangi School because

of risks to the operation of Whakaangiangi School and

the educational performance of its students.

The following functions, powers and duties of the combined

board, with respect to Whakaangiangi School, are vested in

the limited statutory manager:

e Implementation of the Education Review Office action
plan;

e personnel management;

e cnsuring the new requirements for planning and
reporting are developed and implemented,;

e development of a school-wide system of self review with
effective analysis and improvement systems; and

e development of effective curricullum management
systems.

The limited statutory manager must also advise the

combined board on the following:

e Ensuring that equal emphasis is given to the governance
issues of both schools and that a mechanism is
developed to ensure that the combined board has equal
representation of trustees from each school.

The following condition applies to the exercise of the

powers of the combined board and the limited statutory

manager:

o The powers of the limited statutory manager shall be
exercised in consultation with the combined board.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication

of this notice.

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of August 2003.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

205057

Private Schools Conditional Integration
Act 1975

Notice of Appointment of a Limited Statutory
Manager for the Combined Board of Te Waha

0 Rerekohu Area School (213) and

Whakaangiangi School (2734)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct

the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the combined board of trustees of Te Waha o

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the
proprietor of the following school:

Cornerstone Christian School, Palmerston North.

The said supplementary integration agreement was executed
on 30 July 2003.

A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is
available for inspection without charge by any member
of the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education,
116 Victoria Avenue, Wanganui.

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2003.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

204955

Fisheries

Fisheries Act 1996

Fisheries (Total Allowable Commercial Catch) Notice 2003 (No. F252)

Pursuant to section 20 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries makes the following notice.
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Notice
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1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice is the Fisheries (Total Allowable Commercial Catch) Notice 2003.
(2) This notice comes into force on 30 September 2003.

2. Interpretation—In this notice, the fishstock codes, quota management areas and quota management system codes have the
same definition as in the Fisheries (Declaration of New Stocks Subject to Quota Management System) Notice (No. 2) 2002 and
the Fisheries (Declaration of New Stocks Subject to Quota Management System) Amendment Notice 2003.

3. Total Allowable Commercial Catch—The Total Allowable Commercial Catch for each quota management stock is that
amount stated in the final column of the Schedule to this notice.

Schedule
Total Allowable
Species Igggjtock %eo;a Management ]%[L:;tccllgement Commercial Catch
System Code (greenweight tonnes)

Leatherjacket LEA1 1 and 9 LEA1 188

LEA9 (combined)

LEA2 2,7 and 8 LEA2 1136

LEA7 (combined)

LEAS

LEA3 3,5and 6 LEA3 100

LEAS (combined)

LEA6

LEA4 4 LEA4 7

LEA10 10 LEA10 0
Rough skate RSK1 1 and 2 RSK1 111

RSK2 (combined)

RSK3 3,4,5and 6 RSK3 1653

RSK4 (combined)

RSKS5

RSK6

RSK7 7 RSK7 201

RSKS 8 and 9 RSKS8 21

RSK9 (combined)

RSK10 10 RSK10 0
Sea urchin, kina, sea egg SUR1 1A SURITA 40

SURI1 1B SURI1B 140

SUR2 2A SUR2A 80

SUR2 2B SUR2B 30

SURS 8 SURS 1

SUR9 9 SUR9 10

SUR10 10 SUR10 0
Short-finned fresh water eels SFE17 4 SFE17 10
Long-finned fresh water eels LFE17 4 LFE17 1
Smooth skate SSK1 1 and 2 SSK1 37

SSK2 (combined)

SSK3 3,4,5and 6 SSK3 579

SSK4 (combined)

SSK5

SSK6

SSK7 7 SSK7 213

SSK8 8and 9 SSK8 20

SSK9 (combined)

SSK10 10 SS10 0

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of August 2003.
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Fisheries.

Explanatory Note
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect.

This notice, which comes into force on 30 September 2003, sets the total allowable commercial catch for each quota

management stock listed, on and from the first day of the next fishing year for the stock concerned.

g05109
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Fisheries (Total Allowable Catch) Notice 2003 (No. F251)

Pursuant to section 13 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries makes the following notice.
Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice is the Fisheries (Total Allowable Catch) Notice 2003.
(2) This notice comes into force on 30 September 2003.

2. Interpretation—In this notice, the fishstock codes, quota management areas and quota management system codes have the
same definition as in the Fisheries (Declaration of New Stocks Subject to Quota Management System) Notice (No. 2) 2002 and
the Fisheries (Declaration of New Stocks Subject to Quota Management System) Amendment Notice 2003.

3. Total Allowable Catch—The Total Allowable Catch for each quota management stock is that amount stated in the final
column of the Schedule to this notice.

Schedule
Speci Fishstock Quota Management  Quota Managemen  Total Allowable Catch
pecies Code Area System Code (greenweight tonnes)
Leatherjacket LEA1 land9 LEA1 203
LEA9 (combined)
LEA2 2,7 and 8 LEA2 1196
LEA7 (combined)
LEAS
LEA3 3,5and 6 LEA3 108
LEAS (combined)
LEAG6
LEA4 4 LEA4 10
LEA10 10 LEA10 0
Rough skate RSK1 1 and 2 (combined) RSK1 114
RSK2
RSK3 3,4,5and 6 RSK3 1672
RSK4 (combined)
RSKS5
RSK6
RSK7 7 RSK7 205
RSKS 8and 9 RSKS 24
RSK9 (combined)
RSK10 10 RSK10 0
Sea urchin, kina, sea egg SURI 1A SURIA 172
SURI 1B SURIB 324
SUR2 2A SUR2A 204
SUR2 2B SUR2B 102
SURS 8 SURS 26
SUR9 9 SUR9 33
SURI10 10 SURI10 0
Short-finned fresh water eels SFE17 4 SFE17 15
Long-finned fresh water eels LFE17 4 LFE17 3
Smooth skate SSK1 1 and 2 SSK1 40
SSK2 (combined)
SSK3 3,4,5and 6 SSK3 587
SSK4 (combined)
SSK5
SSK6
SSK7 7 SSK7 217
SSK8 8 and 9 SSK8 23
SSK9 (combined)
SSK10 10 SS10 0

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of August 2003.

PETE HODGSON, Minister of Fisheries.

Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect.

This notice, which comes into force on 30 September 2003, sets the total allowable catch for each quota management stock
listed, on and from the first day of the next fishing year for the stock concerned.
go5110
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accorded the privileges and immunities conferred
by or by virtue of Part I of the Act on a diplomatic
agent as specified in Articles 29 to 37 (1) inclusive
of the Vienna Convention on Diplomatic Relations,
Diplomatic Privileges and Immunities Act 1968 set out in the First Schedule to the Act; and

(b) the members of the official administrative and

support staff of any such representative shall be
accorded the following privileges and immunities:

Foreign Affairs and Trade

Privileges and Immunities of Representatives of
Pacific Islands Forum Countries and Their Official

Staff Attending the Pacific Islands Forum Meetings (i) Immunity from suit and legal process in respect

of things done or omitted to be done by them

Pursuant to section 11 of the Diplomatic Privileges and in the course of the performance of their official
Immunities Act 1968 (“the Act”), the Minister of Foreign duties;
Affairs and Trafie declares that:. (i) exemption from income tax in respect of
1. Representatives of the Pacific Islands Forum member emoluments received for services in respect
and observer countries, including New Zealand, will of their official duties; and
be attending the Pacific Islands Forum to be held in (iii) exemption from duties and taxes on the
Auckland from 12 August 2003 to 19 August 2003; and . pho ) .
) L i . ) importation of goods for official use in
2. In order to clarify the privileges and immunities which New Zealand, that exemption to be subject
may.be enjpyed by those representatives and their to compliance with such conditions as the
official administrative and support staff attending the Minister of Customs may determine for
said meeting; the protection of the revenue.
directs that: Dated at Wellington this 4th day of August 2003.

(a) every representative (including official delegates)
of the Pacific Islands Forum member and observer
countries (other than of New Zealand) shall be

PHIL GOFF, Minister of Foreign Affairs and Trade.

205132

Health

Medicines Act 1981

Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product: Amyl Nitrite Inhalant

Active Ingredient: Amy]l nitrite 98%w/v

Dosage Form: Volatile liquid for inhalation

New Zealand Sponsor: ~ Baxter Healthcare Limited

Manufacturer: James Alexander Corporation, Blairstown, New Jersey, United States of America

Note: This consent is valid for two years from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 1st day of August 2003.

G. R. BOYD, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on the 6th day of
July 2001).

05095

Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product: Diabex

Active Ingredient: Metformin hydrochloride 500mg

Dosage Form: Film coated tablet

New Zealand Sponsor:  Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited

Manufacturer: Lipha SA, Le Pressoir Vert, Semoy, France

Note: This consent is valid for six months from the date of publication of this notice.
Product: Diabex

Active Ingredient: Metformin hydrochloride 850mg

Dosage Form: Film coated tablet

New Zealand Sponsor:  Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited
Manufacturer: Lipha SA, Le Pressoir Vert, Semoy, France
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Note: This consent is valid for six months from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 5th day of August 2003.

G. R. BOYD, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on the 6th day of
July 2001).

205129

Consent to the Distribution of Changed Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the changed medicines which were referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and are
set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product: Kabiven Peripheral
Glucose Component:
Active Ingredient: Glucose monohydrate 12.1% equivalent to 11% glucose anhydrous
Dosage Form: Solution for injection
Vamin 18 Novum Component:
Active Ingredients: Alanine 1.6%
Arginine 1.13%
Aspartic acid 0.34%
Calcium chloride dihydrate 0.074%
Glutamic acid 0.56%
Glycine 0.79%
Histidine 0.68%
Isoleucine 0.56%
Leucine 0.79%
Lysine hydrochloride 0.9%
Magnesium sulphate 0.16%
Methionine 0.56%
Phenylalanine 0.79%
Potassium chloride 0.597%
Proline 0.68%
Serine 0.45%
Sodium acetate trihydrate 0.49%
Sodium glycerophosphate 0.54%
Threonine 0.56%
Tryptophan 0.19%
Tyrosine 0.023%
Valine 0.73%
Dosage Form: Solution for injection
Intralipid Component:
Active Ingredient: Soya oil 20%
Dosage Form: Emulsion for injection
New Zealand Sponsor:  Fresenius Medical Care Australia Pty Limited
Manufacturer: Fresenius Kabi AB, Uppsala, Sweden
Product: Kabiven
Glucose Component:
Active Ingredient: Glucose monohydrate 20.9% equivalent to 19% glucose anhydrous
Dosage Form: Solution for injection
Vamin 18 Novum Component:
Active Ingredients: Alanine 1.6%

Arginine 1.13%

Aspartic acid 0.34%

Calcium chloride dihydrate 0.074%
Glutamic acid 0.56%

Glycine 0.79%

Histidine 0.68%

Isoleucine 0.56%

Leucine 0.79%

Lysine hydrochloride 0.9%
Magnesium sulphate 0.16%
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Dosage Form:
Intralipid Component:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredients:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

Methionine 0.56%
Phenylalanine 0.79%

Potassium chloride 0.597%
Proline 0.68%

Serine 0.45%

Sodium acetate trihydrate 0.49%
Sodium glycerophosphate 0.54%
Threonine 0.56%

Tryptophan 0.19%

Tyrosine 0.023%

Valine 0.73%

Solution for injection

Soya oil 20%

Emulsion for injection

Fresenius Medical Care Australia Pty Limited
Fresenius Kabi AB, Uppsala, Sweden

Pegasys

Peginterferon alfa-2a 270pug/mL

Solution for injection

Roche Products (New Zealand) Limited

F Hoffmann-La Roche Limited, Basel, Switzerland
Pegasys

Peginterferon alfa-2a 360pg/mL

Solution for injection

Roche Products (New Zealand) Limited

F Hoffmann-La Roche Limited, Basel, Switzerland

Seroquel

Quetiapine fumarate 115.13mg equivalent to 100mg quetiapine

Film coated tablet

AstraZeneca Limited

AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals LP, Newark, Delaware, United States of America
AstraZeneca UK Limited, Macclesfield, Cheshire, United Kingdom

Seroquel

Quetiapine fumarate 172.69mg equivalent to 150mg quetiapine

Film coated tablet

AstraZeneca Limited

AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals LP, Newark, Delaware, United States of America
AstraZeneca UK Limited, Macclesfield, Cheshire, United Kingdom

Seroquel

Quetiapine fumarate 230.26mg equivalent to 200mg quetiapine

Film coated tablet

AstraZeneca Limited

AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals LP, Newark, Delaware, United States of America
AstraZeneca UK Limited, Macclesfield, Cheshire, United Kingdom

Seroquel

Quetiapine fumarate 28.78mg equivalent to 25mg quetiapine

Film coated tablet

AstraZeneca Limited

AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals LP, Newark, Delaware, United States of America
AstraZeneca UK Limited, Macclesfield, Cheshire, United Kingdom

Seroquel

Quetiapine fumarate 345.39mg equivalent to 300mg quetiapine

Film coated tablet

AstraZeneca Limited

AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals LP, Newark, Delaware, United States of America
AstraZeneca UK Limited, Macclesfield, Cheshire, United Kingdom

No. 94
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Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Dated this 1st day of August 2003.

Valcyte

Film coated tablet

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE
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Valganciclovir hydrochloride 496.3mg equivalent to 450mg valganciclovir

Roche Products (New Zealand) Limited
Patheon Inc, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada

G. R. BOYD, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on the 6th day of

July 2001).

205094

Justice

District Courts Act 1947

Acting District Court Judge Appointed

Pursuant to section 10A of the District Courts Act 1947,
Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to
appoint

Michael John Green, retired District Court Judge

to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, and to exercise
the criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts under Part I1A
of the District Courts Act 1947, at such place or places and
for such period or periods only as the Chief District Court
Judge may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of the District
Courts Act 1947, for a term of two years on and from
9 August 2003.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 2003.
MARGARET WILSON, Attorney-General.

204920

Justices of the Peace Act 1957

Justices of the Peace Appointed

Pursuant to section 3 (1) of the Justices of the Peace Act
1957, Her Excellency the Governor-General has been
pleased to appoint the following persons to be Justices of
the Peace for New Zealand:
Chandler, Rex Leonard, 34A Kowhai Road, Mairangi
Bay, Auckland.
Chase, Harriet Rose, 187 Te Mawhai Road, R.D. 5,
Te Awamutu.
Child, Amanda Jane, 136 Airfield Road, R.D.2,
Papakura.
Greer, Barbara Ann, 228 Hampden Street, Hokitika.
Hurford, James Frank, 122 Kopanga Road, Havelock
North.
Islam, Tazul, 1A Thomson Street, Mt Roskill, Auckland.
Lamb, Judith, 140 Seddon Street, Naenae, Lower Hutt.

Lee, Clara, 38A Millstream Drive, Henderson,
Auckland.

Lulham, Beverley Lynne, 3 Calverton Place, Halswell,
Christchurch 8003.

Madden, Neville William, 10 Lomas Place, Manurewa,
Auckland.

McEvedy, Michael Thomas, “Connamara”, Southbridge,
R.D. 3, Leeston.

Parker, Robert John, 7 Percy Street, Akaroa.

Roskruge, Nicholas Rahiri, 30 Dahlia Street, Palmerston
North.

Singh, Jagat, 29 St John Street, Woolston, Christchurch.

Trott, Donald Stanley, 20A West Tamaki Road,
St Heliers, Auckland.

Werekaka-Apelu, Michelle Tawhai, 50 Regalwood
Avenue, Mangere.

Weston, Derek John, Parore West Road, R.D.2,
Dargaville.

Wilkinson, Alan Hugh, 73 Shepherd Road, Kerikeri.

Wright, Fiona Jocelyn, 104A Hillcrest Road North,
Raumati Beach.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2003.
RICK BARKER, Associate Minister of Justice.

g05125

Justice of the Peace Resignation

It is noted for information that

Gavin Andrew Cook, of 13 Ian Sage Avenue, Long Bay,
Auckland

has resigned his appointment as a Justice of the Peace for
New Zealand.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2003.
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice.

204951

Labour

Employment Relations Act 2000

Employment Relations Education Leave:

Approved Courses

Under section 72 (3) of the Employment Relations Act
2000, the Minister of Labour has delegated the power to

approve courses for Employment Relations Education (ERE)
Leave to the ERE Advisory Committee.

The ERE Advisory Committee has approved the following
courses:

New Zealand Council of Trade Unions

Title: Industry Training, the Past, the Present and
the Future

New Zealand Educational Institute
Title: Training the Trainers
New Zealand Meat Workers Union
Title: Basic Health and Safety Delegates Course
Service and Food Workers Union
Title: Organising in the Workplace
Title: Be Active
Authorised by:
WILF MALCOLM, Chair, Employment Relations Education

Advisory Committee.
204928
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Public Trust

Public Trust Act 2001

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates
Notice 7 August 2003

Pursuant to sections 50 (1) and 50 (5) of the Public Trust
Act 2001 (“the Act”), the following notice is given.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates
Notice 7 August 2003.

(2) The determinations and revocation notified in this notice
take effect from and including 31 July 2003.

2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise
requires:

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney;

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency
deposit, an investment deposit, a special deposit or a
trust deposit) held in the ordinary course of
administration, and determined by Public Trust to be
held at call;

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being
forms part of the Common Fund;

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974;

“trust deposit” means a deposit held on trust:
(i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or
(i1) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or
(iii) otherwise than at call (not being a special deposit).

(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in
this notice as they do in the Act.

3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate of
Common Fund interest payable on a deposit (other than an
investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term)
shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for the appropriate type
of deposit.

(2) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on an
investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term shall
be that specified in Schedule 2 for the appropriate term and
dollar range.

(3) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund
interest payable on a deposit made pursuant to an enactment
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment.

(4) Despite subparagraph (1), in particular cases or classes
of case, Public Trust and the depositor may agree on a rate
of interest payable on a special deposit that is different from
the rate specified in Schedule 1 and the agreed rate then
applies.

4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions—
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice
31 July 2003 is revoked.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE
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(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 1 to this notice
do not apply to any period that ends with 30 July 2003 but
otherwise operate as from 31 July 2003.

(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 2 to this
notice:

(1) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at
the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to
31 July 2003; but

(i) do apply to investment deposits repayable at
the end of a fixed term that commenced on or after
31 July 2003.

Schedule 1

Rate of interest payable on a deposit (other than an
investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term)

% interest

Type of Deposit rate p.a.
Agency deposit 3.00
Call deposit 1.75
Investment deposit at call 3.00
Special deposit 4.20
Trust deposit 3.00
Schedule 2

Rate of interest payable on an investment deposit
repayable at the end of a fixed term

o
Term and Dollar Range of the Deposit % interest

rate p.a.

Fixed term of 3 months

For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 445
For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.50
For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.80
For the range above $250,000 4.90
Fixed term of 6 months

For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 445
For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.60
For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.75
For the range above $250,000 4.90
Fixed term of 9 months

For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 445
For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.60
For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.75
For the range above $250,000 4.90
Fixed term of 12 months

For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 4.45
For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.60
For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.75
For the range above $250,000 4.90

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of August 2003.
PAT WAITE, Chief Executive, Public Trust.

205010
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Research, Science & Technology

Foundation for Research, Science, and Technology Act 1990

Notice of Revocation and Replacement of the Government Priorities Under Section 7 (1) of the Foundation
for Research, Science, and Technology Act 1990 (“the Act”)
Under section 7 (1) of the Act, the Foundation for Research, Science and Technology (“the foundation™) is hereby advised

of an amendment to the Government’s priorities that the foundation must adhere to in carrying out its functions under section
5(1) (a) of the Act.

This notice revokes and replaces all previous notices issued under section 7 (1) of the Foundation for Research, Science, and
Technology Act 1990, published in the New Zealand Gazette.

General

This statement sets out the Government’s particular policies and priorities that will inform the foundation’s research
investment decisions for 2003/04. The foundation should also refer to the 2003/04 Estimates of Appropriation and the 2003/04
Letter of Expectations, Operating Principles and Vote Statement “Accelerating New Zealand’s Transformation”, issued by the
Minister of Research, Science and Technology, May 2003.

Output Class 07—Research for Industry

Description

This output class supports public good research, science and technology that increases the competitiveness of New Zealand
industries and sectors.

Outputs comprise the following:

e Research whose primary objective is to advance food and fibre-based industries and related sectors
through innovation. Research portfolios will lead to new products, processes and services that enhance
the competitiveness of these industries and sectors. $116,868,500.00

e Research whose primary objective is to advance manufacturing and services industries and sectors
through innovation. Assists manufacturing and services industries and sectors to innovate, and
includes research on the broad factors affecting business and economic life. $24,041,600.00

e Research for the development of infrastructure to underpin economic development. Assists
infrastructure services, such as communications, energy, water and waste, to innovate cost-effectively. It
also includes research on New Zealand’s mineral wealth and understanding of, and responses to risks
faced from New Zealand’s physical hazards. $29,432,900.00

e Research consortia to facilitate public/private research partnerships that provide early user engagement
and increase private investment in New Zealand. Research investment will be made through user-led
research consortia in partnership with research providers. $14,692,000.00

As it invests, the foundation will give priority to portfolios of research that meet the following criteria:
e scientific and technological quality;
potential benefit to New Zealand through innovation;

contribution to boosting competitiveness of New Zealand industries and sectors; or contribution to developing a robust
infrastructure to underpin economic development;

e clearly defined partnerships and pathways to implementation of the research outcomes; and

e potential to build scientific and technological capability and to increase the level of innovation within user groups.
Output Class 011—Maori Knowledge and Development Research

Description

e This output class provides funding to develop Maori research capability, evolve Maori knowledge and
develop knowledge for the benefit of Maori. It aims to support research that is for Maori, by Maori
and which may employ Maori methodologies. $3,298,000.00

As it invests, the foundation will give priority to portfolios of research that meet the following criteria:

e research, science and technology programmes that encourage excellence in the delivery of knowledge for Maori;

e advancing Maori knowledge and knowledge that addresses specific issues and needs; and

e consolidating the Maori knowledge base and broadening and deepening the Maori research skill base.

For the proportion of the funding that is jointly managed by the foundation and the Health Research Council, the foundation
will work closely and constructively with the HRC to ensure benefit for Maori.

Output Class 013—Social Research

Description

e This output class supports public good research, science and technology that improves societal
wellbeing. The foundation will invest in science and research programmes that have the greatest
potential to have a positive impact on families, communities, culture and identity. $6,592,000.00

Outputs comprise the following:

e Research on the structures, characteristics and dynamics of population change and identity.

e Research on families and households in New Zealand.

e Research focusing on public life.

As it invests, the foundation will give prio rity to portfolios of research that meet the following criteria:
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e scientific and technological quality;

e research that addresses the seven Key Knowledge Theme areas developed by the Ministry of Social Development, in
conjunction with the Minister of Research, Science and Technology; and

e contribution to improving social well-being.

Output Class 014—Environmental Research
Description

This output class supports public good research, science and technology that enhances the understanding and management of
our environment. The research contributes to the understanding of ecosystems, species, habitats and the systems that contribute
to them, and the human, pest and other influences to which they are exposed.

Research outputs provide the knowledge that underpins the management, protection and enhancement of natural
ecosystems. Research on sustainable use of ecosystems and the productive sector’s environment is also included as is
the attention to the social impacts of new technologies. These outputs contribute to an understanding of the global biophysical
environment and the impact of atmospheric, climatic and other changes to natural, agricultural and other human ecosystems.

The foundation is to focus on the following priorities—

Of the new funding this year:

e $1 million will be directed at finding alternatives to the continued use of poisons for possum control; and
e the remaining $1.5 million will be used to:

o support multidisciplinary research aimed at improving understanding of the socio-economic, ethical and environmental
impacts of genetic modification and other emerging biotechnologies; and

o seek opportunities for co-funding in the Environmental Research outputs.
Outputs comprise the following:
e Increasing knowledge and awareness of the state of New Zealand’s ecosystems and improving their

health, diversity and resilience; $29,066,000.00
e increasing understanding of the global biophysical environment; $24,451,400.00
e improving the quality of human environments and enhancing the capacity to use and manage

ecosystems efficiently and sustainably; and $4,606,000.00
e sustainable management of the productive sector’s environment. $30,046,600.00

As it invests, the foundation will give priority to portfolios of research that meet the following criteria:

e scientific and technological quality; and

e contributions made to the understanding and management of natural and human induced environmental systems.
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of July 2003.

PETE HODGSON, Minister of Research, Science and Technology.

204949

delegation from the Secretary for Transport dated 29 March
Transport 2000, notice is given that, having received an application
from Emirates Airline, of Dubai, United Arab Emirates,
. . e e John Gibson Bradbury, Deputy Secretary Air Services in
Civil Aviation Act 1990 the Ministry of Transport, has granted the airline an open
State Sector Act 1988 aviation market licence to carry on scheduled services for an
indefinite term with effect from 1 August 2003.
Notice of Granting an Open Aviation Signed at Wellington this 31st day of July 2003.
Market Licence JOHN MACILREE, Principal Adviser, Infrastructure and
Services.

Pursuant to section 87U (4) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990,
section 41 (1) of the State Sector Act 1988, and to a 205047

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

of Civil Aviation has granted the following exemptions
from the Civil Aviation Rule requirements:

Civil Aviation Authority of

New Zealand Schedule
3/EXE/66:
Civil Aviation Act 1990 122;]0 g}?o(rfl)es.and 139.305 (5) — use of certificated
3/EXE/70:
Summary of Exemptions Granted by the Director 61.601 (a) (1) — glider tow rating requirements.
of Civil Aviation Notice of the grant, withdrawal or denial of exemptions
In accordance with section 37 (3) of the Civil Aviation with provisos is published in the Civil Aviation Rules

Act 1990, notification is hereby given of a summary of Register Information Leaflet (CARRIL).
exemptions, set out in the Schedule hereto, that the Director For the provisos, refer to CARRIL dated 7 August 2003.
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The CARRIL is available on the CAA web site:
WWwWw.caa.govt.nz
Exemption files may also be viewed on prior request to the

Docket Clerk at the office of the Civil Aviation Authority,
1 Market Grove, P.O. Box 31-441, Lower Hutt.

Dated at Lower Hutt this 30th day of July 2003.

au4974

Commerce Commission

Telecommunications Act 2001

Decision to Investigate Application for
Determination for Number Portability Services

On 26 March 2003, an application was made under section
31 of the Telecommunications Act 2001, for the Commerce
Commission to determine terms under part (b) of that
section for both local and cellular telephone number
portability services.

On 30 June 2003, the Commission issued its decision to
investigate the application for both services.

Pursuant to section 35 (c) of the Act, the Commerce

Commission gives public notice that it has decided, under

section 35 of the Act, to investigate the application.

A public copy of the decision can be viewed or downloaded

from the commission’s web site at:
http://www.comcom.govt.nz/telecommunications/

MultiNetworkDeterminations.cfm
Date of Decision: 29 July 2003.
COMMERCE COMMISSION.

au4991

Environmental Risk Management
Authority

Hazardous Substances and New Organisms
Act 1996

Determination of Hazardous Substances

Pursuant to section 26 of the Hazardous Substances and New
Organisms Act 1996, the Environmental Risk Management
Authority hereby determines the following substances are
not hazardous:

e Fluoropolymers, a class of polymers analogous to
polyolefins in which some or all of the hydrogen
atoms have been replaced by fluorine (and possibly other
halides). Further, the definition is limited to those
fluoropolymers (not containing additives) with a number
average molecular weight greater than 10,000 amu and
with residual monomer, catalyst and solvent impurities
present at levels less than 0.1%. In addition, polymers
that are cationic (or potentially cationic) or those that are
water absorbing are specifically excluded from this
definition.

e Polyethers, a class of polymers made up of monomer
units linked by recurring ether linkages. For the purposes
of this determination, no heteroatoms may be present
other than the oxygen atoms involved in the ether
linkage. Further, the definition is limited to those
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polyethers (not containing additives) with a number
average molecular weight greater than 10,000 amu and
with residual monomer, catalyst and solvent impurities
present at levels less than 0.1%. In addition, polymers
that are cationic (or potentially cationic) or those that
are water absorbing are specifically excluded from this
definition.

Polyamides, a class of polymers that have recurring
amide groups as an integral part of the main polymer
backbone. For the purposes of this determination, no
heteroatoms may be present other than those comprising
the amide linkage. Further, the definition is limited to
those polyamides (not containing additives) with a
number average molecular weight greater than 10,000
amu and with residual monomer, catalyst and solvent
impurities present at levels less than 0.1%. In addition,
polymers that are cationic (or potentially cationic) or
those that are water absorbing are specifically excluded
from this definition.

Thermoplastic polyesters, solid polymers with recurring
ester groups as an integral part of the main polymer
backbone where no heteroatoms may be present other
than the oxygen atoms involved in the ester linkage.
Further, the definition is limited to those polyesters
(not containing additives) with a number average
molecular weight greater than 10,000 amu and with
residual monomer, catalyst and solvent impurities
present at levels less than 0.1%. In addition, polymers
that are cationic (or potentially cationic) or those that
are water absorbing are specifically excluded from
this definition.

Polyolefins, fully saturated hydrocarbons comprising
only carbon and hydrogen with no other functional
groups present. Further, the definition is limited to those
polyolefins (not containing additives) with a number
average molecular weight greater than 10,000 amu and
with residual monomer, catalyst and solvent impurities
present at levels less than 0.1%. In addition, polymers
that are cationic (or potentially cationic) or those that
are water absorbing are specifically excluded from
this definition.

Vinyl polymers (either homopolymers or co-polymers)
made from the following monomers:

— Vinyl chloride

— Vinylidene chloride

— Esters of acrylic or methacrylic acid

— Styrene

— Vinyl acetate (and its vinyl alcohol hydrolysis product)
— Acrylonitrile

— Butadiene

— Ethene

Further, this definition is limited to those vinyl polymers
(not containing additives) with a number average
molecular weight greater than 10,000 amu and with
residual monomer, catalyst and solvent impurities present
at levels less than 0.1%. In addition, polymers that are
cationic (or potentially cationic) or those that are water
absorbing are specifically excluded from this definition.

Polycarbonates, defined as polymers made up of
monomers (aliphatic or aromatic) linked by repeating
carbonate units along the polymer backbone. For the
purposes of this determination, no heteroatoms may be
present other than the oxygen atoms involved in
the carbonate linkage. Further, the definition is limited
to those polycarbonates (not containing additives)
with a number average molecular weight greater than
10,000 amu and with residual monomer, catalyst and
solvent impurities present at levels less than 0.1%. In
addition, polymers that are cationic (or potentially
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cationic) or those that are water absorbing are specifically
excluded from this definition.

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2003.

TONY HAGGERTY, Chair, Hazardous Substances Standing
Committee of the Authority.
aus5061
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Land Transport Safety Authority

Traffic Regulations 1976

The Traffic (Queenstown Lakes District) Notice
No. 2, 2003

Pursuant to Regulation 21 (2) of the Traffic Regulations
1976, and pursuant to an authority sub-delegated to me by
the Land Transport Safety Authority of New Zealand dated
9 June 1997, 1, Peter Graecme Croft, Manager, Safer Roads,
give the following notice.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Traffic (Queenstown
Lakes District) Notice No. 2, 2003.

2. The road specified in the Schedule is declared to be
a 70 kilometres an hour speed limit area, pursuant to
Regulation 21 (2) of the Traffic Regulations 1976.

Schedule

Situated within the Queenstown Lakes District at Hawea
Flat:

Camp Hill Road: From Kane Road to a point 550 metres
measured westerly, generally, along the said road
from Kane Road.

Signed at Wellington this 1st day of August 2003.
P. G. CROFT, Manager, Safer Roads.
(RT01/3/69 Queenstown Lakes)

au5042

No. 94

(b) excluded from the limitation as to speed imposed by
section 52 (1) of the Transport Act 1962, pursuant
to section 52 (2) of that Act, and declared to be
70 kilometres an hour speed limit areas, pursuant to
Regulation 21 (2) of the Traffic Regulations 1976; or

(c) 70 kilometres an hour speed limit areas, pursuant to
Regulation 21 (2) of the Traffic Regulations 1976; or

(d) excluded from the limitation as to speed imposed by
section 52 (1) of the Transport Act 1962, pursuant
to section 52 (2) of that Act;

as may be ascertained from the legend.
The plan and legend are hereby incorporated into this notice.
3. The following notice is revoked:
The Traffic (Tauranga District) Notice 2002+,
Signed at Wellington this 1st day of August 2003.

P. G. CROFT, Manager, Safer Roads.
*New Zealand Gazette,21/11/2002, No. 168, page 4234
(RTO01/3/24)

au5041

Transit New Zealand

Transit New Zealand Act 1989

Traffic Regulations 1976
Transport Act 1962

The Traffic (Tauranga District) Notice 2003

Pursuant to section 52 of the Transport Act 1962, and
Regulation 21 (2) of the Traffic Regulations 1976,
and pursuant to an authority sub-delegated to me by
the Land Transport Safety Authority of New Zealand dated
9 June 1997, 1, Peter Graeme Croft, Manager, Safer Roads,
give the following notice.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Traffic (Tauranga
District) Notice 2003.

2. Those localities and roads within markings identified
in the legend of and appearing on the plan numbered
LTO0324/1, entitled “Tauranga District Roading Speed
Restrictions” and held by the Head Office of the Land
Transport Safety Authority, are declared to be:

(a) closely populated localities at all times, pursuant to
section 52 (1) of the Transport Act 1962; or

Revoking Section of State Highway and Declaring
New Sections of State Highway—State Highway
No. 2 and State Highway No. 2B, Napier City

Pursuant to section 60 of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989,
the Transit New Zealand Authority gives notice that the
section of State highway described in the First Schedule
hereto is revoked and the sections of road described in the
Second Schedule hereto are declared to be State highway
within the meaning and for the purpose of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989.

First Schedule

That section of State Highway No. 2, at Napier City,
commencing at the Hawke’s Bay Airport and proceeding in
a southerly direction to the railway crossing at Meeanee
Quay (Route Position 638/8.08 to Route Position 638/9.20);
a distance of 1.12 kilometres.

Second Schedule

State Highway No. 2 to include that section of recently
constructed road at Napier City, commencing at the entrance
to the Hawke’s Bay Airport and proceeding in a southerly
direction to the intersection with Watchman Road, then
in an easterly direction to the railway crossing at Meeanee
Quay (Route Position 638/8.08 to new Route Position
647/0.15); a distance of 1.16 kilometres.

State Highway No. 2B to consist of that section of recently
constructed road at Napier City, commencing at Watchman
Road and proceeding in a southerly direction across the
Ahuriri Estuary to its intersection with State Highway
No. 50 at Taradale Road (Route Position 0/0.00 to Route
Position 0/4.11); a distance of 4.11 kilometres.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of August 2003.

M. K. LAUDER, Highway Control Manager, Transit
New Zealand.

au5121
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Land Notices

Conservation Act 1987

Authorisation of Exchange of Stewardship Area for
Other Land

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Acting Conservator
for the Bay of Plenty Conservancy of the Department of
Conservation authorises the exchange of the stewardship area
described in the First Schedule for the land described in
the Second Schedule, and further specifies that the land in the
latter Schedule be held for the purposes of a conservation park.
South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District

First Schedule

7929 square metres, being Lot 1, D.P.316844. Part
New Zealand Gazette, 23 October 1975, page 2328.

Second Schedule

9.9594 hectares, being Lot 2, D.P.316844. Part C.T.
SA69A/223.

Dated at Rotorua this 14th day of July 2003.
B. HANSON.
(File: DOC PAL 06 04 01)

1n4941

Revocation of Specially Protected Area

Under section 18 (7) of the Conservation Act 1987, and to a
delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the Acting
Conservator for the Bay of Plenty Conservancy of the
Department of Conservation revokes the declaration as a
conservation park over the land described in the Schedule.
Schedule

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District

7929 square metres, being Lot 1, D.P.316844. Part
New Zealand Gazette, 23 October 1975, page 2328.

Dated at Rotorua this 14th day of July 2003.
B. HANSON.
(File: DOC PAL 06 04 01)

1n4942

Declaring Specially Protected Area

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Minister of
Conservation declares that the land described in the
Schedule is held for the purposes of an ecological area, shall
be managed as part of the Ngakawau Ecological Area and
shall be known as the Ngakawau Ecological Area Extension.

Schedule

Nelson Land District—Buller District

13,255.0000 hectares, being area “A” on S.O. Plan 307286.
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2003.

CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation.

Explanatory Note

Ecological areas are held for conservation purposes to
protect indigenous intrinsic natural values and resources,
ecological and evolutionary systems, and in particular to
protect values of scientific interest.

Protected area status for this land will protect a large,
compact altitudinal sequence of coastal, plateau and
mountain land forms and little modified vegetation
associations from near sea-level to the tops of the Glasgow

Range, a key site for two species of large native land
snails Powelliphanta lignaria johnstoni and P.I. rotella, the
stronghold of a locally endemic daisy Celmisia morganii
and good populations of forest birds.

(File: DOC HK PAP 11-02-03-32)

n4969

Declaring Land to be Held for
Conservation Purposes

Under section 7 (1A) of the Conservation Act 1987, and
to a delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the
Community Relations Manager, West Coast Conservancy of
the Department of Conservation, hereby declares that the
land described in the Schedule below is held for conservation
purposes and it shall thereafter be so held.

Schedule

Westland Land District—Grey District

614 square metres, more or less, being area ‘“B” on
S.0. 324638.

Dated at Hokitika this 5th day of August 2003.
C. HICKFORD, Community Relations Manager.
(File: DOC PAL 05-01-11-02)

In5116

Declaring Land to be Held for
Conservation Purposes

Under section 7 (1A) of the Conservation Act 1987, and
to a delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the
Community Relations Manager, West Coast Conservancy of
the Department of Conservation, hereby declares that the
land described in the Schedule below is held for conservation
purposes and it shall thereafter be so held.

Schedule

Westland Land District—Grey District

1.2130 hectares, more or less, being areas “B”, “D”, “G”, “T”,
“J” and “K” on S.0O. 323025.

Dated at Hokitika this 5th day of August 2003.
C. HICKFORD, Community Relations Manager.
(File: DOC PAL 05-01-11-02)

In5117

Declaring Land to be Held for
Conservation Purposes

Under section 7 (1A) of the Conservation Act 1987, and
to a delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the
Community Relations Manager, West Coast Conservancy of
the Department of Conservation, hereby declares that the
land described in the Schedule below is held for conservation
purposes and it shall thereafter be so held.

Schedule

Westland Land District—Westland District

1.5010 hectares, more or less, being Section 1, S.0. 319413.

Dated at Hokitika this 5th day of August 2003.

C. HICKFORD, Community Relations Manager.

(File: DOC PAL 03-02-11-11)

In5119
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Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment
Revesting Act 1991
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Maori Affairs Restructuring Act 1989

Notice of Approval for Land to be Sold, Otherwise
Disposed Of or Modified, Pursuant to Section 5 of
the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment
Revesting Act 1991

Pursuant to the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment
Revesting Act 1991, 1, Chris Carter, Minister of
Conservation, hereby approve the assignment of lease,
Patricia Moir to North Street Developments Limited, and
the subsequent sale of the fee simple interest in the land
currently in the name of the Tasman District Council, being
part of the land described in Part A of the Schedule to the
Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment Revesting Act 1991,
under the description “Motueka Harbour Lands” and being
more particularly described in the Schedule set out below.

Schedule

Residential land proposed for sale by the Tasman District
Council, subject to the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment
Revesting Act 1991.
Area
mZ
Lot 4, D.P.14901, all certificate 947
of title NL9C/1371 (leasehold title
28160), Nelson Land Registration
District.
In terms of section 5 (2) (¢) of the Harbour Boards Dry Land
Endowment Revesting Act 1991, the approval shall take
effect on the date of this notice.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 2003.
CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation.
(File: DOC LCVO01-19)

1n4970

Description Purchaser

North Street Developments
Limited

Interpretation Act 1999
National Parks Act 1980

Correcting an Error in an Order in Council—
Adding Land to Paparoa National Park

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General
ORDER IN COUNCIL
At Wellington this 4th day of August 2003
Present:
HER EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL

Pursuant to section 7 of the National Parks Act 1980, and
sections 13 and 15 of the Interpretation Act 1999, Her
Excellency the Governor-General, acting on the advice and
with the consent of the Executive Council, hereby amends
the Order in Council “Adding Land to Paparoa National
Park” made on the 23rd day of July 2002 and published
in the New Zealand Gazette, 25 July 2002, page 2317, by
omitting from the description of the land fourthly described
in the Schedule to the said Order the area

“22.9274 hectares, more or less”
and substituting the area
©22.9247 hectares, more or less”.
MARIE SHROFF, Clerk of the Executive Council.

In5118

Maori Land Development Notice

Pursuant to section 21 of the Maori Affairs Restructuring
Act 1989, the Chief Executive of the Ministry of Maori
Development hereby gives notice as follows.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as Maori Land Development
Notice, Whangarei 2003, No. 3.

2. The notice referred to in the First Schedule hereto is
hereby revoked.

3. The land described in the Second Schedule hereto is

hereby released from Part II of the Maori Affairs
Restructuring Act 1989.

First Schedule
Date of Notice Reference Regllfltgatlon
18 May 1956 New Zealand Gazette, K. 57664

24 May 1956, No. 30,
page 693

Second Schedule

North Auckland Land District

All that piece of land described as follows:

Area .
ha Being
140.4815 Pouto 2E4C, situated in Blocks XIII and XIV,

Hukatere Survey District. All certificate of title
NA22D/930.

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2003.

For and on behalf of the Chief Executive, Ministry of Maori
Development:

JOHN BISHARA, General
Operations.

(MMD H.O. 8/10)

1n4937

Manager, Regions and

Public Works Act 1981

Road Realignment—Woodlands Road,
Hauraki District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114 (1), declares that the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice is acquired for
road and shall vest in Hauraki District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3),
declares the portion of road described in the Second
Schedule to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in
certificate of title SA43D/580, subject to the encumbrances
thereon.

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Ar%a
m
508 Part Section 6, Block VIII, Aroha Survey District

(part Computer Register SA43D/580); marked
“L” on S.O. Plan 53143.

Being
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Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Arga
m
508 Part Section 7, Block VIII, Aroha Survey District

(part Computer Register SA43D/580); marked
“M” on S.O. Plan 53143.

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of August 2003.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1574)

In5113

Adjoining or Passing Through
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Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 31,
Kawhia Road, Otorohanga

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that,
pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been entered
into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice is
acquired for road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway
No. 31 and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
South Auckland Land District—Otorohanga District
Land Acquired as Road
Arga
m

2135 Part Lot 1, D.P. S. 87807; shown with an area of
0a2r4.4p on S.0O.Plan 39926 (part certificate
of title 69A/345).

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2003.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/01/7242)

In5009

Being
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Land Declared as Road—Newth Road, Foxton,
Horowhenua District
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and vested in the Horowhenua District Council on
the date of publication hereof in the New Zealand Gazette.
Schedule
Wellington Land District—Horowhenua District
Land Declared as Road
Ar%a
m
108 Part Lot 7, D.P. 1689; marked “E” on S.O. Plan
37872 (part C.T. D3/802).

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1530)

1n4971

Being

Road to be Stopped—Rifle Range Road,
New Plymouth District

Pursuant to sections 116 (1) and 118 (1) (a) of the Public
Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for
Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in the
Schedule to this notice to be stopped which, pursuant to
section 345 (3) of the Local Government Act 1974, shall
become esplanade reserve vested in the New Plymouth
District Council.

Schedule
Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District
Road to be Stopped
Area
m?
715 Part Section 201, Hua District (C.T.L2/114);
Section 1, S.0.12680 (part New Zealand
Gazette, 8 September 1988, page 3568); part Lot
3, D.P. 11790 (C.T. D4/1186) and part Section
138, Hua District (part New Zealand Gazette,
26 September 1963, page 1503); marked “B” on
S.O. Plan 13619.
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of August 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/905)

In5058

Adjoining or Passing Through

Land Set Apart for a Public School—State
Highway No. 3, Maxwell, Wanganui District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that the land described in the Schedule hereto, being land that
became vested in the Minister of Education pursuant to
section 143 (2) of the Education Lands Act 1989, is hereby
set apart for a public school and shall be vested in
the Crown from the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Wellington Land District—Wanganui District

5389 square metres, more or less, being Town Sections
27-28 and part Town Sections 30-31, Deeds Plan 23, being
balance of the land contained in Computer Register
WN339/21 (limited as to parcels).

3718 square metres, more or less, being Town Sections
21-22, Deeds Plan 23, being all of the land contained in
Computer Register WN373/194 (limited as to parcels).

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of July 2003
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5832/A)

1n4972

Stopped Road to be Vested and Amalgamated—
State Highway No. 1, Auckland—Waiwera
Motorway, Rodney District

Pursuant to sections 117 and 120 (3) of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of stopped road described
in the Schedule to this notice to be vested in Stephen Tarahina
Robb and Sene Marjorie Natapu and amalgamated with
certificate of title 38A/929, subject to mortgage C. 209984.2,
on the date of publication hereof in the New Zealand Gazette.
Schedule
North Auckland Land District—Rodney District
Stopped Road to be Vested
Area -
e Being

82 Section 19, S.0. 308591 (C.T. 65587), subject
to right of way, telecommunications, electricity
and water supply easements created by easement
instrument 5603637.1.
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Dated at Christchurch this 28th day of July 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/2870)

In5033
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Declaring Land Taken for Road—Porirua City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be acquired for road and vested in the Porirua City Council
on the date of publication hereof in the New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Wellington Land District—Porirua City

Ar;eza Being
355 Marked “A” on S.O0.Plan 38131 (part

New Zealand Gazette, 17 August 1950, page
1583).

1928 Marked “C” on S.O.Plan 38131 (part
New Zealand Gazette, 17 August 1950, page
1583).

4535 Marked “D” on S.0.Plan 38131 (part
New Zealand Gazette, 17 August 1950, page
1583).

The said parcels of land being situated in Block I, Belmont
Survey District.

Dated at Christchurch this 23rd day of July 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1561/A)

In4863

Road Realignment—Factory Road, Cheviot

Pursuant to Part VIII of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be acquired for road
and vested in the Hurunui District Council.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road described in the Second Schedule to be
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3):

(1) The area firstly described shall be amalgamated with
the land in Computer Register CB25K/87.

(ii)) The areas secondly and fourthly described shall be
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
CB25B/1097, subject to mortgage A. 481489.5 and
statutory land charge A. 482079.1.

(iii) The area thirdly described shall be amalgamated
with the land in Computer Register CB33K/80,
subject to electricity easement in gross A. 452395.1,
mortgage A. 52058.5 and variation A. 484056.3.

(iv) The area fifthly described shall be amalgamated with
the land in Computer Register CB29A/911, subject
to right of way easement certificate 618769.6.

(c) Pursuant to section 119, declares the land described
in the Third Schedule to this notice to be taken as
severance and:

(i) The area firstly described shall be amalgamated
with Computer Register CB33K/80, subject to
electricity easement in gross A. 452395.1, mortgage
A. 52058.5 and variation A. 484056.3.

(i) The area secondly described shall be amalgamated
with Computer Register CB25B/1097, subject to
mortgage A.481489.5 and statutory land charge
A. 482079.1.

No. 94

(iii) The area thirdly described shall be amalgamated
with Computer Register CB29A/911, subject to right
of way easement certificate 618769.6.
Canterbury Land District—Hurunui District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Areza
m
145 Part of Section 119, Block VII, Cheviot Survey
District; shown as “Section 17 on S.O. Plan
20265 (part Computer Register CB33K/80).

935 Part of Section 91, Block VII, Cheviot Survey
District; shown as “Section 6” on S.0O. Plan
20265 (part Computer Register CB25B/1097).

1809 Part of Section 119, Block VII, Cheviot Survey
District; shown as “Section 7” on S.O. Plan
20265 (part Computer Register CB33K/80).
Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Ar%a
m
279  Section 139, Block VII, Cheviot Survey District;
shown as “Section 2” on S.O. Plan 20265.

266 Section 91, Block VII, Cheviot Survey District;
shown as “Section 3” on S.O. Plan 20265.

2892  Section 119, Block VII, Cheviot Survey District;
shown as “Section 4” on S.O. Plan 20265.

1740  Section 91, Block VII, Cheviot Survey District;
shown as “Section 9” on S.O. Plan 20265.

1017 Part Section 137, Block VII, Cheviot Survey
District; shown as “Section 11” on S.O. Plan

Being

Adjoining or Passing Through

20265.
Third Schedule
Severance Taken and Amalgamated
Anrlezza Being

1379 Part Section 91, Block VII, Cheviot Survey
District; shown as “Section 5” on S.O. Plan
20265 (part Computer Register CB25B/1097).

441 Part Section 119, Block VII, Cheviot Survey
District; shown as “Section 8” on S.O. Plan
20265 (part Computer Register CB33K/80).

119 Part Section 119, Block VII, Cheviot Survey
District; shown as “Section 10” on S.O. Plan
20265 (part Computer Register CB33K/80).
Dated at Christchurch this 28th day of July 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/02/8532)

In5007

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated—State
Highway No. 8, Mackenzie District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 (6) of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portions of road described in the
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section
120 (3), shall be amalgamated with the land in certificate of
title 80614, subject to mortgage A. 298319.9.
Schedule
Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District
Area
ha
3.3887 Part Run 85 and part Run 86, Block XIV, Pukaki
Survey District; marked “C” on S.O. Plan 15074.

Adjoining or Passing Through
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8.5821 Part Run 85 and part Run 86, Block XIV, Pukaki

Survey District; marked “A” on S.O. Plan 15075.
Dated at Christchurch this 25th day of July 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/00/5755)

In5028

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

Reserves Act 1977

Declaration That Land is a Recreation Reserve

In exercise of the powers conferred on it by delegation
under the Reserves Act 1977, the Auckland City Council
notifies the following resolution passed by the council on
27 June 2001:

2487

“That in exercise of the powers conferred on it by section
14 of the Reserves Act 1977, the Auckland City Council
hereby resolves that the piece of land held by the
Auckland City Council in fee simple and described in
the Schedule hereto, shall be declared recreation reserve,
within the meaning of section 17 of the said Act”.

Schedule
North Auckland Land District—Auckland City

591 square metres, being Lot 2, D.P. 106982, and part
Allotment 3, Section 3, small farms near Panmure. All
certificate of title 59C/1013.

Dated at Auckland this 3rd day of July 2003.
BRYAN TAYLOR, Chief Executive Officer.

n4952

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Serial Date of Price

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Number — Enactmeni  Code Retail
Income Tax Act Income Tax (Withholding Payments) Amendment 2003/186 4/8/03 3-BX $2.10
1994, and Tax Regulations 2003
Administration Act
1994
Trade Marks Act 2002 Trade Marks Regulations 2003 2003/187 4/8/03 63-D $5.35
Trade Marks Act 2002 Trade Marks Act 2002 Commencement Order 2003  2003/188 4/8/03 2-A $1.60
Penal Institutions Act Penal Institutions (Ohura Prison) Notice 2003 2003/189 29/7/03 5-BY $2.30
1954
Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Global Investment Services Limited  2003/190 4/8/03 3-BX $2.10
and Global Guardian Management Limited)
Exemption Notice 2003
Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Stage Three/Four Limited) 2003/191 5/8/03 5-BY $2.30
Exemption Notice 2003
Conservation Act 1987 Sports Fish Licences, Fees, and Forms Notice 2003  2003/192 4/8/03 6-BY $2.30
Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (AMP Office Trust) Exemption 2003/193 6/8/03 8-BY $2.30

Notice 2003
Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of

purchases as follows:
Total Value of Purchases
$12.00 and less
$12.01 to $30.00
$30.01 and greater

Maximum Charge
$1.75 p&p
$3.50 p&p
$5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookcentre,
Commerce House, 360 Queen Street (P.O. Box 5513, Wellesley Street), Auckland; Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 928),
Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch 1; and
located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs5111
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General Section
ASB Bank Community Trust / ASB Charitable Trust
Community Trusts Act 1999
ASB Bank Community Trust
Statement of Income and Expenditure for the Year Ended 31 March 2003
Note 2003 2002
3000 3000
Income:
Investments 2 (35,818) 7,621
Direct expenditure:
Fund management, custodian and advisory fees 734 739
(36,552) 6,882
Other expenditure 7 788 815
(Loss)/surplus before tax (37,340) 6,067
Taxation 4 - -
Net surplus (37,340) 6,067
Statement of Movement in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2003
Total trust funds at beginning of year 466,674 487,536
Net (loss)/surplus (37,340) 6,067
Committed donations 5 (43,844) (26,929)
Total trust funds at end of year 396,490 466,674

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of income and

expenditure and statement of movement in trust funds.

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2003

Note 2003
3000
Source of funds—
Trust funds:
Capital 7 327,320
Capital maintenance reserve 6 16,719
General reserve 6 50,000
Retained surplus 2,451
396,490
Liabilities:
ASB Charitable Trust 78
Creditors 193
Committed donations 5 25,204
25,475
421,965
Employment of funds—
Investments:
Managed funds 3 421,269
Other investments 3 692
421,961
Current assets:
Cash 4
Debtors -
4

421,965

2002
$000

327,320
8,254
100,000

31,100

466,674

82
211

20,897
21,190
487,864

485,813

1,875

487,688

35

141

176

487,864
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Approved on behalf of the board:

R.J. FINLAYSON S. K. PRIME
Chairman. Deputy Chairman.
Date: 26 May 2003. Date: 26 May 2003.

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this balance sheet.

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Note 2003 2002
$000 $000
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:

Interest received on other investments 778 934
Cash was disbursed on:

Payment to suppliers, trustees and staff (54) (154)

Refunds to ASB Charitable Trust for the services of suppliers, trustees and staff (745) (711)

Fund management and advisory fees 746 622

(1,545) (1,487)
Net cash outflow from operating activities 11 (767) (553)
Cash flows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from:
Receipts from fund managers 53,750 9,500
Bond maturity — 832
53,750 10,332
Cash was disbursed on:
Transfers to fund managers (25,660) (25,139)
(25,660) (25,139)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities 28,090 (14,807)
Cash flows from funding activities—
Cash was disbursed on:

Donations to community organisations (28,537) (13,548)
Net cash outflow from funding activities (28,537) (13,548)
Net cash outflow from activities (1,214) (28,908)
Add opening cash brought forward 1,398 30,306
Ending cash carried forward 184 1,398
Cash comprises:

Cash at bank 4 35

Call deposits 180 1,363

184 1,398

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of cash flows.
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

The ASB Bank Community Trust (“the trust”) is the reporting entity. The trust was formed on 30 May 1988 through the
creation of a trust deed in compliance with the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. Under the terms of the trust deed,
the trust was settled with 60 million $1 fully paid ordinary shares in ASB Bank Limited representing 100% of the issued
capital. As at 31 March 1988, the net tangible asset backing of those 60 million shares was $147,655,000. In 1989, 45 million
shares were sold to the Commonwealth Bank of Australia for $252,000,000 which was then donated to the ASB Charitable
Trust. In October 2000, the remaining 15 million shares were sold to the Commonwealth Bank of Australia for $545,000,000.
The measurement basis adopted is that of historical cost adjusted for the revaluation of certain assets. Reliance is placed on the
fact that the trust is a going concern. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
the Financial Reporting Act 1993.

Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated financial statements have not been prepared as the subsidiary companies have not traded since incorporation.
Bank

Bank is stated as the balance in the bank account rather than the balance as per the cash book.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash comprises cash at bank and call deposits but does not include cash or deposits held by the fund managers. Therefore, the
statement of cash flows does not reflect the cash flows within the fund managers’ portfolios.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as income when they are received by the trust. They are recorded net of any imputation tax credits.
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Donations
Donations are accounted for as they are committed to be distributed to eligible organisations as approved by the trustees.
Expenses

Some expenses are shared jointly with the ASB Charitable Trust. Whilst each trust bears its own specific costs, the joint
expenses are allocated between each trust on the basis of the number of applications processed by each.

Joint expense allocations were:

2003 2002
This trust 50% 50%
ASB Charitable Trust 50% 50%

Foreign Currencies

All amounts denominated in foreign currencies are converted to New Zealand dollars at balance date and all realised and
unrealised gains and losses are recognised in income and expenditure for the period.

Investments

Investment in managed funds and other investments are stated at market value. Any gains or losses are recognised in income
and expenditure for the period. Investment transactions are recorded by the fund managers on a settlement date basis.

Financial Instruments

All assets and liabilities of the trust are financial instruments and are recognised in the balance sheet. All financial instruments
are recorded at market value or fair value or are not materially different from market value or fair value.

The trust uses financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange
rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency transactions. These are converted to the
New Zealand dollar rate at balance date with all realised and unrealised gains and losses being recognised in the income and
expenditure statement.

The quantitative disclosures required by FRS 31 Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments have been included
throughout the financial statements where material.

Reserves

Transfers to the capital maintenance reserve are based on the annual movement in the consumer price index. Transfers to all
other reserves from the unallocated surplus are made at the discretion of the trustees.

Taxation

Taxation includes both current and deferred tax. Deferred tax is calculated using the comprehensive liability method. Deferred
tax assets are recognised when future taxable income is certain.

Changes in accounting policies
There have been no material changes in accounting policies during the period.

2003 2002
3000 3000
2. Income
Managed funds (36,454) 6,716
Other income received 636 935
Investment loss - (30)
(35,818) 7,621
3. Investments
Managed by external managers:
Balance as at 1 April 485,813 463,458
Transfers (from)/to managers (28,090) 15,639
Movement in market value (36,454) 6,716
421,269 485,813
Investments managed by external managers comprise:
Cast, deposits and miscellaneous 55,587 56,533
Bonds 201,016 209,646
Equities 164,666 219,634
Portfolio total 421,269 485,813
Other investments—
These consist of securities and deposits managed in-house
Investments comprise
Call deposits 180 1,363
Bonds 512 512
692 1,875
4. Taxation
(Loss)/surplus before taxation (37,340) 6,067
Net dividend and imputation credit adjustment (953) (734)
Investment revaluations for tax purposes (123) 4,278

Non-deductible expenditure 587 590
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Distribution to tax exempt beneficiaries

Prior year tax adjustment
Taxable loss brought forward
Taxable loss carried forward

Taxation charge @ 33%

5. Donations
For this year:
Committed and disbursed

Committed but not yet disbursed

Total donations approved
Donations written back

Committed but not yet disbursed:

Committed in previous years
Comnmitted this year

6. Reserves
Capital maintenance reserve:
Balance as at 1 April
Allocation from surplus
Balance as at 31 March
General reserve:
Balance as at 1 April
Transfer to surplus
Balance as at 31 March

7. Other Expenditure
Audit fees

Facilities rental

Legal fees

Occupancy costs

Other operating costs

Public and statutory reporting
Staff expenses

Trustees’ fees

Trustees’ expenses

8. Subsidiaries
Name

ASB Trusts Amateur Public Sports Promotion

Limited

ASB Trusts Public Amenities Development

Limited

9. Financial Instruments

Currency Risk

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE
Interest Held Balance Date
100% 31 March
100% 31 March

2003
$000
(14,205)
(8,674)
(15,529)
(76,237)

11,615
21,469
33,084
(240)
32,844

3,735
21,469
25,204

8,254
8,465
16,719

100,000

(50,000)
50,000

17
48
6
29
110
76
387
79
36
788

Principal Activity

2491

2002

$000
(4,730)
(5,996)
(15,004)
(15,529)

8,168
19,182
27,350

(421)
26,929

1,828
19,069
20,897

8,254
8,254

100,000

100,000

17
58
26
24
163
72
342
82
31
815

Donations to amateur sport bodies

Donations to public beautification bodies
These subsidiaries were incorporated on 29 March 2001. They have not traded since incorporation.

The trust invests in securities that are denominated in foreign currencies and therefore, result in a currency risk. In order to
minimise the currency risk, foreign currency assets are hedged.

Foreign currency denominated assets

Less foreign currency contracts
Unhedged exposure

Interest Rate Risk

2003
$000
238,296
166,540
71,756

2002
$000
296,926
201,860
95,066

The trust, through its fund managers, invests in securities that are subject to interest rate risk. The trust actively monitors this
risk and changes asset allocations and maturity profiles accordingly.
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Credit Risk

The trust, in the normal course of business, enters into arrangements with other parties. These arrangements give rise to credit
risk for the trust and hence policies and procedures are maintained so that this risk is minimised. No collateral is required in
respect of financial assets.

For all classes of financial assets held by the trust, the maximum credit risk exposure to the trust is the carrying value as
disclosed in the financial statements at balance date.

Due to the diversification of the investment portfolio and the policies and procedures in place, there is no significant
concentrations of credit risk.

Fair Values

All financial instruments are carried at market value.

10. Foreign Currency Monetary Assets

As at 31 March, the trust had the following foreign currency monetary assets that were not hedged.
Foreign currency exposure—

Receivables stated in NZ$ equivalents: 2003 2002
3000 3000
U.S.A. & Canada 44,704 57,867
U.K. & Continental Europe 20,809 29,081
Japan & Far East 6,243 8,118
71,756 95,066
11. Reconciliation of Reported (Loss)/Surplus to Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Reported (loss)/surplus (37,340) 6,067
Add non cash items:
Unrealised movement in bonds - 30
Movements in working capital items:
(Decrease)/increase in creditors (18) 61
Decrease/(increase) in debtors 141 (1
(Decrease)/increase in ASB Charitable Trust 4 6
119 66
Fund managers’ losses/(income reinvested) 36,454 (6,716)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (767) (553)
Audit Report

To the Trustees of the ASB Bank Community Trust:

We have audited the financial statements comprising the statement of income and expenditure, the statement of movements in
trust funds, the balance sheet, the statement of cash flows and the notes to these financial statements. The financial statements
provide information about the past financial performance of the trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2003. This
information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies in the notes to these financial statements.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the trust as at 31 March 2003 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes assessing:

o the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements;

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of New Zealand. We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial
statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Our firm carries out other assignments for the company in the area of taxation advice. The firm has no other interests in the
trust.

Ungqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, the financial statements:

e comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice;

e give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2003 and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 26 May 2003 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
KPMG, Auckland.



7 AUGUST NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

ASB Charitable Trust

Statement of Income and Expenditure for the Year Ended 31 March 2003
Note

Income:
Investments 3
Rent

Direct expenditure:
Fund management, custodian and advisory fees

Other expenditure 7
Net (loss)/surplus

Statement of Movement in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2003
Total trust funds at beginning of year

Net (loss)/surplus

Committed donations 5

Total trust funds at end of year

2003
$000

(32,827)
_ 8
(32,819)

1,525
(34,344)
757

(35,101)

448,512
(35,101)

(23,189)
390.222

2493

2002
$000

2,456
2,464
1,604

860

739
121

478,795
121

(30,404)
448,512

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of income and

expenditure and statement of movement in trust funds.

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2003
Note

Source of funds—

Trust funds:
Capital
Capital maintenance reserve 4
General reserve 4
Retained (loss)/surplus

Liabilities:
Creditors
Committed donations 5

Employment of funds—

Investments:
Managed funds 2
Other investments 2

Current assets:
ASB Bank Community Trust
Cash
Debtors

Fixed assets 6

Approved on behalf of the board:

R.J. FINLAYSON S. K. PRIME
Chairman. Deputy Chairman.
Date: 26 May 2003. Date: 26 May 2003.

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this balance sheet.

2003
$000

251,786
97,056
50,000

(8.620)
390,222

451
18,208
18,659

408,881

406,541
140
406,681

78

36

46

160
2,040
408,881

2002
3000

251,786
88,473
100,000

8,253

448,512

586

23,401
23,987
472,499

469,050

1,023

470,073

82
28

203

313

2,113
472,499
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Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Note 2003 2002
3000 3000
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:

Income received on other investments 822 564

Refunds of expenses by ASB Bank Community Trust 745 711

Net G.S.T. 1 -

Receipts from rentals 8 8

1,576 1,283
Cash was disbursed on:

Net G.S.T. - 21

Payment to suppliers, trustees and staff (1,358) (1,419)

Fund management and advisory fees (1,682) (1,931)

(3,040) (3,371)
Net cash outflow from operating activities 11 (1,464) (2,088)
Cash flows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from:
Receipts from fund managers 40,000 43,000
Bond maturity - 105
40,000 43,105
Cash was disbursed on:
Purchase of fixed assets (29) (107)
Transfers to fund managers (11,000) -
(11,029) 107
Net cash inflow from investing activities 28,971 42,998
Cash flows from funding activities—
Cash was disbursed on:

Donations to charitable organisations (28,382) (39,945)
Net cash outflow from funding activities (28,382) (39,945)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from activities (875) 965
Add opening cash brought forward 1,051 86
Ending cash carried forward 176 1,051
Cash comprises:

Cash at bank 36 28

Call deposits 140 1,023

176 1,051

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of cash flows.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

The ASB Charitable Trust (“the trust™) is the reporting entity. The trust was formed on 31 May 1989 through the creation of a
trust deed by the ASB Bank Community Trust and a donation of $252,000,000.

The measurement basis adopted is that of historical cost adjusted for the revaluation of certain assets. Reliance is placed on the
fact that the trust is a going concern. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Financial Reporting Act 1993.

Bank

Bank is stated as the balance in the bank account rather than the balance as per the cash book.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash comprises cash at bank and call deposits but does not include cash or deposits held by the fund managers. Therefore, the
statement of cash flows does not reflect the cash flows within the fund managers’ portfolios.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided over the useful life of the assets. Buildings are depreciated on a straight line basis. Vehicle, office
equipment and furniture are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. The rates used are those recommended by the Inland
Revenue Department.

Dividends
Dividends are recognised as income when they are received by the trust and exclude imputation tax credits.
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Donations
Donations are accounted for as they are committed to be distributed to eligible organisations as approved by the trustees.
Expenses

Some expenses are shared jointly with the ASB Bank Community Trust. Whilst each trust bears its own specific costs, the joint
expenses are allocated between the trusts on the basis of the number of applications processed by each.

Joint expense allocations were:

2003 2002
This trust 50% 50%
ASB Bank Community Trust 50% 50%

Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Foreign Currencies

All amounts denominated in foreign currencies are converted to New Zealand dollars at balance date and all realised and
unrealised gains and losses are recognised in income and expenditure for the period.

Investments

Investments are stated at market value. Any gains or losses are recognised in income and expenditure for the period.
Investment transactions are recorded by the fund managers on a settlement date basis.

Financial Instruments

All assets and liabilities of the trust with the exception of fixed assets are financial instruments and are recognised in the
balance sheet. All financial instruments are recorded at market value or fair value or are not materially different from market
value or fair value.

The trust uses financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange
rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency transactions. These are converted to the
New Zealand dollar rate at balance date with all realised and unrealised gains and losses being recognised in the income and
expenditure statement.

The quantitative disclosures required by FRS 31 Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments have been included
throughout the financial statements where material.

Reserves

Transfers to the capital maintenance reserve are based on the annual movement in the consumer price index.
Transfers to all other reserves from the unallocated surplus are made at the discretion of the trustees.
Taxation

The trust has been accorded tax exempt status in New Zealand and Australia but is liable to taxation on investment income in
some other overseas countries. Tax on overseas income is accounted for as a reduction of that income.

Changes in accounting policies
There have been no material changes in accounting policies during the period.

2003 2002
3000 3000
2. Investments
Managed by external managers:
Balance as at 1 April 469,050 510,163
Movement in market value (33,509) 1,887
Net withdrawals (29,000) (43,000)
Balance as at 31 March 406,541 469,050
Investments managed by external managers comprise:
Cash, deposits and miscellaneous 56,103 49,097
Bonds 200,018 217,102
Equities 150,420 202,851
Portfolio total 406,541 469,050
Other investments comprise:
Call deposits 140 1,023
140 1,023
3. Income
Investments:
Managed funds (33,509) 1,887
Other income received 682 571
Investment loss - 2)
(32,827) 2,456
4. Reserves
Capital maintenance reserve:
Balance as at 1 April 88,473 79,440
Allocation from surplus 8,583 9,033

Balance as at 31 March 97,056 88,473
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2003 2002
3000 3000
General reserve:
Balance as at 1 April 100,000 100,000
Transfer to surplus (50,000) -
Balance as at 31 March 50,000 100,000
5. Donations
For this year:
Committed and disbursed 11,955 12,802
Committed but not yet disbursed 11,555 17,726
Total donations approved 23,510 30,528
Donations written back (321) (124)
23,189 30,404
Committed but not yet disbursed:
Committed in previous years 6,665 5,687
Committed this year 11,543 17,714
18,208 23,401
6. Fixed Assets
2003 2002
Cost  Accumulated  Book Cost  Accumulated  Book
Depreciation  Value Depreciation  Value
3000 3000 $000 3000 3000 $000
Land and buildings 2,079 216 1,863 2,079 195 1,884
Vehicle, office equipment and furniture 676 499 177 666 437 229
2,755 715 2,040 2,745 632 2,113
2003 2002
3000 3000
7. Other Expenditure
Audit fees 17 17
Depreciation — land and buildings 10 58
Depreciation — vehicle, office equipment and furniture 38 48
Legal fees 5 16
Occupancy costs 30 24
Other operating costs 81 98
Public and statutory reporting 76 72
Staff expenses 387 343
Trustees’ fees 79 82
Trustees’ expenses 34 29
51 739

8. Statement of Cash Flows
The depreciation charged to the cash flow statement includes a sum of $48,182 (2002 $58,229) on charged to the ASB Bank

Community Trust as facilities rental.
9. Financial Instruments

Currency Risk

The trust invests in securities that are denominated in foreign currencies and therefore, result in a currency risk. In order to
minimise the currency risk, foreign currency assets are hedged.

2003 2002
$000 $000
Foreign currency denominated assets 267,476 323,198
Less foreign currency contracts 195,262 221,077
Unhedged exposure 72,214 102,121

Interest Rate Risk

The trust, through its fund managers, invests in securities that are subject to interest rate risk. The trust actively monitors this
risk and changes asset allocations and maturity profiles accordingly.

Credit Risk

The trust, in the normal course of business, enters into arrangements with other parties. These arrangements give rise to credit
risk for the trust and hence policies and procedures are maintained so that this risk is minimised. No collateral is required in
respect of financial assets.



7 AUGUST NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE 2497

For all classes of financial assets held by the trust, the maximum credit risk exposure to the trust is the carrying value as
disclosed in the financial statements at balance date.

Due to the diversification of the investment portfolio and the policies and procedures in place, there is no significant
concentrations of credit risk.

Fair Values

All financial instruments are carried at market value.

10. Foreign Currency Monetary Assets

As at 31 March, the trust had the following foreign currency monetary assets that were not hedged.
Foreign currency exposure—

Receivables stated in NZ$ equivalents: 2003 2002
3000 3000
U.S.A. and Canada 44,989 62,161
U.K. and Continental Europe 20,942 31,249
Japan and Far East 6,283 8,711
72,214 102,121
11. Reconciliation of Reported (Loss)/Surplus to Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Reported (loss)/surplus (35,101) 121
Add non cash items:
Depreciation 96 116
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 6 -
Unrealised movement on bonds — 2
102 118
Movements in working capital items:
Decrease in creditors (135) (376)
Decrease/(increase) in ASB Bank Community Trust 4 (6)
Decrease/(increase) in debtors 157 (58)
26 (440)
Fund managers’ losses/(income reinvested) 33,509 (1,887)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (1,464) (2,088)
Audit Report

To the Trustees of ASB Charitable Trust:

We have audited the financial statements comprising the statement of income and expenditure, the statement of movements in
trust funds, the balance sheet, the statement of cash flows and the notes to these financial statements. The financial statements
provide information about the past financial performance of the trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2003. This
information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies in the notes to these financial statements.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the trust as at 31 March 2003 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements;

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of New Zealand. We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial
statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Ungqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion, the financial statements:

e comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice;

e give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2003 and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 26 May 2003 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
KPMG, Auckland.

A copy of the list of all distributions of income and capital approved by the ASB Bank Community Trust and
ASB Charitable Trust is available on request from ASB Trusts, P.O. Box 68-048, Newton, Auckland.
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New Zealand Fruitgrowers
Federation

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

Commodity Levies (Orchard Fruit) Order 2001

Notification of Rate of Levy for Year Ending
30 September 2004

The New Zealand Fruitgrowers Federation hereby advises
that, in accordance with Clause 11 (2) of the Commodity

No. 94

Levies (Orchard Fruit) Order 2001, the rate of levy for the
year ending 30 September 2004 was fixed at the annual
conference of the Federation held on 28 July 2003 as follows:

“The levy rate remains at 0.07% of the gross sales
value ($7.00 per $10,000.00 of sales) of all orchard
fruit plus G.S.T.”

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of August 2003.
Signed:
DAVID PAETZ, Secretary.

gs5053

Company Notices

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up

of Company

Take notice that on the 14th day of April 2003, an
application for the winding up of Beauchamp Logging

Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Invercargill.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Invercargill on Monday, the 18th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an

appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Raymond Douglas Harraway, whose
address for service is at the offices of Cruickshank Pryde,
42 Don Street (P.O. Box 857), Invercargill.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

KATHRYN JANE SHEEHAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5160
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